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Federal Durean of Infrestigution
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
June 26, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Weshington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Tranamitted to the Bureau and to the
orficesﬁisted below are copies of letter written
by Alvin Kerpis, Subject in instant case, to
Dolores‘Delaney, presently incarcerated in the
Uni ted States Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan.

There are elso enclosed herewith copies
of'letters written by Wygona%gggette, an inmate
of the United States Detention Farm, to her sister,
krs. C. R.\ Jones, Box (111, Turley, Oklehoma, and
to her brother, Asaron [Burdette, Company 3, Weds-
worth, Kensas. -

The originals of the letters written
by Wynons Burdette are being returned to Mr. John
J. Ryan, Superintendent of the Detention Farm, to
be forwarded as addressed.

% / '
H. H. Reinecke

HHR: AM Special Agent in Charge
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-COpy=- Addressed:
Mrs, C. R. Jones
" Box 111
Turley, Oklahoma

Milen, Mich,
* June 21, 1936
My Darling sisters & Nieces:-. N V_“

. .
-

Well I'm going to write just about ¢ lines this month to
see why 1 haven't heard from one or the other of you Kidleta?
Now what 1s your excuse - or have you any? ha, ha. I guess
you are like Aaron.\Eg_t_hgr,YEunice and {Art, you're waiting for
one from me? Well I'm waiting for one from you too. Gee, it's ~
pretty hard to write when one hasn't any news or anything to gadb
about. I know one thing if I were there with you & Jim I would
pick both of you up and pattle both of your little ump-days.

" Well, darlings how is our babies? Gee I'1ll bet they're
glad school is out, aren't they., I imegine I would be glad if I
were little again and going to school, but still I would be glad

- _.when vacation came, Anyway I certainly will be glad when it's
time for my vecation from here. bha, ha. oh, yes, indeed I will.

I had a very nice trip to Jecksonville, Florida. I was
down there 10 deys end have been back to ldlan close to 2 wks,

: I got to seelEdna, g girl friend of mine, she and I were in
r—— together end we bad e lot of fun. she 1s doing 27 years in Jeffer-
: ’ son City, Mo. and she is just as sweet as she can be, She likes
me a lot, and I think Edna is it., she is the only one in that
outfit thet I could get along with. I could not get along with
eny of the rest of 'em - and as you probably kmow I sure didn't
try becsuse I did not want their friendship. ' :

Now, sweet-things, don't get mad at me. I hed my hair
cut off, but I didn't want to, I have enlarged glands in my
neck & shoulders, so the Doctor said my heir, being long with
that knot on the back of my head, wasn't doing it any good so I
had it cut. You see it was causing me to have terrible headaches,
It doesn't look as nice short as it 4id long but I could not
stend it. It wouldn't look bad if I could get a permenent,

£ Nuff said, huh? : R _ .
j - " I ask once how the babies were getting along - did they
S ell pess in school. I hope they did, bless their little hearts,
é;zzé,i i Tell them Aunty said hello and I still love them all, I sure
will be glad when I can see all of you. What a dey of rejoicing
that will be,
UU‘('V --..) TS
“ElIROYED
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Honey, girls, do you ever see Ruth Essie and Eunice?

I never have heard from Ruthie yet, the little bean., how is: -
she? Is she andhjhi‘nnﬂ getting elong 0.K. no'? N

.Millie, dear, I'm going to send Eunice's mail to your
box as something tells me she may not get my letters down where
she is at now. I should think she could geﬂ\chggl_:_ to bring
her out once a month to get it., 7You ask her if she would
rather I sent it to her place, it's whatever she says, if she
wants it sent to her 0.K., but I know she didn't get a couple
of my letters, so that's-that.

Oh, say, Kiets, You do you realize it won't be long
until I go up for Parole end boy, do I hope I meke it, I go
up for a try this coming Nov, It won't be long now, ha, ha.

I'm writing you & Jimmie's letter in together this '
month because 1 only heve two sheets of peper at this time so
I can't write any more, see?

Say,\ Jim, old dear, do you &k&en ever hear fromk horty?
D Who are you going with now? Or are you going with eny one?

T does Ellen 1ike him & does he like her? Bless her little heart
I worry a lot sabout you & Millie and your dear sweet babies.
Do you all get along all right? I mean there isn't anyone fools.
around there or any thing? . . ' . .

I'm sure getting sick of being in here, Lord have
mercy, if I ever look at enother prison I hope some one yanks
me up by the hair of my head an blisters me good too,

¥illie, honey, does Mr.}Henson come out very often. He
doesn't like me a little bit, does he? Well I'm not so crazy
ebout him either, so I guess we are square, ha, ha,

Well, sugars I must close end do & little pacing the
floor. I'm running out of peper anyway eso I'll say bye, bye for

r; ; - 1 Loads & Gobs of love to my dear sisters & Nieces. From
your own baby sis & Aunt Nonie.
P.S. Nonaéwm

Answer real soon. I'll try to write more pext month. XU X 0X 0 '
to all of you. -copy-
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(No date - received at Detroit Office 6/24

Dear Dolores:

e AR AR AT A

I just received a letter fmm‘gi:a_:_rg saying thet mother and father had stopped
there on their way home after visiting you. I hope their visit left you in a
happy freme of mind, I was very gled to hear you are in good health and that
you are doing alright by yourself. I hope you have not been affected by spring
fever. 1 also received & letter from my sister out in Kansas. She was intend-
<~ing to come up here this coming Sunday to visit with me but I wrote her a letter
and told her to postpone the visit until my mother comes up and that way they
can see one another while they ere in St. Paul. Do you want any more pictures

of Ray? If youdo I will have them take some more of him., I hope you all
settled everything satisfactory between yourselves in regard to your finances
etc. while you sre in there., I hope you also made arrangements with them about
living with them when you get out. I am sure you will like it much better 4in
Chicego then you would here in St. Paul., I know you would rather receive long
letters instead of short ones but the way things are, it is hard for me to find
out anything new to write about. I just listened to the]louis Schmeling fight.
It certainly was an upset. It just goes to show you never can tell what will
beppen in this world. I read your letter that you wrote to my parents dated

June the eighth. I see you are intending to teke the St. Paul newspaper. I
think st the present time the News is the best paper. Did you get the cer busi-
ness straightened up with the o0ld man? to the satisfaction of both of you. Eow
did you like the advise I gave you about buying your smokes. I°'ll bet you said
to yourself, Still the dictator. I hope you have everything you need. If there
is anything at all that you cen have and want don't be backward about asking

for it in your letter to me. You know it is about 1l ea.m, and I am not the

least bit sleepy tonight. I wonder if you are getting depressed. Being up
there so long and still not having any hope of getting out until next summer, I
suppose there is many times when you get the blues. Well my only advise about
doing time is to grin and bear it. Of course talk is cheap but then the more
you worry about it the harder it is and the longer the days seem. I sometimes
wonder how you cen stay there and remsin cheerful. Of course it is different
with me as I heve been thru all of that before. I am wondering if these long
letters bore you because after all there isn't much for me to write about as I am
in here by myself except for the agent that is here with me. We get along fairly
well considering our different viewpoints on life. You know I can look over at
the hotel Lowry from one of my windows and I often think of some of the hotels we
used to stop at. I have not bought that pen and pencil set as I have something
pnicer for you in mind. I was talking to an agent today that was in Philadelphia
at the time you were. His neme is Thompson. What magazines are you allowed to -
receive direct from the publisher? Also which onmes would you like to have. Let
me know in your next letter and I will have them sent to you. I am going to send
you & 1ittle extra money so as you cen buy a little more then you would be able
to there if you had to make $10.00 a month last. Have you heard from‘ﬁabe lately”
I have not heard how she is getting along in the last week or so but I will find
out in & day or so and let you know. I seem to be putting on weight very fest 80
it looks as if jail agrees with both of us as fer as putting on weight is con-

Cicon-w ol cmoaing
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cerned. I sometimes think you must wonder where in the world I learned to write,
if & person could call it writing. Some times when I reresd the letters I write
I can hardly make out some of the words myself s0 I realize that it must de
quite a job for other people too, In your last letter you spoke of ironing
shirts. I sent ten shirts out to the laundry the other dey and they charged me
2.00. You know how I detest laundry merks in my shirts. Well I told them mnot to
put my initials in them. They didn't - they wrote my name in them instead.

I intended to give them and the rest of my clothes to your brother but I don't
know whether he will want them or not with that name in them. Do you hear from
him very often? I don't know of much else to write so I guess I will sound off
as it is getting lete and T mst get my 12 hours sleep or else I don't feel very
spry the pext day. Honey don't forget if there is anything you can have that
you haven't at the present time, let me know in your next letter. Say by the
way, how do you suppose Ray's ears ever got so large in such a short time., Now
if his feet were getting large I could understand that when 1 look at nine.

Well I will write more next Samrday. Love. .

' Alvin Karpis
c¢/o County Jail
T St. Paul, Minn,

-COpYy~-



Addres. .J4:

¥r. Asron Burdette
Co. 3

wadsworth, Kansas

-Ccopy- Milen, ¥ich,
June 21, 1936
Box 1000

My Dear Brother: S .
Just a few lines to see 'why I baven't heard from you?A )

Guess you heve been waiting for a letter from me. Well, brother

of mine it's pretty hard to write out of here if you don't have

a letter to go by, there is nothing new happening in here, so
you see its rather diffcult to write,

~

: How are you getting along? Are you still in the Hospi-
tal? I sure will be glad when you cen go out and start preach-

ing again, I guess you will be pleased too, won't you? I would
love to attend your services, and will if I ever get out of here,

When have you heerd from Anna & little Jim? I guess you
hear often. What grade is Jim in now? I'l]l bet he is as smert
as a whip, What does he talk of being when he grows up? Gee

"he must be getting to be quite a boy. And I know his Daddy &
Mother is proud of him,

-~ I was letting my hair grow and it was getting real nice
to do up good but I have had to heve it cut, the doctor said it
wasn't doing my neck any good, as I have enlarged glends in my
neck and shoulders and it was making me heve terrible headaches,
I hated to have it cut as I like it much better long, but I guess
it's all for the best.

Aeron, the last letter I had from you, you said you were
going down to sister -y's. Did you get to go? If so, bow is
she getting along? 1 hope she is feeling better. Poor Mey, she
has sure had a hard row to hoe, hasn't she?

Do you think you will get in on the Bonus this tims., I
hope you do, I think you deserve it. We heer a lot about it
over the radio, and I have been wondering if you had received

yours.

Oh, yes, Brother, do you know howk),zgle got Killed? I
would like to know just how it all happened. As for him getting
killed in that car wreck, I do not believe it, and I don't know °
why they don't investigate it. It looks pretty funny to me, and
I can't help thinking about it. Millie wrote me about it before
I was sentenced, but she did not explain it to me, and I just
keep thinking ebout it and wondering if that didn't have & man's
Jband in 1t? If I were guessing - and I don't think I would be

- “
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far off, I would guess a brother-in-law on his side of the
family had something to do with it. I don't think there is any
herm in voicing my opinion. I feel so sorry for Millie and
those dear babies. "thet" left her sitting in a pretty tight
spot. o, SR ,.:‘-;. - T

I went down to Jacksonville and was gone for 10 days.
It was rather a treat to get on the ground again.

Well, Brother oh mine, I must close as its very near
dinner time and I have got to eat a bite. Answer resl soon
and tell me 211 the news about yourself., I will try to write
you again next month, -

With Loads & Loads of Lm}e from your own baby sis,
Wynona B.

Milan, Mich,
Box 1000,
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Mrs, Jennie‘Pitt, mother-in-law
of Geo. L?\?arry alias\Ferry slies
*Mile-a=Nipyte" now 11#1ng at Se-
pulveda. Calif, 3

Pe

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent W, T, Gray, Butte, Mont., 6-5«38,

y

DETAILS:

s

- AT CRIPFLE CREEK, COLORADO.

We He Van Atta, Mail Carrier, stated that 5 or 6 years ago, George L.
Ferry was at Cripple Creek for several months, occupied as a gambler;
that he came from Chicago and returned to Chicego and then went to Palm
Beach, Florida; that his wife's meiden name was Pitt, whose parents for-
merly lived at Cripple Creek but whose present whereabouts is unknown to
bim, but that the wife of Car’ Neppol. 315 North 2nd Stroot. cripple
Creek, is & relative, ) .

-charleﬁklpvy was loceted at the home :( his aiater, Mrs. Cerl Neppel, end
he stated that his step-father, GeqrgéiPitt:, was killed at Cripple Creek
in 1931, and that his sister, LolajPitt., was married to George] Perry,
who was & salesman for Chrysler and Plymouth automobiles at Chicago sever-
al years ago before he came to Cripple Creek; that George Ferry and his
wife, Lola Pitt:, visited Cripple Creek sbout 4 years asgo, and that they
visit Boston, Chicago, Florida, and California, and he believes they were
st Fernando, California, at one time; that George L. Ferry is about 50 to
55 years of sge, height 5 feet 10 or 11 inches, weight 160 to 170 pounds

. BEPSSN 12

,_{

“
APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
M‘,mﬂ‘t I CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
,

t

V15 —)2/57 | aunzeis

Burenn B Sen Francisco (dhs) | JUN 30 1955 |

Cipcinnati 1 - Butte

Aberdeen 2 = Chicago a7
Weshington Field { N
St. Paul coPms DESTROYED "

Denver 75 AR 251985

O -
Tttt e e

W
-

U. 5. COVERNMENTY PRINTING CFFICE 73034

|



-

1ight complexion, gray heir, heavy set,

St

her grandwother, . Krs. Jennie Pitt, 'ho is the mother of Lola Pitt, who ~

18 the wife of George L. Ferry. now rolidea at Sepulveda, Californie.

. ’ \.
v

UNDEVELOPED LEADS: . o !

; ,
TEE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE: At Sepulveda, Celifornia, will interview
Mrs, Jennje Pitt ses to the present wheresbouts of her daughter, Mrs,
lola Pitt\Farry, end the latter's husband, George L. Ferry or Perry.
A copy of the report of reference is being forwarded herewith to the

San Francisco Office,

; : : .
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18, Deprriment of YPnstice S (r‘v ;
Post Office Box 2118 S
Det roi t-idi chigan SPSO
June 25,1936 rae
Lix. Joor:h e ’
) e 5 S e S
Director R PLTe
Federal Bureau of Investigation Hr ann..__,.
¥ashington, D.Ce. Mr. Schilder.. . _ . |
) 0 it e
< RE: ALVII KARPIS, with aliases, ET AL L rves N
Kidnapping 1139 Ceidy creenen |
r Sir: e |

Referemce is made to your letter dated June 12, 1936
requesting that immediate arrangements be made to cover the
canversation between Dolore laney at the UsS. Detontion Farm,
}ilen, Mick. and Alvin ¥Xarpis' mother and father.

Special Agent Olson of this office accompanied by night
typist, L. BE. Church, proceeded to the U.S. Detention Farm, Milan,
liich. on the morning of June 18, 1936 wlkere Superintendent John
Ryen of the U.S. Detention Farm was contacted and arrangements
made 80 that sound reporting machine could be esteblished. The
microphore was set up in the interviewing room and tests vere made
in which any conversation held in the interviewing room could
clearly be heard over the ear phones situated three rooms away

by both Agent Olson and nigbt typist, Church.

The following is & resume' of the’conversation which took
place between Dolores Deleney and ifr. & Mrg Karpiviecz ¥ith Dolores
Deleney's ; 18 months old son present at the U.S. Detention Farm at
}ilan, Michigan, betweer 1:15 and 2:15 P.M, June 16, 1936:

*The first conversation heard was between Mr.

Ryan, Superintendent end Dolores Delaney wherein

he explained that the visit would take place in

a special room as they did not allow children
inside the prison. Dolores Delaney was ushered
into the room first and appeared excited at the
prospect of seeing her child, and was told by Mr,
Ryan that they would be right in. The visit took
plece in a room adjoining Mr, Ryan's private office

/and Karpie' perents arrived in a 1936 Terraplane

e ——— — o ——

".‘)bve “ coupe bearing louisiana plates No. 18-460, /57/‘ \q

At the first of visit greetings were exchanged
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with many exclamations over beby. The child

cried and Karpis' mother endeavored to quiet

child without much success. Dolores Delaney
attempted to take child but the child cried while
Kerpis'! mother kept repeating "Sonny™ in an effort
to quiet it, Karpis' mother said, ™You know your
mother, don't you?" Dolores Delaney exclaimed,

"de is as big as I am.” Karpis' mother took child.
Dolores Delaney made many remarks about how big the
child had grown and "He looks so different from when
I saw him." _

Karpis' mother made remarks concerning the size of
clothes the ckild wore in comparison with his age.
¥r, Karpis spoke to child and tried to quiet hir and
then he was promised ice cream by Mrs. Karpis. Ar.
Karpis said, "Now what do you think of him?". Dolores
Deleney replied, ™He is so big I can't get over it.”
Dolores Delaney said, "Look at his feet™, and Mr,.
Karpis replied, "These shoes cost §3.00." Dolores
Delcney seid, "Hasn't he got big feet?"

¥r. Karpiviecz asked Dolores Delaney if she had received
the money and she replied that she had. He then asked,
®Did you get any letters from Oklahoma?® and she answered,
"] got one yesterday, I got three of them. (Baby
continues crying).

Delores Delaney then asked in a low tone, "Do you

know when he is goinz to be tried?™ Mr. Karpiviecz
answered, "No, nobody knowse Dolores Delaney, "No,
nobody said anything."™ Mrs. Karpiviecz then talked to
baby handing baby her pocketbook. Dolores Delaney said,
"He (the baby) doesn't want anythingz.® Mrs. Karpiviecz
then talked for some-time to baby and remarked that
they had given the child & pony ride on last Sunday and
Decoration Day in Lincoln Perk and that they had teken
pictures.

Mr. Karpiviecz remarked to baby, "We go out, we go out

prison if you keep crying.™ Mrs. Karpiviecz talked to

baby agzain and said, "He has got a sand box and a play box;
all the kids come in there to play with him, ™ and her husbamd
szid that, "He is going to have & swimming pool as soon as

it gets warm.™

-l



Much telk then follows concerning baby and Mr, Karpiviecz

tells how cnild screams when he sees white clothes beczuse he

bad been vaccinuted. Mrs. Karpiviecz remarks to child that

he has seen lots of dogs (evidently child has seen Mr. Ryan's .
police dog). There is more talk about the baby and much lauzhter.

Mr., Karpiviecz asked Dolores Delzney if she has received
anytning from her sister or mother. At first she says no, and
then she states that she has received & letter from her mother.
Dolores Delaney states that her sister sent word thet she was
going to Chicago and plenned to visit Mr. end Mrs. Karpiviecz
at that tims,

Mr. Kerpiviecz asked Delores Delaney if she had anything to say

to "Alvin"™; that he had wanted thex to see her before they visited
him. Dolores Delaney said "K just got permission to get the
newspapers; we couldn't get any at all before. Lkr. Kerpiviecz, "Is
the newspaper furnished here to the institution?™® Dolores Deleaney,
"No, we get permission to subascribe to any home town paper."
Karpiviecz, "St. Paul paper?" Dolores Delaney, "St. Paul.”

. Kore talk to badby, Mrs. Karpiviecz sayirz that the baby goes after
the spoon end sugar. Karpiviecz says the baby goes after his
whiskey. Miore laughter. Karpiviecz told of the baby getting candy,
80 much a day, but sometimes he gets too much and is liable to get
pimples.

There is much noise from the bab;- playing with a ball and opening
drawers and then discussion about the car that Karpiviecz are
driving (evidently Kerpis') and Dolores Delaney steted thct she
quessed thet he was not sure whet he would do about it, that he
had thought of selling it. ifr., Karpiviecz said that "He (evidently
meaning Karpis) gave it to me."™ There was whispering at this
point far about two minutes between kr. Kerpiviecz and Dolores
Delaney. Mrs. Karpiviecz then talked at length to baby ebout not
opening and shutting the drawers.

At this point there is talk about when Dolores Dalaney might get
out and she says that "I have to do 20 montks before I am eligible
for parole. Mr, Karpiviecz asced Dolores Delaney if she intended
going to St. Paul upon release and she s=2id she would rather go
to Chicego. Karpiviecz stated, "It is just your home town, that
is a11.® Dolores Delaney stated, "Well, I just thought he
(evidently meanins Karpis) wanted me to go where you are, and

I would like to do that but I didn't even know if you wanted me
to do 1t."™ Also, "That is where I would rather go, I could never
get alonz in St. Faul eny more; I wcnt to get out and get & Jjob,
that 4s all I want."

-3-



Taere is much talk about the baby and then Dolores Delaney
is asked vhat message she would like to send to XKarpis. &he
replied, "I don't know what to say to him, I just get so
excited. I cen think or'a dozen thinzgs I want to say, but
after you get here I can t sey them."

Kr. Earpiviecz said that he had told him (evidently meaning
Karpis) to send Delaney $20.00 and Delaney replied thzt in
prison they cam only spend $10.00 & month anyway, but thet ahe
had been worried for fear she would not nave the money to pay
for the subscription to her newspaper which was $12.00 per
year., lir, Karpiviecz asked if he would pay for it and Delaney
told him that the prisoner has to pay for it; that it cannot be
pzid by someone on tce outside, but now sie will have enmugh to
get the peper and enough to "get by" on.

kr. Karpiviecz tells Delaney about how Karpis is gettinzg along
in prison; thaet the Government men keep & cover on him for 24
bours a day; that they come and ask him when he vants his meals
or anything at ell. "He gets good service.®™ Delaney replies,
"Well I am glad of thet.”™

At one point Delaney stztes "You know that other boy who got
causht right after, then said that Alvin was the one that told
the Government where he was. That made me so mad that I could
have killed him because I knev he wouldn't do it." Deleney
tells Karpiviecz thet she _will not speak to the other girl
(evidently meaning WynonaoBurdette) any more.

Delaney said she guessed Burdette got money from home, but she
would not speak to her; "ot since she went down that fer,
because I just toought, you know, when you go tirough samething
like that and then when you get caught, you don't talk; that's
not very nice, I don't believe in that." There is some wahispering
at tnis point,

4t ane point Dolores Delaney states that when she is eligible for
parole she would probably have to be paroled to them but she didn't
know if they would want her, whereupon they replied she could

always consider their place her home.

As they near the end of their conversation there is much telk
about the baby and how big he is while the child plays a2 harmonieca
and police dog barks. Karpiviecz remeriks, "He is a spoiled kid."

-4-



They exchange perting remarks and Delaney kisses her
child.

Difficulty was encountered in recording the conversation

because of the noise created by the child erying during a

great part of the conversations and after it had ceased

erying it bounced a ball around end opened end shut drawers

in file cabinets in the room. Thereafter it played a harmonica
more or less steadily. Iir. Ryan drew Karpiviecz and the child
into his office to lessen the disturbance but this created

two sets of conversation which caused difficulty in understanding
conversation of Delaney &nd kirs. Karpiviecz; also the two women

Nhispered at intervals.
%

CHO:1B Special Agent in Cherge
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cc E, J. Connelley
Chicago Office
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- Bederal Purean of Infestigation

H. B, Bepariment of Justice

P. 0. Box #1525
Pittsburgh, Pa.

June 27, 1936,

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C.

RE; BREKID

Dear Sir;

Reference is mzde to Bureeau letters dated December 11,
1935, and April 28, 1936 (7-576).

ere ig transmitted herewith e.dditiona.‘l.‘;ists. furnish~

_ed by The%edere.l Laboratories, Incorpoxeted, Pittsburgh, Pennsyle

venia, reflecting szles of Thomnson Sub "achine guns in the follow-
inz States during periods indicated;

New Xexico = February 25, 1920 to July 26, 1934.
North Carolina - March 3, 1930 to July 26, 1934.
¥ North ]_Jgkota - August 14, 1929 to July 26, 1934.

Very truly yours,

LCT/MIM

Encls.

7=39

CC =~ Cincinnati Sr:ecial Agent in Charge.

L
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THE @¥0TLNLIR? TS A IIS0 0
THEYIPRNT STEVACATIE 7THE SCOLT™ TN NOPTH DAV OTA
FRO" AUGUST 14, 1v29, TO JULY 26, 1ud4, AS FAR
S Trx RWCORDT 07 T7IS OFTICK DISCLOSE

{ry tn

¢

FIECLar =R DATE QUAFTITY SERIAL 10S.
sreritl slei “baugh, inot 8,’14/2y¢ 1 5396
srerilr Corton County, ['anaan 9/9/30 1 11515
Cass County, Far-o 9/14/53 1 6225
City of rarzo Folice Depnt. 9/14/33 1 B30
rurlei:n County, Lismarcy 9/19/3% 1 ©655
Sterk County, bickinson 6/14/34 1 10357

7.,,5'76- |1 4 O




THE FOLLO'ILG T8 A LITIST OF:

? - - T P20l SURVACEIRNE ATE SOLD IN NORTH CAROLINA

FRO" JARCE 3, 1930, TO JULY 26, 1954, AS FAR AS
L'EY RECCRDS O0F THIS OFFiCE DISCLOSE

%
E
g,

sUDCIAS TR

DATE QUANTITY ESERIAT V3,

Frown,=obers pisson Companvy.winston Salem,

Craie1 ot -‘olice oussell

3/3/30 3 6080 bbUoc ©4uUd

1/13/32 1 814y

c/0 sountneastern oxpres: Citice,Canton

; Derxt. of rolice, Cnarlotte 7/26/32 1l 11128
; srerirr of 3Bunccmbe County,Asneville v/26/32 1 11196
j City ol -purnam - 8/3/32 1 11667
sureau of Investiration
lcU6 1lst l'at. Bank Blég. Charlctte 7/6/33 1l b43b
rowan County;, salisbury 1/31/34 1 3513
City of salisbury 1/31/34 1 3694
wigecombe County, Tarboro 2/26/34 1 3158
New kanover County, wilmington 3/3/34 1 2888
Town of Tarboro 3/16/34 1 8334
City of Charlotte 3/21/34 1 B5YY3
Town of !arsnall 3/26/34 1 8462
City of asheville 3/20/54 1 BY57
piv. oi Investi_ation,vharlotte 4/24/54 1 6270
Tcwn of Lincoliton 5/25/34 1 10035
Guilrora County, Greensboro 6/7/34 2 6911 9y37
Ireaell County, statesville 6/5/34 2 11304 13273
" TForsvtrn County, vinston-salem 6/13/34 2 6943 ‘f1lvd
scotland County, Laurinburg 6/15/34 1 14404

:7‘,- s é;-— rt UL



THE POLTOWING IS A LISY

TEQVPSON STTYVACHIVE TS SOLD IN
@) o

“FXIRULRY 25, 1929, TO JULY 26, 134, AS FAR

Qs

NEW ¥7XICO

A THE R&CO2DE O TEHIS OrrICx DISCLOSH

SasR DATE

QUATTILY

SERIAL XOS.

new ‘exicc State Penaitentaiars,
fante r'e

(@)

2/20/2vy

Ps. Ctraa,Ciier of 2olice,Albuguerque
o/1ls/31

Snerir: ¥letcner,Collax County,Ratond/11/3%

Criel of »clice Young,roswell 7/22/33
City of Sante Fe 8/31/33
Sheriii County of Eernalillo

Altuarerqgue 10/3/33
Sreriil =ddy County,Carlsbad 1/11/34
Sneriir lic¥inley County,%tallup 1/23/34
Sherirt Luna County, Deming 2/10/34’
Sneritt Grant County, Silver City 4/10/34
Sherirl uay County, Tucumcari 16/4/34
Kew l'exico !lotor Patrol,Sante Fe 6/4/34
Lincoln County, Carrizozo 6/4/34

(I ST~ R

R S R S R W W S

4943

BUS6
5368
7653 ‘1001
3214

8980
70556
S6V4
Y045
8796
12272
1001

1132v
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e p—
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¥orin No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, CHIO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Fiteno. T3

| REPORT MADE AT

Phoenix, Arizone

DATE WHEN MADE ! pERIOD FOR

WiiCH MADE
6=24-36

6-22-36

REPORT MADE BY

H, E, Andersen mjec

TILE O a .
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEPH MORAN,
with aliases = mmnm. I. 0. #12323 et a1-

EDWARD GEORCECEREMER =

CHARACTER OF CASK
KIINAPING - BARBORING -
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE =
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

(

Mrs, Miller was

ed at a later date,

= PENDING
= 8. B
¢ e SED
= o & = 5§
= B o= =53
Ll 3

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS] 'Fogg_ Coupe, motor §18-429014, not registere
ed in State of Arizona nor listed in files
Motor Vehicle Division, State Highway Depart-

ment, Stop card placed,
=P
REFERENCE ¢ Letter from Cleveland office to all field offices,
6/17/36
DETAILS:

Mrs, Lole Miller of the Motor Vehicle Division, Arizona State High-
way Department, Phoenix, Arizona, after searching ber files, advised that 1933
Standard Ford Coupe, motor #168-429914, is not registered in the State of Arizma,
and furthermore, is not listed in the files or the state Bureau.

requested to place a etop card on this car in
order that the Phoenix orrieo may be not:lﬁod in the event it might be register-

@
s

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

_AH E Wrz £ 74 Lol4]

COPIES OF THIS REFPORT
3 = Bureau {
2 « Cincinnati

C

JUN 1 1. s

JUNS 01938

1 - Chicago (Ee J, Comnell 31
2 = Phoenix UL S pOYIRYV

78 MIR 251965

VRV

Van'

) |

!

§.8. SOVERNNENT PAINTIRG OFFICE 3034




KF.d:#F /5
7-576 June 26, 1936

J\ﬁg‘ Arthur D. M'
Cha{rmaan, Parole Board,

U ¥aenington, D, C.

Dear Birs

On April 10, 1935, this Bureau submitted to you two
copies of a perole report sith reference to ¥ynong Burdetts,
who, on March 25, 1935, was sentenced to serve a “of Tive
- years in a penitentiary to be designated by the Attorney General.
I It has since come to the attention of this Buresu that ¥ynoma
T Burdette is pressently incarcersted in the United States Detention
oy ! Farm at M{lan, Nichigan.

- ¥ith reference to Wynona Purdetts, I wish to submit

to you the following inforaution which will supplement the
perole report mentioned hereinbefore. Miss Eurdette has, since
her incarceration in the United Stetea Detention Farm at Milan,
Richigen, eooperated with this Bureau in its efforts to success-
fully prosecute persone responsidble for the abduction of Edward
George Bremer, of 5t. Paul 2 Minnesota., During the course of the

> trial of Arthur R. ("Doc")”Barker and several others im April snd

‘ ___May of 1935, in Bt. Paul, Mionesota, Miss Burdette teatified in

) half of the Govnmnent, and I can assure you that her testimony

v em. T whs of material assistance in disclosing the true facts with

“regard to this case and in assisting the Government in the prose-

tion of those responsible for the abduction of Edward George

ST e L. L

C eran During Jenuary, 1936, s second trial was conducted ia
w 8t Paul, Minnesota, charging seversl other persouns with compli-
o . 64ty in the abduction of Mr, Bremer. At this tise, ¥ynona Burdette
e .. was subpoensed and expressed complete willingness to be of assis-
Sarey _tance to the Government in this mstter. It was found, however,
e _ that because of the sbundant character of the Governzent's evidence,
~Lectzr........ 44 was npt mecepsary to use NMiss Burdette in this instunce. Ehe
e Quinn..... . G1d, howé¥er, ' ohtHat dédasion, furnish mors complete and detailed
w5 i nformation WMiéh had & matérial bearing upon subsequent investi-

tians in thia cuse, ‘ “p e Co
TRV e 7=\

B
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R

B S B H

Cecet s @ b 4 e . weirgyoa
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CUPLES DESTROYED
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Judge Arthur -D. Wood 2= June 20, 1936

o During June, 1936, Myrtle Eaton, the paramour ef
¥illian luvor, who has already teen convicted in connection
with The utcuction of Mr. Bremer of St. Paul, Ninnesota, was
tried at Jacksonville, Florida, on & charge of having hartored
and concealed ¥illiam Keaver with knovladge of his fugitive
character. During the course of that trial, Wynona Burdette
was again subpoenaed and furnished testimony which agein was
of materisl assistance to the Governsent in the further success-
ful prosecution of thess cases.

I subait these facts to you as supplemental to the
aforesentioned parole report, with the thought that this infor-
mation may be of sssistunce to you shen ¥ynona Burdette again
comes to your attention, ‘

i} Very truly yours,

Y At P
. -

~Y' *
.
B

John Edgar Hoover,
Uirector,.
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ncelee, Sulifcrnin
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This 18 to advire that the lubpoou sent by your office
to this offfice, to be ssrvod on Imo-ene{Rodurtson, was served
on Hn Roberteon at B8:40 P.u.. J\mo E-, 1936. .

e ‘\. I TR \ e \ N ;‘\..T«» S,
The dupllez te cory was left with !b: Fode rteon gnt the
oriviul, properly filled ia, hus bepi 601:}) red tQ thc e S.<
" M rehal here who will docket it and forward; it eto g, kul. :
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Yery truly. glrl,
&

e p— e e ———

J. %, BANOR
. . ) fpecial Agent in Charge
- w,\ J - i ’/- T e ~ ~ _“. , . ~ 3 ) R

. . ’ \ I - 5
. ; - %
H ] F i s ” A i k + '
; . 2 : I {
Vs AN P ” N N - -
e ~ - - . :'* ~ )

I8/ %L
co//surm / :

Cincinnaty T e ¥ '
_ . chieaco, OOquoy ﬁ-

; . . "‘ . -~ , . N . -

[ ; S B
S e, . " RECORDEL L“" }

é - ' "/':
~ 8 -$ & R .7__‘:5 /6 ¢2 u..m!.
g F : ';&:Q\DE)SED oo futielEl T I’iF ff.‘.'.i.‘.-l(uA"'Jf‘;,
v v < LT
: o I g
- =0 Bag N\~
coo Z zugf 3
-~ = 528 11 -
' &
. + anne o -



Post Office sox HIO
Saint Paul, Linnesots

June 237, 193¢ %
7e30 .. e - §5 B n o
t. % g $"! 2
Special Agent in Charge g;«_ia 2 =TI 3
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma - tg‘{;’ s ‘E g
. 5
Dear Bir: i mxm v E &

Reference ln nade $0 report of cial Agent L, B,

BRoed, Oklahoms Lfty, Okleahoma, June 18, 1936, in which reguest was
made that guestionsd eoneerning a eertain contaet

with ittormey uoyd F,{Malone of i Reno, Oklehama, during Jsnuary
or February 15 _

You are advised thet Karpis has deen Questionsed in
connection with $his matter Wy Special Agent S. K. MeKee dut he
denies huving any knowledge of the ineident. He states that be
knows acthing eoncarniag & suitcuse eontaining $50,000. Xarpis
4i¢ state that ke was in X1 Reno, Oklahomsa, during doth 1935 and
1936 but he would ot state his reasom for being inm the e¢ity. Ne
claims not to be ecquainted with eny attormey i» il Remo.

T DA R AR O P g,

fher questionsad specifically as $0 attorney Llopnd
io Mslons, aarpis advised that the only sttorney naped kaloms who
is kmown %0 hin is eax fndividual im Kensss City, Kizsouri, with
wham he has done dusiress in the past. EKarpis -ou.u 20t sxplain
his business with this attorney, He stated, bowever,:that uu l.ul
contact with Shis man wes im St.Peul, Minnssote, and same Sas o
relative to & business transsgtion. Karpis either eduld met or -
would not furnish the giver mame of the Attorrey Xalome who is
knom to him, anéd would only say the man was around 40 years of age.

The attitude of Karpis as iadicated herein is

consisternt with his policy of mot making aany statement vhieh has
a Sendency $o0 affect amother person ia any way,

Yery truly yours,

0 awmm /57015y
i L ' Speeial Agest \

e K 8SKM: ACY

) SIS ec Bureau REoy,, .U,._ ,
: Cincinnati .
Ghicago LVL’EXED \

Cleveland . ‘ AN
-~



144 . vonl-rd uiliin
Ol wveimnl, Jlio

June 27, 1976,

Specir) ‘rernt im CMrpe;
Petroit, uichipgsn, .

J\ Dear Sirg . .1 STELUX‘YL!&
~\ )(’EPG‘EB
UWCA0-N VICTISS
) . YT LAY TR OFTIC IV
0 / During the eourse of the {nmvestigetion &t Toleds, Oki>, concomn-
/!) in; iniividuals who hsrbhored "llt_nim and other momders of the 3

X-rpis pung, eonsidermtisn p.vs been given t0 the lller*glanl that c:vstn!n
CooF—y . iminer cf th olodoX olice Nejert—mant, an! e&/m ig, e 31\77

to L~ ;ﬂ?&; eri- WIamoia', Tuld, elco eontrolled)rice arq)&_-nblinr' - &

fn tl~t eity, ID eonlucting tiis fnvastipntiszn eertal inquiriea “Bra m=ie
st Lorroe, febigen, snd fnuformtion was obtrined from Chief of -olice Jese
A *iehar, and nNeteative rau!_{‘wtal, that an individusl asmed <mcks, 830 Xast
i Tt teoot, torree, W‘S'"", 12 o pim> vhe 1f ep: red ip tle trov orte -
ti:c o "irls beteen “oledo, Uhis, and “*onrue, ""lehic«<p, for tha jurioce
v ol gme titatim, but threr h-A mat beer ohle t4 encivo suTlicient vilice

\'" ‘' to proeecute Tacws for peasering; tkrt it wes their {inforwetion thet Lacke
&, - treasports the women to the house of prostiilution operated by _tella uylis,
' locsted on Dunbor Foed, route B, *Yonroo, Yichizems

B Jetcetive le~tsl uwdviseld thnt "tulla ‘,“'li.o ueutlly snintains tvo

girle et ber house during the woek, buat b: has suen a8 miny se savon or
eif™t et the plrce over tie woskendis; that om the ai~:t of June 20, 1936,
s&d on the esrly mornicz of Juae 21, 1835, he wetched tlLe hoase of the
¥ylie wom-n end sew Sucks enter and leave the pleoe, but s wonsn were
obeerved 1m ecmpsny with Zackas) thet be lcter lerwrned Stelle Kylie omly
hed o girle 1n her house oa the migit of June 20, 193G, end she bad
deerned that Burenu Arents d=d bdeen {1 ionroe, snd this mo duubt ascounted
for the feot that Sacks drouglt mo wiren to the house on Juns 20, 19363

ol s L]

.

) (o

that ctells 7ylis dDad obtained ¢his informetion from Sheriff Belslag. . -

ef t‘onroe, l’le‘igﬁn. {as $c .-ents of tne Bu ugsla tm).
Yor your infomﬂon, on mnc 17, 19836, 8nc1a1 mta 7;».; ; Q

Cullfv-n and %, O, Suran fntorviewsd Lheriff Bairlsy soacerning the tpa—— ,

‘orwtion thrt the prostitutes of Toledo, Ohio, weras leavine Tolodo a4 ATIH
¢re-+t noeder of then vers rolns to Vourose, Michis~en, due to the ~ctivi-
¢ of Auresu .~cniy iu .ole'o. LLerlff Srirlay wes resucsied by« mente |

s ' - B DY
. “ {

RECORDE N s ——
& D : :]}l/\ -
INDEXED =t

&



R

Sem e s

Te i'e LUl)iVan sl e Ce curam L0 ascart:ia douflduntlally whwther
thees women were leaving Tolede and sataeriag the known Rouses of prost.
tution in Yonroe, ifichigan, as Acents 41¢ 208 want to 6onduet an open
favestizntion st Uonroe at the tiwe, and Cheriff Bairlay stated thas it
would be ncthing out of the ordin.ry for ¥u to mke 8 check at these
houses as & mmtter of routine duricecse A ents drove to the vieimity
of the “ylie women's touse, but did mot enter, Cheriff Bairley entered
and escertained that there were two prostitutes therein, one deing xnowm
111ie and the other wns & girl wvhose last name isfTuwall, Botk of
these girls are slleged to have worked for itella Yylie for quite sove
tims, Apparently when Cheriff Beirley made ttese ingquiries he Aiwvulged
the faet that the inquiries »ere being made a2t tLe reguest of Pureaun
agentss It is not mown whethor the -heritr did4 this intentiomnlly, or
through lndiuoretxan. _ A o .
Ior youg fhrthar intorwation 't was 10«*ned through reritf |
" Dairley and Jet:zotive Dentel the$ other knowa Yoncas. of proetitutton
a8 ¥caroe, Michizan, are as followa:

219 ¥, rhenter 7t,, OpaT~ted by 'ﬂtwyt““om'\'w, -'11'!‘5*11"19.
Tals sumen L=g one prostituta by the nes
— of _azy (saveX iz workine £or har;
1278 o 13t traet, coor3nd by crantlrillcs  Bls T hes
w0 prostitutes in his &1ploy named Irsme
r;lq;;;on <ad dsri@ ovarts,

7 - -

i It ie reqidsted thnt ¥ ar orfioe ccnduot tLt gxoptieto
invoattgstion a% Konrve, Michigan,_ to ascertain zhethar sacks and the
ylie woorn ere violsting the :Lite ulave .ralflo fote The wvarious
pTostitutes nimed above may furniah inforaation soncerning this,

A 6opy of the report of ipecial Ageat ie Ce uren, Slevsland,
ohio, 4=ted June 19, 1936, subaittcd im the BiXID ocase, is bsing tru.e-
2ittsd herexith for your inforwationy

[T
P

’
o,

. Yery truly ywurs, ey

) ’ & ) o 3
~c8/:TB , T N L e .
tnelosure (1) ‘ T : o ~
CC < Jurean - T L To Po Bacr RLAXD - : B

- Cinoinnad . .- - «w o ... Sveeial Azent ia Charge .
- “hicero
- " te T’ﬂ’.%
et L“@::
- - = >
- £33
.. 7 ’.“\;"“:éj
) - L3R
.-, -t i
= = 239
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FILENO. 7.3

¥orm No. 1 .
Ve THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT’ CTNCINNATI, COEIO
| / REPORT MADE AT . - - K DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE T
Phoenix, Arizona 6/26/36 6/18/36 H. a. SNOW VB
CHARACTER OF CASE

EDWARD GEORGEZBREVER - VICTIM

"™t ALVIN FARFIS, with alisses; IR. NSMQM.' KIDNAPING - HARBORING -

with aliases s FUGITIVE, 1.0, #1232. ot eal; OBSTRUCTION (F JUSTICE -
o NATIONAL FIREARNS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Highway Department, Phoenix, Ariz.,
stop notices on file concerning 9
sedan, motor #PJ-322772 and 1935

sedan, motor #2p44p37.
\ .

. 7 A
. ;

REFERENCE:
- office 6/15/36.

DETAILS:

for registration in the State of Arizona,

Files of Motor Vehicle Division, Arizona State

flect
lymouth
, 2=door

Letter from the Chicago office to Cincinnati

.
.’

7 -

€,

As requested in letter of reference, agent contacted Mrs. Lole
¥iller, kotor Vehicle Division, Arizona State Highway Department, Phoenix, arizone,
who advised she has made up stop notices against instant 1935 model, Plymouth
sedan, motor #PJ322772, end 1935 model Ford VB 2-door seden, motar #2044337, and
that the Phoenix office will be notified should either of these cars be presented

g 2_" 8 ' - PENDING
2 8 g£“2
T e T~ 5
€ 8 © gggg L ;
2 8 BB
2 E L%
APPROVED ';NDD & I I SreciaL AcovT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

@- Bureau

> « Cincinnati

2 - C"'ic&go ) ;—l\n \v:‘ y

o - Thoenix CorL DPFATROYED

ror g =N
t1 )
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‘ Mrs. Miller requested that her ofﬁ ce be notified at ‘any subsequenm
time when it might be possible to withdraw either of the stop notices.
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R FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Tm: CA.SZ ORIGINATED AT CINCINMATI, OHIO NY FILENOC. n_120) afod
REPORT MADE AT: | DATE WHEN MADE: | PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY:
NEY YORK CITY 6/29/56 1 6/26/3% . .. .L. G, TURROU . R

TITLE: o

CHARACTER OF CA“.

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliasss, I.0. #1213; | )
‘DR, JOSEPH POMDRAN with alieses, I.0. #1232j --
I.0. #1236; et al

_ Kidnaping - Harboring -
Obstruction of Justice .
National Firearms ict ’

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

-

PR

CHARLES (LUCKY)‘DCIANO upon interview
at Sing Sing Prison in regard to other

matters was incidentally questioned as to

whether he was ever in contact with KARPIS

either at Hot Springs, Arkensas or at .. R

. New York City.
t - knowing KARPIS
his associates

LUCIANO denied emphatically %
or of ever meeting him or [ /
anywhere, asserting shat the

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

he had of Karpis was what
the newspaperse .- 5 .- 40

[N N VO ,~.'¢'o-- B T

only knowledge
he had read in

P.

. ~ N KR N

Report or Special L@nt Be. L, Dammn, A
Little Rock, Arkansas, 4/16/36,

CHARLES (LUCKY) LUCIANO who has recently been convicted in

state court at New York City on a chargs of compulsory prostitution and sentenced
to from 30-50 ysars in Sing Sing Prison, was interviewed by Special Agent George J.
Starr and the writer at ths above mentioned penal institutione

s .S | ; \‘ ; ‘;

.. o '. s . .
. % - ¥
DO NOT “l‘rl IN THESK SPACES
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7-120

N R LU and

cemme s R =B e {nterview with LUCIANO was “conducted ia an
effort to elicit from him information concerhing his lmovledge
as Jto the motive and identity of persons who killed MICHA]!L Je
1 with elisses near Highland, N.Y. on August 19, 1935;
,‘ as well as the circumstances 1eading to the shooting of "Duteh®
SCHULTZ, & notorious racketesr in New York Citye The results of
this interviev with LUCIANO '111 be covered in -eparau reportl.

' LUCIANO was nl-o queltioned as to 'hether bhe had -
had any contact with ALVIN KARPIS while he, LUCIAND, was in Hot
Springs, Arkansas or whether KARPIS had comnnmicated with him in
New York City at any time. LUCIAND informed agent that at no
time anywhere had he met KARPIS nor had he any deasire to do so,

- asserting that he and KARPIS were engaged in entirely differsnt -
~ . 7 rackets. He stated that of course he was feamiliar with the ‘fact
that KARPIS was being sought by this offi¢e and while at Hot p
Springs, Arkansas he had read in the ,pewspapers of the unsuccessful

raid on a farmhouse located near Hot' Springs, Arkansas, where

KARPIS was thought to have hidden away. A4side from that, LUCIANO -
declared he has no knowledge of KARPIS and never contacted him

or any of his associates,
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KRM3AF June 18, 1336

Time - 3105 PU MEJORANDUY FOR MR, TAMM

This will advise you that Mr. M. {!oefo. Post Office
Inspector, called me with regard to the ballistic exaaination shich
was being conducted of specimens of the bullet and cartridge jacket
subaitted to me for a ballistic examination by the Laborutory.

I advised him that the Laboratory had positively identified the
bullet and cartridge jacket as having been fired froo a 45 calibre
automatic pistol tuken froa the possession of Canpbell at the
time of his apprehension by Buresu Agents at Toledo, Ohio, May 7,
1936. He informed me it wes his desire that the Bureau hold the

specisens until either he or Mr, S. J, Hettrick should csall for
saze,

N Respectfully,

K. R. McIntire.

RECORDED e L _
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Krid: AF - ] June 2‘, 1936
&
Times 11:20 AN MEMORAKDUX Uie TAMM  fo oo LA
: C&F T
4 v A Sy
- Messrs. M. L) Koefe and S. J/Hettrick, Post Offige <~ .. '+
__—> lnspectors, appeared xy office today with the request that -~ -~
they be furnished xith the specimens, to wit: a bullet and a <

cartridge jacket, which they had subxitted for a Laboratory
exaninstion. Accordingly, I communicated with the Technical
Luboratory and was advised these men should be sent to the
Lsboratory where the specimens sould be returned to thea.
Measrs. Keefe and Hettrick then proceeded to the Laboratory
and obtained these specimens,

They returned to my office with the request that

- -they be furnished sith a copy of the report made on the exami-
nation. I advised thea that a formal report had been submitted
in letter fors to the Postauster General of the United States.
I then comsunicated with Mr. Coffey and he advised he had an
aduitional tickler copy of this report wiich he would be glad
to furnish. Accordingly, ¥r. Coffey sent ssid copy to me by
special messenger, and I furnished same to Messrs. Keefe and
Hettrick, These gantleaen expressed their sincere gratitude
for the service performed by this Bursau in conducting the
ballistice exaaination,

Respectfully,

K. R. Ncintire. .-

RECORDED

v m———— - - ———

LI

J .
RSNV LA l] N . iGER
) ,fa\ . JUL 2 153k JiN G LR

AN P

Ot



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . .
THIS cASEORIGINATED AT  Cinciwnati, Ohle FiLEno. T8
REFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD POR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Aberdeen, Se Dake 6-27-36 6=10 to 23-% H. Ao Diets: FB
Tme uvm‘kmpxsbnth aldases; il CHARAGTER OF cAsE
DRe JOSEFPE P+’ MCRAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND
I1,0¢ #1232; H&REY‘{CAM}%ELL, with aliases, et OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

EIMARD GEORGE -BREMER, Victim NATIONAL FIREARMS ACTe

" L’y/ «Pes . . . \

No Mre snd ¥rs, Frank Long loocated through
Alex Jolmson Hotel, Raepid City, Se Dake .
Be Je McCafferty not located at Deadwood,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

o/ Se Deke, although kmown therees Belleved to
/ be in Rapid City, Se Dake Residence probably
Valentine, Mebre S e

-
“ N

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent W, Te Grey, dated

6=5=%, Butte, Montes report of Special Agemt
Fe Lo '.-ieloh, 5-20-36, Denver, Coloe

DETAILS:

At the Alex Jomeon Hotel, Rapid City, Se Dake, Agent
contacted Mre Bert,/_ ‘ersseman, Manager of that hotel, who has previously been
of essistance to the Bureau in other cases, and a ocomplete check was made of
ell of the registration cards of that hotel for the year of 19334 No parties
with the name of Mr, snd Mrs, Frank-fong were located at this hotel, nor was
therec any registration there of Geo or Raleo.rry. However, from the group of
carcds the following names, which might possibly be of assistance in the
investigation, were ascertainedes These cards are at the present time in the
possession of the Aberdeen Bureau Office end will be used as s matter of future

V. 5. GOVERNNINT PRINTING OFFICE 72084

v

referenoe:; .
Card #78609, dated April 2, 1933, W. BoLong,
Minneapolise
Card #4182, dated Auge 30, 1933, W. Be Long,
Mimneapolise P
Card #60198, dated June 6, 1933, J. Fe\Long, -
Chicagos -~
Card s no date, Jo Fo Long, Chicagoe.
Card #68159, no date, Je T.&mg, oity illegible, Ille
A ORwARDED, Sracial pemr DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES :
7 RG] ume ¥
5"BjreauCWI“OFTHISRDOﬂ i ) AN R . “
“2-Butto (inf) 2=Ste Paul
2=Dcnver (inf) 2«0nsha
2=Cincinnatl 2=Abordeen
2=Chica@rIES DESTROYED -
76 %it3 T 1088 A | !



Cu‘d #862l0, dated Octe 12, 1933, Ee L.‘Moade
and Ae Ro‘\eade, Stanwood, Iae .

Appropriate leads to have these .'mdivlduall diurootly
checked are being herein set out. A ,

AT DEADTOCD, SOUTH DAKUL'A: '

Lgont checked at all of the hotels and asocertained that
Be J.‘ icCafforty, who presunably, sccording to the report of Special Agent Fe Le
%Welch of reference, had gome to Deadwood, Se Dake, had approximately two months
prior to this investigation beon a resident at the Feirmont Hotel, Deadwood,
Se¢ Deke, at which time he had with him a party by the name of Perkinse Mre

\Danerly, Manager of the Fairmont Hotel, advised Agent that he knew this party

sight and that approximately five months ago he had spent almost two weeks
at the Fairmont Hotel, having with him at thet time a party by the name of
Perking, and thet approximately two months azo he had spent three or four days
theres Mre Demerly knew McCafferty es being a gambler and general "con" mans
¥re Demarly called in Hazel\Jolmson, Assistant Clerk of this hotel, who also
advised that about two months ago McCafferty was at the hotel, and had with hin
a party by the name of Perkins, who was orippled in the shoulderse However,
she stated that this man would not answer the descripticn ofkmmpy". whose
nzne is Bert|Deniels, desoribed in thc report of Special Agent Welch, inasmuch
as he was well over six feet talle She stated that thess two parties had spent
a few days at the hotel; that they had separate rooms; and that it was
McCafferty's usual procedure to attempt to play around with the chambermaids
on every opportunitys

Agent requested that these two individuals immediately
notify the Aberdecn Bureau Office in case McCafferty should again register at :
this hotel, in order that he might be intervieweds This both prémised they would
dOQ

Mre Malter Fhelan, Assistant Postmaster, Deadwood, 8. Dak.,
and Post Office Clerk Joe Marnet, were ocontacted, and it was ascertained that
Joe Harnet personally knew MoCafferty, and that he had been receiving mail at
the General Del ivery window at Deadwood, S. Deks, upon almost every occasion that
he appeared theres, He stated that it was the usual procedure for McCafferty to
receive a special delivery, airmail letter upen slmost every ooccasion that ho
was in Deadwood, Se Dake Mre Marnet further advised that he was particularly
well aocquainted, having been on the General Delivery window for a good number
of years, with most of the underworld oharacters in that town, and volunteered
upon his own volition snd at the suggestion of Assistant Postmaster Phelam, te
ge out and oontact some of his friends discreetly to ascertain whether or not
YcCafforty was at that time in Deadwood, Se Dake Mr. Marnet then went out and
made some discreet contacts, and ascertained that McCafferty was well kmown in

=)



Deadwrood, Se Dake, dDut that he had not besn there for a period of severel weels,
That it was the gencral opinion of his contacts thet this individual was at th3
present time in Repid City, S. Deke, at one of the night clubs, taking care of
e gambling establisiments That probably the omly reason he was not in Deadwood
was because of ths recent liquor and gambling raids which had been conducted by
the South Dakota State Department of Justice and the Sheriffts Offico, Deedwood,
Se Dak., under the direction of the llqyor. ‘ ,

Mr, 'Walter Fhelan and Mre Joo Marnet adviged thn.t they
would immediately motify the Aberdeen Office upon receipt of any information as
to the present whereabouts of Be. Je MoCafferty, and immodiately notify the 0ffioe
in case he should ageain call for maile Mre Marnet stated that he would be glad
to get whatevsr information he could in a discreet manner around Deadwood, as teo
the present location of this individuale He stated that it was the general
belief in that coummity that Be Je McCafferty was a resident of Velemntine,
Nebr,

Agent oontactod Chief of Police Len Co Rogera, Rapid City,
Se Dak,, and Sheriff A. E. Scobel, regarding the present location of Be Je
MoCafferty, and they stated that they did not lmow him, but thet they would make
a disoreet surveillance of the night clubs and gambling establishments in that

ocounty, and upon recelving any information as to his present location would
irmediately notify the Aberdeen Bureau Office,

Due to the fact that Agent was called awsy on urgent
business, further investigation could not be conducted in Rapid City. It is,
however, enticipated that the Chief of Police and the Sheriff at Rapid City
will do their utmost to loocate this individual and notify the Aberdeen Office,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS: \ ,

The ST. PAUL OFFICE, at Minneapolis, Minn,, will attempt to
ascertain the identity of W, Be Long, who registered at the Alex Johnson Hotele

The CHICAGO OFFICE, at Chicago, Ille, will attempt to
ascertain the identity of Jo Fe Long, who registered at the Alex Jomson Hotels

The (MAHA OFFICE, at Stanwood, Ias, will sscertain the idemtity
of E¢ Lo Meade and Ae Re Meade who registered at the Alex Johmson Hotel on Octe

10 ) 1935.

At Valentine, Nebr., will make discreet ingquiry in am
attempt to locate Be Jo MoCafferty at that place and question him regarding any
i information he may have as to the present locetion of William Elmer] Meade,

The ASERDEEN OFFICE, at Deedwood, Se Deke, Will, withia a
reasonavle time, again contact Mr. Demerly of the Fairmont Hotel relative to any

=S



f informetion he.may‘have obtained regarding the mresent location of Be Je
McCaffertye Will contact Walter Phelan and Joe Marnet in the samo premisese

For the information of those offices who have not received
oopies of the reports of reference, it is believed that Bes Je McCafferty, :
sccording to reference reports, is a known contact for William Elmer Meade,
end may have in his possession information which would lead to the location of
that partye Be Je MoCafferty is a kmown gambler and oonfidense man, and
usuelly resides at middle class hotels, and frequents gambling establishments
and night oclubs where gambling games are being helds, He is considered to be
an extremely good dresser, has graying hair, is epproximately six feet in
height and about 180 pounds in weight, Investigation the Denver Office at

Casper, Wyoe, reflects that in the fall of 1933 one Roy{Williamson and William
Elmer Meade went to Riverton, Wyo., on & fishing trip, Williamson and McCafferty

are well acquainted, and McCafferty would possibly knovr something regarding the
present location of lleado. L ) . _

«PENDINGs

w:‘, e
> - §
e s i o, TPL) . b :
- % . v ! -~
5‘ as Pos QO Ef'),. .
! K (‘;? 0 o ;f 2 ?
R _;4_' N w :t‘:"\;;"
;. Ry -L: m c— o : ‘e g
[ s C~ O =y S0S%S
A - <2 [ = é y
: i N8 8 nER
- -— & Qg
o e ™



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
Federal Burem: of Inbrestigation
M 8. Brporhnent of Justice
Bashington, B. €.
: BLTCT
June 25, 1936.
7.
/
MEMORLNDUA FOR THE DIRECTOR.

N .
Time -
2:20 P. M.

Con.ressman Don’E;ngery of Pennsylvenia called and
edvised that Lennis HStolz of Altoones, Pennsylvenia ves in
- - hie office claiming he hes given some veluable inforaction
froa time to tize to the Lepertuent of Justice at Pittsburgh
and aelingz complaint that representations vere given him con-
cerning a re.ard. EHe saio ne ves referring .ir. Stolz to the
Burscu and + advised him 1 would have soieone talk to .ir.
S Stolz -hen he arrived.
spectfplly),
4
E. A. Tema.
BRI T ) / -
. . 7-£7 — f2/50
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Tane 27, 1936,
) _ . . .ol _—
’:,.CCI.')’. 1‘1:"'mt ir ;hrg.. . -
Y‘etmit, »iehigan, - .

v R RACHITCHTLLS
URYNCR VICTIES
oy wrymr o1 WD e cepte nOP

M

1nZ the amasvicurls who harbored *lyin¥-r>is #nd othsre of the 'Borkere °
_ Ixrais vy . informution h-s dean recoived eoncerning persans w3 are

relative to violntious of this n-ture hes been previously !‘urn!lhel to
your office.

TY/ 01e Opﬂ 1c».son, wvio i armeld as & victiz 1a the case euntitled,

's 4y =85 Bo: 2adviscd thnt ope Yorry "itcloll, wl.

E 21 2t N $tlz Creel, tdciiien, m o futilns froa thrLis 4o
g' ,1.; .i~‘.: t *—r—'T*"".L ve prootitutcs and that Utetoll sse res thedo

;bbio-o Sron tue setos of JLi0 aad Jadlang, «b wull as frou tie svaie @f

lcLizene Yiterell is alleced to uaintuin tileze girls in tie .ex Fotel

uunder the pretcxt thet tkey ere weitresses in the brer parlor oporated
in the hotal, but aetu:lly they rrectice proetitution; th .t the girls
Sh&Tze eacl mem three 4Gullers for o date, Ose dollar of ""i(‘x ${s paid o
Kiteliell uader the guiso of room rent, -

Op~1 Jrckson eteted that some time while shis wes practiecins
prostitution ia Csulte .te, Marie, Michifpam, from the latter part of
Mereh, 1936, to June 3, 1936, ehe'l cane to Toled Obio, looking

" .xﬂll. for the
wally, tb work

puTpose of trancporting thay
prostitutes and !itehell euatceted ocae Gordo ’uth. alfian Jaokf aith

for the purpose of loc=tinmg her and her sistdr. 5he advised thst while
witclell uweuslly m-inteins cnly three rirle im his est<bdlighment he ts
allcced t0 hrve sluted thut Jue tO0 the fict Shat there would ¥ 50,000
sokiers st Ca.'sp Custer during the swamer mc 2o Hould naed Lixs-Iialee-

‘ Ceorge Juockaon, bhusbend of Cpal, Ii«? wy ét is &/‘.é' /

form=tion tret 7fter 211 em.love? o a2 criver hr the nswme of Rarns to
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drive kix rround tc wrioue hLoures of prostitution &n “olody, hig, in
en effort to lozata woman for tronsportstiosn to bettle Creev, ickiranp,
«nd tLe charge for ti:is tuxi wrﬂce web 14,00,

Jack Crith will be hterﬂneﬂ reletive to thi- mttor and
. efforts -m. elso be m- to loerte the taxi erinr. Bnna. ;

It 18 muectol thst you eondust a"propriato lnvutlgeﬁOl
at Battle Creek, Mishican, relative to Miterell, It is sucgested thet
your office interview the girls who may mow be smployed dy Mitahell,
as woll as any others who have worked for him im the past, $0 deternine
whether they have deen transported im interstote commerce §n violstioa
of the *hite Clave Trrnffic Aet., Mitclell {s stnted to ba the stroncest
eo~pstitor of Walter “teinkagen et Battle Creek, Nichiren, in the Opera~
tion of hous-s of proetitution,

The innairy at t)ir plece #tould de very thorourh snd the
cirls interviesed under ruitcble conditicas to fuvite thelir alvising
1f they hove been induced to travel interetate for the purpose of
their precent preetices. cuitadle inquir stould de made to prove
this place 1s being opsr=ted ms est-ted, This can very easily be made
tre brein of tre ususl innuiry Lo cst-B1ich eommareisl vialudlcosns
zo~in- unier the provisions of tre nct, at 27ttle Creev, Nicii'rn,

Yery truly yours,

icc/:JB

C0 = Buresu _ - B
- Jincinnetd : © Je Fg Mae! LLNTD
- Sricupgo ' ) seci:l fgent in Churgs
- St. Paul ‘ - o
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DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC
BREKID RETURNING TOLEDO WILL ARRIVE ELEVEN THIRTY

TONIGHT WILL BE REGISTERED COMMODORE PERRY HOTEL
CONNELLEY.

RECORDED
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| JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

. B:RECTOR Mr. '“'h,.;-.....: ’
v Federal Bureau of Infrestigation |
- H. 3. Brpartuent of Justics
KRY: CSH Bxshinglax, B. €.
June 24, 1936

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: BREKID

Reference is made my previous memorandum submitted po-—---- T

you in connection with John/kEgan, Attorney at Dayton, Ohio, who i:?te """"" .
to the Clerk of the United States District Court at Mjami, Florida,
nquiring concerning the disposition of the case egainst Dolores

7/ Delaney, who received a sentence of five years. You will recall that
this man was interviewed telephonically by Agent KcKee sometime during
August, 1935, at which time he expleined that he inquired into this
matter merely through curiosity. Egan has recently been interviewed
by ¥r. E. J. Connelley and refused to answer any questions, stating
that he would not disclose anything with reference to this matter;

- .that he did not know whether he would be retained in the future in
the interests of these clients, and that he would refuse to answer
on the grounds that it was a privileged communication as between an
attorney and his client. He positively denied that he had ever seen

. Karpis or that he had ever entered into any legal matters in behelf

“‘6fKarpis. While no definite information along this line was obtained
from Egan, he was definitely given to understand that, although the
Bureau was not threatening him in any manner, it was the belief of
investigating Agents that he had gone beyond the scope of the so-called
privileged communication between attorney and client, and that his
conduct in connection with any such matters in the future would be
under the close scrutiny of representatives of this Bureau, to the
end that he might be prosecuted if it were found that he was responsible
for harboring or comspiring to harbor any persons for whom a Federal
process had been issued.

Previous investigation into the telephone calls made by
Egan disclosed that on May 23, 1935 he telephoned to one Joe*Roscoll
at Walbridge 0965, Toledo, Ohio. Joe Roacoll is none other than Joe
/ Roscoe, who has been a well known contact for members of the Karpis-
Barker gang in Toledo, Ohio. It would, therefore, appear that the
intermediary between Karpis and Fgan was Joe Roscoe. Mr. Connelley
has indicated that the assistance furnished by Joe Roscoe to members
of the Earpis-Berker gang will be the subject of further investiga-

tion in the near future.
WECCRLE i
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Director. -2 - 6/24/36

Investigation has gone forward in Toledo, Ohio in an effort
to disclose police corruption and any information which might show
any activities on the part of the Police Department in harboring or
conspiring to harbor members of the Karpis-Barker gang. It is
interesting to note that in making investigations at several houses
of prostitution in Toledo, the inmates and the madams thereof have
advised that they have operated for a period of many years, one house
having operated as long as 29 years, having very few interruptions
by virtue of police interference. The fines have always been small,
usually $10 or $15, and sometimes the police have given warninge to
cloze up these houses, but these warnings have been given only at
times when there was an alleged "clean-up" or just preceding an
election.

You have been previously advised that Ted(&ngua has been
considered an undervorld lord in Toledo and has at times been considered
the collector of pay-offs from houses of prostitution and gamblers.

- _Mrs. Edward’Joyce, alias Maudg’Noble, who is the operator of a house

of prostitution at 50 Wabash Street, Toledo, Ohioc, bas advised that
about four years ago an individual unknown to her told her that she
would have to pay $100 per month or she could not run her house; that
she immediately contacted former Mayor/Klotz and he advised her not
to pay anything to anyone; that as long as she operated an orderly
house she would not be bothered. She further stated: "When I was
operating a house at 202 Erie Street sbout four years ago one of the
other sporting house operators told me that if I wanted to run my
house unmolested I had better go out and see Bert and Ted/Angus at
the 01d Casino. I went out to see Ted Angus and he took me into the
wine room and told me that if I wanted to get in the 'ring' it would
cost me $100 & month, and he wanted it in advance or before the
month was up. He said I would have to bring it out to him at his
plece and if he was not there just put it in an envelope and say it
was for Ted and who it was from. A couple of days later I went back
to see Ted Angus and paid him $50. He was not at the 0ld Casino and
I left it in an envelope with the man behind the bar and said 'It is
for Ted'. I made two more trips to the 01d Casino and made two $25
payments before the month was up. I only paid the one month protec-
tion money and after that month when I did not pay any the vice squad
would go through my house and arrested me once. They made it so
miserable for me that I closed my house."

.
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Director. -3- 6/24/36

Reference is made to previous memoranda in which I advised
you concerning the status of the appeal on behalf of Harry/Sawyer
and Cassius/McDonald. You were advised that the bill of exceptions
to be submitted by McDonald and Sawyer was to be settled by June 15th.
Information has now been received from the St. Paul Office to the
effect that the bill of exceptions on behalf of McDonald was settled
on June 11, 1936, while a similar bill on behalf of Sawyer was settled
on June 16, 1936. The United States Attorney's office at St. Paul
has advised that a letter has been directed to the Attorney General,
requesting advice on the interpretation of certain Supreme Court
rules, and the St. Yaul Office has advised that if the Attorney
General agreee with the United States Attorney at St. Paul on the
interpretation of these rules, that office may file a motion before
the Circuit Court of Appeals to strike the bills of exceptions.
There is, therefore, no definite indication at this time as to when

-this appeal will be settled, since the United States Attorney's

office at St. Yaul has advised that the question of settling these
appeels will be at the pleasure of the Circuit Court of Appeals.

Respectfully,

K. R. McIntiye.



Federal Burean nf Investination :

. &. Bepartntent of Justice

Post Office Box 1469,
: : Little Rock, Arkenses,
1 ) June 9. 1936,

PERSONAL AND CCNFIDHNTIAL: ) ‘
~ r
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, L
Wweshington, D. C. T -
! ‘ l-26-2.
RE: BEREKID. VRS Y
cc "ijyf)a*LhZ
Dear Sir: ‘*l.f"-
Referring to communicetion of June 2, 1936, add- N (f '«
ressed by Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley from St. Paul, -,
_Minnesota, to the New Orleans Fureau Office pertaining to the /-t

“disposition to be made of personal property of subjects Cempbell,
Kerpis, and Hunter, you e advised that at the time of theitaid
on Merch 30, 1936, near)Nelvern, Arkansas, certein personal)pro-
perty was taken from the premises belleved to have been oecupied
by Kerpis end Hunter, a list of which was made at the time by
Special Agent B, P. Cruise. A detailed 1ist prepared by Agent
Cruise in memorandum form is attached to copy of this communication
for the information of the Bureau and e list is also being attached
to copy of this letter indicated for the Chicago office,

The property mentioned in this list is presently
stored in the vault at the Little Rock Office end inquiry is made
of the Bureau as to the disposition to be made of this property.
Attention, however, is being directed to Page 3 of this memorandum,
Line 21, which lists one woman's dress, black with black cloth belt,
It is desired that this wormn's dress be retained for the present
t the Little Rock Office as it is not the property of any of the
sub jects of this investigation but, for the confidential information
f the Bureau, has been identified as the proparty of a }onfidential
informant of this office. I have discussed with S ecial Agent in
Cherse Connelley the edvisability of reteining thie iress at the
Little Rock Office for its moral effect upon owr co.uridential in-
forrent and .unless otherwise inatructed by the Bureau, this dress
will be held here pending such disposition as the Bureau may

ire to make of it at some later time.
'7/ - |
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)
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] ..
g Director, June 9, 1936

In connection with oth:;\goperty mentioned in the
memorandum, it is steted that Mr., JohnAkXarpevicz has called at
the Little Rock Office and informed the writer that his son, Alvin

9_(5;3;_1.5, informed him that he had left certein personal belongings
at the house raided near Malvern and desired that his father, John
Ksrpavicz, take possession of this property. 1 informed Mr,
Kerpavicz that it would be necessary to secure the advice of the
Bureau as to the disposition of this property and he, therefore,
informed me that he would be unable to wait here for its delivery
but would proceed to his home at Chicago, Illinois, end requested
that this property be shipped to him by Railway Express, collect,
to 2842 liorth Francisco Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,

Very truly yours,

; c:—vg.;om FLETCHER,

Spacial Agent in Charge,

IR T
R

" N e 7-2
R Enclosure

cc ¥r, E. J. Connelley, Chicago
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LITTL. ROCK, ARKWiCAS, ;
APRIL 2, 1936. ' _ -

MG2ORANDUM FOR SPCIAL AG:NT IN CHARGE E. J. COMNRILEY:

RE: BRLKID.

on: i r11 2, 1936, Special gent B. P. Cruise listed and
described the dlothing and wardrobe suit-oase in the Little Rock
Bureau office .hich were removed by Bureau ‘Agents from the house own-
\ ed by E. E.}’%oodoook, 8ix miles east of Hot Springs, Arkansas, on
: the Malvern road, which Nouse was raided by Bureau Agents on the
o - morning of Hnarch 30, 1936. Agent Cruise's original notes listing
-/ and deseribing the clothing end suit-case are being preserved in
the Little Rock Bureau office. The clothing and suit-case are
;:) described as follo's.

Dobbs Gilt Fdze hat - gray with black band.

Hoffmcnn - Thomas - Toledo,

with white slip of peper 2 x 6 in outside band abowing
Lot - 216833 °~

8tyle - likely
Color - ECRU
Din. - 355/8x23/8

65/8 63/4 67/8 7 71/8
" %14 73/8 v1/2 75/8 7 ¥4
with blue pencil mark through the 7 1/4 and the
¥ and 7 1/2.

. 8tetaon - gray with 2 ia. dlack band.
Standard Quality

Size Stetson 7/8 (probadly 6 7/8)
*J\_,}nm _1710 Market St., Ioungatom, ohto.

' . Stetson Special -~ . ten vith torn bund -
- .  Stetson Twenty .

Biz Stetson 7/8 (prodbably 6 7/8)
‘l'n&l\zg&gg_;;g. qu. Proprietor,

Hot 1 Ark,

oprines, T-0. 5 Q_g
1ITTLE FASKE  4FK {
FPOERAL TUKRFA. OF INVEL: ‘

Cors 5 153
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. Eb]ROYED e e ,4_;
YiR 25 1o e

v / .
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Stetson Stundard Quality, feather ueight e
Color - dark blue - black band ' ‘
X%elcher's Toggery, 714 Central Ave., Hot Springs Netional

Park, Arkansas, < _
Showing the inked naz-kmg(‘x’ete o_Tailor
Tourist.®

Size - about 9}

Knox Voyageur - gray with 12 blk. band.
Size 6 7/8
! The Hatterie, Hot Bprings, irk,

Styleperk Majestic Quelity hat

Size 8 7/8; color - gray with a/e- black band.
Xnaddeltn,.raria. Tax. :

Male in Philadelphie,

»

T s . e *

Store” Do~ ]
Size 7 3/8

Tun eanvns hunting eep with no trade mark or size shown.
Bize - about 7 3/8 - - . ,

+ 1 Pair khoki trousers - freshly cleaned.
Trademark - Banforigzed Big Smith, Maat COIOr.
Gize and other labels not shown, ;

3 Pairse -ashablo -hite and blue thin ntripe trousers - slackn -
cleanod.,

Trade mark - sanforized by utixel. Initials in ink "H.J.K®
'm 7. G. " .

1l Three piece suit with 8 pairs trousers - dblue plaid.
"B Pair - blue trousers.
Cleaners marks "5487" and "21621".
No llze or label. No brand - for man about 5' 210

) l Throe plece luit' OOIor « @dark blue plaid.
Society Brand
XP@!I_'E!}!& Brothers Company, Peris, Tex.
Size about "34"

1 Oxford gray fine plaid trousers
Cleaners maris "3728", "40017, "6644", "LH259%, "DIET".
o size shown

-l

Dark blue chauffeur's cap with mar "Goldumith's. Menmphis Greatest



™
i
o
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5
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1 3 piece suit with 2 pair trousers - color - brown plaid.
8ize - about 37 or 38, for men about 5' 10"
Brand mark removed.

1 Pair white dbuck shon
Size - 2809 :
Kempner's Special
[}
1 Light gray necktis. ({ o
\Rose & Sons, Youngstown - '»':arrqn.. o e A

’ 1 Blue tie
" VNicholls, Inc., 139 ¥. Federal st., Youngstown, Ohio,

1 Red and white tie
’Q Zollinger & -Harned. Loe—-
Allentown, Pa. ¢

1 Red and white tie .
X Baker*s, Cleveland, o ~Ar~

Brown ti{ie with no mark
Brown tie with no mark
14; Arrow white shirt
Leundry mark "F.G."

Y

White shirt - no label -« leundry mark "wA, P-1¢
%Woman's dress - black & black e¢loth belt,

8hort and 1 undershirt

Laundry mark - "F.G."

e

"

1 Three piece suit,
Riohman Brothers 3011
Date 3-36
No. 18
Salesman 33
City -« not shown
Cleaners marks "K.P.L.%, "™H. Bm.‘. "72037-5=-7 A%, »0708L"
_ "R-Dixie", "2745", for man about 5! 8%, - :
© 1 Deark dblus top coat, pleated in back with belt aaross baock,
Richman Brothers, no e¢ity shown. Size about "37", .. __.
Dark blue swimming trunks. Jantzen, Xockuood'a, Hot Springa.Nut'l Park
Dark blue swim:ing trunks Mansco - trade mark - The Manhattan~ -
Shirt Co.
Soiled white handkerchiefs
Soiled white and blue handkerchief.
Wardrobe suit-case about 3' x £ x 10"

o

0

[ .
B. P. CRUISE' B

‘SPECIAL AGENT.
-3-
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KrAs aF ,
7-57% ~\ 2 1O “{ June 26, 19%
- IZCOI‘D D

‘Spectal Acent is Ciergs,

Little Rock, Arksnsas. o e LT
- : Be: Alvia Karpls,-pith alisses, ot al;
Edverd Qeoxge aer, Vietia -
Cidnaping :

S
Refersnce 18 made to your letter of Nane 9, 1936, in shiech
you "advies your office is in poszession ef the pirsonal effects of
4lvin Ksrpis which wers takem from the m. pu'viomly Occuphd hy
his nexr Mslvern, Arkansas. - , ,. ¥

&

,.»\; »_. g..i

' Jor the informtic of the Et. rm.mu. tere ir*- N
.tncua hereto & 1ist of the peraonal effects of Alvin Kerpls,™ Q
which 1ist was furnished to this Bureas by the Little Beck oﬂ‘i«.

It is derired that the St. Peul office imasdiately intervies Karsis,
sscert:ining frowe him the diegposition which he sishes to huve mede
of these personal belomgings. It is desired that the Et, Psul office
obtrin from Karpis & signad orcer to this ttfoct, 80 thet the proper

é- ‘ disposition say be mile of the szne,
L‘;\ Reference 1s now nacde to that portiom of your letter ia
shioh you advise your offios i¢ in possession of & wosan's dress
wtich will te held by your offiee wntil appropriate instructions for

its aupoaiuon sre recelived from the Buresa, .

This w11l instruet you to make appropriste dispositicn of
t:4s éress 40 the person entitled o it. Thcre would appear to be
upodmmtnnhhhgmiu-tmm-uwlm

'try h‘lyym,

-

- < (S ‘
- John Edgar Boover,
ec-St. Panl _ _ Directer,
Clevelsnd =G :
Ciscinnatd mvm.n.-g of

#r. K. J. Conmellqy,’J)dr M0vin Karpise
Cblugo. .

o

2.1,
FLEARAL BUNE S 6t bavf Y Pigad UN,
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( 5 .»_:} Mr. Nathan ... "
£ MLTMnm““fin

! JORN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR Mr. Banghman .____.
/ Chief Clork ..
\

' i oD Federal Bureaw of Infrestigation
. S. Bepartment of Instice ?‘ Mr. Edwards .. .

Baskngion 5. €. N e

June 29, 1936. B

Mr. Joseph ... ..

Mr. Lester .____ Cen

Time - 10:35 A.H.

- ME:OF ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR :
Mr. Trecy........____

. ¢
)l‘ N Re: Alvin Karpis.
S'C Stein telephoned me from the St. Paul Office and ssid that
this morning, the Sherifft's Office at St. Paul brought to the office a
letter received by them from Sanford B:tes, Director of the Bureau of
Prisons. The letter is dated June 26, 1936 and reads as follows:
a{"This is to advise you thet we heve suthorized representatives of the
APost Office Departzent to interview Alvin Karpis in the Ramsey Coun-y
Jail. You are requested to make arrangements so that these representatives
upon proper identification may interviewKarpis privately." The letter ‘\\
in question is asddressed to Mr. Thomas J}:Gibbons, Sheriff, Remsey County

Jail, St. Paul, Minnesota.

I tolc ir. Stein that in so far as he is concerned, and until
2

notified to the contrary, his instructions are to keep an Acgent with
Karois et all tises, and no one is to interview Kerpis except in the
presence of a Bureau Agent. I told lir. Stein I would confer with you

gbout this situation and see what you want done.
~
Tiize - 10:50 A.M. \
I telephoned Mr. Stein and told hia thet your instructions are for .

hia to keep his Agent in there st 21} times. I told hi.: that if the P. 0. =
Inspectors come up there to interview Karpis, there doesn't appear to be
anything we cen do to stop them, but we can have our man there at all times.

Respectfully)
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I am enclosing the report of opoeinl Agent €, X, Suith, datod at
Cleveland, Ohio, June 23, 1535, which eontains infomnation om parcs thirteen
and fourteen, reletive to shipkeeprers who, in 1934 and 1935, were on boerd
akiyps of thel:ittubu;;h Steawship Cg:;pagx. tisd up In the lagocn et bey

View, Toledo, OR{G.
» | ] n\‘&

7/

A Y It 1s requected that you eheck with the Pfitebumed Steec ship Com-

peny et Saulte Ste. Marie, Mickigen, securing lnrd'mﬂ,ox *1th reforence to

+ the sciling schedules of the wurlous doats on dpigh . /hp [Eripksepers are now

exployed, in order that these wen may de Intervie at wch ﬁmn as tke
bosts dock for eny length of time, : _ :

B

Farticular attention should bde civen to the %ah*e,bﬂta,f%n

vliel Crerlesliecner §s erployel, fnuxuch as he ie an rpectant witness,
¢ 4t i aesired thet he be frtorviewed vt en ecrly dete. 4

"u,n.

'~ The lagoon at Fay View is etod near t} Lasino Club ‘which,
4n 1934, was operated by Fert and iedliincus, Presea 1nfm indic-tes
that the shipkes;ors frequently went to the Casfno Club for licuor. stortly
Y the release of victinm Brerer on Februery 7, 1934, virious menbers of
the Derker-iarpis g-ng moved fmto “oledo, Ohio, where they were "set in”
witk he Angus brothers by WIm. It 1= tnovmcfm-t Karpls,

Doloreg veleneys m@mn. nEonm'detto, Jirmie » Vr. Joseph
P:_Lg_ggn Fred Paul 1 apon, Volnc¥oavis, Edna” gg;,g, SIic ien

9.0%5’_&3: F111%.eaver and I yrtie- Eaton, and UIITd-Berg, visit &sino
€iub, et varfous times during the period the gty wes 1B Toledo, Ohlo. is
1954, w;.ero they essociated with Bert amd Ted aAngus on Criendly ter-s.
Georze\Tiriney, ® coptaim in the Cetective Bureau of the Toledo, Ohio Folice
Depu-tmcnt 18 2180 reported to have associsted with various members of the
car; at the Cesino Club, unier such eircurmetances as to Indicate that be
Imev. the fdentity of the gang. Hu photogngah is beinp cnclond.

The tomr shipkaeperl should be tnterviewed uth rcferenco to
any visits paid by them €0 the Casino Club; whethsr they ever observed any
of the memders of the Eerkor-Krrpis gang et the Casino, and {f so, under
el t efrcurstences; vhethor they ever obsarved Captein Ceorpe Tiriney at.
tle Cusino, end 1f so, under vhct circurctiances, and whetlsr he wes ir ee-
sceintion with any mermbers of the gence. ‘They slould zlso be jue.tionel &s

T PR YL S TR T e e i e e ot nme e




to the {ientity ¢f 6ll e&xployees uf the Cesino Cluhr, &nd the ners
tné sicre :e8 of all percors known by them to heve visited the club,

’ it 18 Bu;-ested thet in tho evert vou de not hove recent
photogruphs of the vuriocus members of the gang mentioned kerein,
you request the Chicago office %0 supply Shem,

Y

Tou slould not endeavor ¢o interview Charles Becker, in-e-
muck as Speclel Acent {n Charge B, Jo Connelley may desire that he
be interroguted by en Apent familiar with the entire situation at /
Toledo, Ohio, however, every effort should de mede to sscurs hig ed-
Srens, . . - ’

Very truly yours,

XJ¥/ETB
Enclosures {2 - 7o P, Mac? A .
- CC = Bureau \ | : Speedel Agent fn Cherge
’ « Ci{mcinnutl : " ‘ )
« Criecapgp '
- 3¢, Paul

“ ¥, ¥, Cmnalley
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F. O. Box 536
los Angeles, California
June 26, 1936

—

TN A .

U Special sgent in uurgo, TR
clncinnati, dn.. o ~,f ;_:j ,';_A,'

« aofomu u -ndo to lottor rron tho salt mo city omco to tho Yos
le Lngolu office dated My 89, 1936, Yor the imfomation of the Fortland offise, whe
appsrently 414 not receive a eopy of reference leiter, the Sal$ Lake City office
& sdvised this office that in gsonnsotion with the mail cover shich hsd been placed on

the mail of WILLIAM A/\SHAN, Brosdway 80;(\ 232 West Brosiway, Salt Iake Oity, and
was formerly sonnested with WIILIAM ELME s &nd kmown % be a gontact of Mead,
 $he following tTasing Was forvarded %o the Los ’angeles offise for handling:~
. u Dy MRS Vf"‘\ & v.: P& 1-7‘,4 -

Py

To nr. In.y&n, !rodny Bahl, Sal¢ uk- City,” Ei )

* .,

I
;1‘\ . . Postmarkel Los Angeles, Jalifornis, atoade Steti Y
My 22, 8 P, ::: . 8. By th, ln Oltt. l.o!b_\
Anplu. galir .. Lo ST - T il :
L ESmaesiy 2
’l'ho ltttcr from Salt ‘lec ‘City further stated that ihare 414 not appesr to

be & similarity bdetween the tracing received and the specimens of lead‘'s handwritin -
appearing on the {dentification order. It was suggested, however, that the los
Angeles office determine the uonnty of Patterson shrough lmrpirhte iovestigatic:
at tho Elks Olud, - i o

~ .. specisd Agent W N I.oeklo of Shis ottico 1ntorvhnd GEORGE{QUBT‘ Ghie?
jlerk at the Elks Olub, Sixth and Terk View, los Angeles, Who odvised that 3. D.
ATTER3ICT had never ruidod at the sluwd But that he had deen eomisg there off and oo
for his mail for a period ef thres er four years. He further advised that Pattersor
left the eity seversl days ago leaving she forwarding sddress, 107 First Avenus Fo.,
geattle, Washington. Mr. Quist statsd that he had no information xelative o rattc:
" son's dentity or just what his business was. . Quist stated that during his con
versations with Fatterson, Pattersos mmtionsd the fact that he hed done eonsiderad
traveling and had mcntl: b”n tn ncrth  Ba tmilhod the tonoung ducripuon

- cr Plttor'an— R SR R
oo AR 7 . Mtoum x&, ‘\.,-
o ,/" P e, ,{&mt ) . 58"} ;
ot R Yelght 150 te 160 lh. /
Ryes .. Tmom _ ‘ - --~ ~7
Oooup-tion ' ' Unknown 0 T eoeet ot ol
Marital status Unknown
Y
\"'\l ( Y '
. .
TEIRET T N

V.Q;A‘».‘.,.a_‘,.__w_
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° The Portland Burseu oftice is requested to meke appropriatec investigation
as %o tho ucntity ot Pctt e { t Avenus xorth. s.attly. Iuhington.

4.)(

R -,
X. Jo Oonnelley, Ohicago Am S - : R v
m' m‘ o"t’ :"- \x - 4 o | ' \ ""' \‘-\’-\ " .'V' ~ ‘;\ ‘ S “\.
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10:1 Bzun'.ers Builéing
bi{lvaukee Ticeonsin

 June 29, 1936
P ! PR :

i, C. Bertman, Tirector,
Xotor Vehicle Tivision,
Ceprtuent of State,
kadison, ¥iscoasin,

. K AY
? B L3

“In conneution with gn otficial inVestigation.
it '111 be nprreciatod {f you will plsce a flash card in your
files end fmmedistely notiiy this office in the svent an stteapt

is m-4e to recister o 1935 ord V-8 TuBor eda:i, motor ,.204400%.. °
"/

Yaour ecoperstion {n this mstier will be greetly
e-rrecizted.,

é":’ e v e - - -

L . .
A e

Very truly yours,

V. %. PETZRSON,
Special igent in Chargs.
V&F: 0W _
.. CC Bareau
Chicago - amoonnEn ;
Cleveland - ' 7 S /é ~ \:Z b {
Cincinnati " -
St. Paul : INDEXED : A ,
. ‘ 5 /
. oy
v 7-2 = -
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FUGITIVE, I.

- FUGITIVE’ Io 0. 1256, El’ AL.

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI , OHIO FILENO. 7.95
REPORT MADE kT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
A ) WHICH MADE P
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 6/e9/86¢ | 6/25/%6 | = S. L. FORTENBERRY RES
"mx  ALVIN'KARPIS, with aljases - FUGITIVE, cMamACTER OF CASE  KTDNAPING;
I. 0. 1218; DR, JOSEPH P MORAN, with elieses - |  HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

0. 1282; HARRYCUAMPBELL, with aliases '  OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
: ' NATIONAL FIREARKS ACT.

’

~

\

REFTRENCE:

DETAILS:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Records of the Burleson Senitarium at %

Grand Rapids, Michigen reveal that Mrs. g
Albert Edward Hill, 502 South Broadwayg_;a
Urbena, Illinois, was a former pati
that ehe still has not paid her bil}l;~™ .
and that the sanitarium correspo: é; ey
with her often relstive to peyment of S ks
same. ’ wi\ £y

7

Report of Special Agent J. S. Bush dated =
4-28-36 et St. Louis, Missouri,

In the absence of Mr. C. S.”’hlake, business meneger
of thefBurleson Sanitarium, his stenographer searched
their files end advised that Mrs, Albert EdwerdHill

 of 502 South Broadwey, Urbans, Illinois, was a former patient of the
saniterium and thet she had not paid her bill. The stenographer was
unable to secure the correspondence in the case due to the fact that -
Mr. Blake had it locked in his safe &and he was away on a vaceation;
however, she advised that it was the custom of the saniterium to
write the former patients who still owed bills, and unless they re-
mitted or answered in due time & registered letter was sent them to
make certain that they had received the communicetion and that she
was certain that this was the registered letter received by Mrs. Hill.
She advised that Mr. Blake would be glad to furnish Agent with a copy
of the correspondence upon returning from his vacation; however,
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Lgent advised her that inasmuch &s it pertzined to business of
the senitarium it would beA of no interest in this case. ..
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!
1021 Benkers Building
bilrsukee ¥isconsin
- - - - ¥
June 29, 1936
; P b ’ P Lo Al
i. C. Tartzen, Director,
kotor Yshicle Tivision,
rerzrtoent of Stste,
¥adison, ¥isconsin,
:' . j Tear Sir:
LN y ¢ In eonnection with an effiocisl investigetion, 1%
b . > will be e;prescicted if you will place a flash card ia your files
. B ageinst 195IN\‘ord Coupe, motor §18-429014 end immediutely motify
Baptst a0 this orfice Iu the event an attexpt 1s msde to0 register saxs in
e the ~t.te of Tiseonsin. S ~ s o
Your ecojer:tion in thiec m:utter will be greatly
o, wrec ij j.ed. 7
Yery truly yours,
Y. W. PETERSON,
Sreciel agent in Clarge.
ViP: OV
. CC Bureau
Chicago
Cincinnati
Cleveland REOU , '
St. Paul RDEp - .
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

This case omaiNnaTeo ar  OINCINNATI, OHIO

FiLENO, T-30

REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE! | REFPORT MADKE BY:

DR. JOSEPH P.t \¥, with alluoldn NGITNI,
I.o. lusz; ) i .u.. mnn GEORGE BREMER o vutu.

sg.nm, ixnguot. 6e27036 6/18 & 23/36 | Re T, NOON
' can - GHARACTER OF CASE: . ‘:~
with auuu; o KIDNAPING « HARBORING = -

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -

-

o

~.

nuom !IBELHB ACT

SYNOPSISorFACTS: LeOR n.uz acua doniu uoing mn u nouda o
, i3 Jamsry 1936 or st any other time or place

since 1928, Hs slleges that where MEAD'S wife
' is, MEAD will be found, i
. .
L TN LT T
HEVERENCE: Beport of Gpecial Agemt Ve K. Cries, Chicago,

Illinois, 6~12-36, and report of Special Agent
R To ll’oomn, Bt.Pml, linnuota, 5=26=360

hamade d - - - s -

.s"b- e

DETAILS:

Minnesota, and brought to the

F}

hon‘!'oli.x was again located at the Sheridan Hotel, Minneapolis,

StePenl Office, where he was interviewed by

Bpecial Agent in Charge C. W, Stein and the writer ox June 18, 1936, -
mlnittod the following signed :umnt conoerning hin knowlodgy‘ gt

N ~
v ‘\

i : . ; % .st,hnl, mm»u B
: 7 June 18, 1936 - ©

4 -,
- - -
-

<7
DETALS:

I, I.oon Yelix, meke this at‘temont to R, T, Noonan,

froe wille

*I have known uum nw‘ a nﬁm yours.

hst $ime .I apoke $0 him was {m the colorado Stete Penitentiary,

in 1926, and the last ¢

Pelix

&

8Speeial Agen$ of tho Morll Burom of Invoatication, ot -: m

Canyon Gity, Coloe,

jme I saw him was 2
On this httor oceaston when I sav him .

Now 'Iark Gity in 1988.
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in Now York I 414 not speak to him but saw him on the street, -
She corner of 70th amd Broadway, in fromt of the Embassy Hosel,

*The sams year, 1928, I went to California, and was there until
May 1934¢ I 1lived in the Ellington Apartments, Los Angeles, Cals,
for sdbout two years, slso at Roslyn Eotel, and many other places -
the pames of which I can mot recall that this time, In March 1958
I was arrested im Los Angeles i{m my hame and a gun was found {n my
Place, I got & year in the County Jail at Los Angeles on this charge
of owning a gan and having it in my possession after having been
previocusly gonvicted of & felony. I served fourteen months all told
including the time I was im jail before trial on this charge, I was
relcased on this echargs May 4, 1935, and wes immedjately takenm into
custody by the post office inspsctors for the offense at Jacksonville,
Flay, camitted iz 1921, and was removed to Jacksonville where I was
sentensed to a term of 18 monmths in Atlanta Federal Penitentiarye I
had been relsased from the Coloredo State Penitentiary in 1926 and
the Govermment made no request that I be turned over to them at that
time, The gharge st Jacksonville, Florida, was one comitted jointly
by Williem Elmsr Mead and myself, and we were both indicted for this
offense,

*The latter part of May 1935, at Jacksonville, Fla,, in the offiece
of the United States lMarshall, I learned that Mead had jumped a
$§10,000 bond, after having beem picked up in Chisago, Ill., elther
1938 or 1934, Bince I got cut of the Penitentiary the lest time,
Nove 89, 1935, I have soen the posters im mearly every post office I
have been im to the effect that William Elmer Mead is wanted for the
same orims that I was gonvicted of, that is, for using the mails to
defraud, amd that thare is & warrant cut for this charge, I also
will state that I know what the harbdboring law is, that I understand
I would be barboring William Elmer Meed {£ I was to associate with
him, live with him, assist him in any way, protect him, or hide hime
I have deen told that there §s information to the effect that I wes
with Mead in Jacksonville, Flas, Suring Jamary 1936, This inform=
ation is false and I repeat that I have mot seen Williem Elmer Mead
sinoe 1928, and have not seen his wife since about 1935,

*I have read the above statement and the same is true, |
‘ | LEON FELIX .

“Witness:

Re To NOONAN, Speciel Agent,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
StePaul, Minnesotas
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During this terview Folix further advised, as mreviously stated,
that he had seen Do) Phillips fn Jacksonville, Florida, during the pest
winter and thet Phillips was arrested a couple of hours afier he, Felix, -
saw him, The other confidence men wham he saw in Florida in Janusry 1936
were as follows: ONXyobor, address unknown, and J’oe," ore cxt\ucn,
correct neme thought to bé/Major, who at ons time was from Minneapolis,
Minnesotae Felix stated that he remained only three days i{n Jacksonville,
Flarida, and therefor did not make any eontact with these parties for the
purpose of pulling any eanfidsnce game, During this interview Felix stated
that it was true that he had deen pramised only a three months sentence in
1934 {f he would plead guilty, and he paid an attorney §1,000,00, with the
understanding that he was - to get only three monthse However, upon his
plea of guilty he was sentenced $0 18 months in the Atlanta Penitentiary,
He repeated that he has no$ seen or had not gontacted MEAD at West Palm
Beach or Jacksonville, Florida, or any other place, and that if Ers, Mead
states that he 414 she is a deliderpte liary that he would not speak $o
her if he 4id see her, nor to EBIMER|WEAD; that nothing either of them could
do would rectify the wrong which they had done to him, He would not
elaborate on this alleged wrong, dut seid it was sanething that had happened
while he was in jail in Denver, Coloredo, and had embittered not only himself
dbut ten or twelve other immates against MEAD and his wife,

¥With reference $0 MEAD'S wife, Felix stated that wherever she is her
husband, WILLIAM EIMER MEAD, will not be far away and feels sure that they
are in touch with each othere Felix also advised that he had heard fram :
some scurce whisch he sould not recall that MEAD had been in San Antonio
during the past winter, He stated that & few years ago when there was a
*£ix* in most every $own, he could have located MEAA in & very short time,
dut “edvised that at the present time it would be very difficult to do soe
However, he stated that he will try to locate MEAD and if he gets any
information eoncerning him will nosify the StePaul Office,

A eammunisation was addressed $o the Chief of Police at Rochester,
Minnesots, under date of June 19, 1936 emclosing Identifiocation Orders on
MEAD, requesting that smy information be forwarded to the §t.Pan1 Office,

 Inquiry at the St,Paul Police Department revealed that G. Miller,
alias J, J. Miller, alias ¥, A, Morgan, is unknown thereats

Ray Harrington, Identification Division, Minneapolis Police Depart-
ment, was unable to locate record of GJ Miller alies J. J, RMiller, elias
F. A NMorgan, An extended search is being made to locate a circuler in
April 1951 whioh might contain this party's photograph and oriminal
record, &nd if same is located the St.Faul Office will be notified,

e Se




UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

© Zhe St.Panl Bureau Offiee -. P i i
Will report any information received as to the location of MEAD
or other confidome men &t Rochester, Minnesote, : .
Will also report any information received fram the Minneapolis
Police eoncerning G, MILLER, alias J, J. Miller, alies F. A, Morgan,
;
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation

H. 3. Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

JUNE 17, 1936

t

PERSONAL AND CONFIDRYTIAL SR
T‘ .
Diremr Y
Federal Bureau of Investigation b Gamde
Washington, DeCe

Deear Sir:
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' Yesterday Special Agent Ae Se Reoeder had occasion to
interview Colonel Wint Smith, head of the Kansas State Highway
Patrole In the course of the interview Colonel Smith stated to .
Agent Reeder that he wes very indignant over the publicity arising v
out of the capture of Alvin Karpis, stating that publicity had been ¢
issued out of Washington which would indicate that information "
leading to the apprehension of Alvin Karpis was secured solely !
by Agents of the Bureaue Colonel Smith stated that the informatiom :
which had resulted in Karpis'! capture had in faot been obtained ,
by one of his men; namely, Joe{Anderson, who had the informatiom
in his possession through statements taken from Burhead'xeady, o
an inmete of the Oklahoma State Penitenthryo ' \ ( l \ (O

L
— . Colomel Smith soemed to ‘be1iore his organizo.ﬂon ha.d
' been slighted in not getting credit for this capture. Agent Reeder /

did not discuss this matter with him in any way nor did he makei( = |
any remarks in answer to the ate.tements made by Colcnel Smithe
IR AT

This is being forwarded to ‘&émd'eau for its hformtion §D
and appears to be another indication of the temperamental and _ .- “‘
prime donna attitude assumed from time to time by Colomel Smithe :-°
The activities ef Colonel Smith indicate that he is an individual [%"
who is desirous of receiving as much publicity as possibles '

In this comnection Special Agent Ae Ee Farland advised
me that yesterdey he had occasion to speak to Deputy Tiarden E. Me
)ﬁ Stubblefield, of the Kansas State Penitentiary, who oconfidentially
advised that We GefYest, former Clerk of the United States District
Court, at Topeka, Kansas, and now Republican candidate for Governor
of Kansas, was planning to take a trip to Washington, DeCe., and
that Colonel Wint Smith indicated he desired to accompany Mre West
i v ( { to Washington, According to Mr, Stubblefield Governor landon in-
AN formed Colomel Smith that he was to remain in Topeka and the Governor
t'»" -~ \ indicated that the reason for keeping him in Topeks was that he had
RO been seeking too much publicity already, and that the Governor feared
i \t'\ \, that if he took a trip to Washington it would result in some sort
\?/ of additional pudlicity for the Colonel,
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_ In view of the attitude of Colamel Smith in oconnectiom
with the apprehension of Alvin Karpis, which has, of course, no
basis in faoct, and appears to be pure fabrication on the part of
Colonel Smith, it is deemed inmadvisable for Agents of this office
to contact Colonel Smith or the Kansas State Higlway Patrol any
more than is absolutely necessary in connection with investiga-
tion of cases of mutual interest, and unless the Bureau instructs
to the contrary this procedure will be followede

Very truly your

, N7 i

We A, SMITH
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

WAS:0s

i aryranmr g s, " .
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JOHIs £DGAR MOOVER - Nathan .o
DIRECTOR Mr. Tolaen....... -
Nr. Baughman ...
Feberal Bureau of Inbestigadion Cliet Chrk oo
LT SO
¥. 8. Bepartment of Justice 2r. CofTey ...maenne
EAT:CJ Bashingion, B. €. P —
Mr. Fosworth . ___.
- June 20, 1936. / M. Harbo o.ou.
Mr. Joseph _.........
2Mr. Keith...._.......
fr. Quinn. .. -
tr. Schilder........
MELORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. . Temn ...
r. Tr.e
4 I don't believe we should mince words with #uis ob-
strep:x/‘ous, publicity seeking, "phoney" Colonel Wintf/Smith
of the/flensss State Highway Petrol, and with reference to the -
letter’ of Special Agent in Charge V. A. Smith, cdated June 17, £
1926, in which Smith informed Agent A. S. Reeder that he "was S
very ingignent over the publicity erising out of the cepture ;
of AlvirMKerpis®, since "the information which had resulted &
in Kerpis' capture had in fact been obteined by one of his men", ~
I believe we should address a letter tc Smith in the form of <
the suggested letter atteched hereto, advising him thet the 7
Bureeu has learned of his claim: and desires to inform him that b
Kerpic was spprehended solely upon information developed by .
this Buresau. .
Respectfully, <
™~
s
Eo Ao Tamm. . ‘
~
1 ¢
.
-~
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h k\ -g V“l (Q _ June 23, 1336

Colonel Wint Mth, \ ‘O Q/ S -
Superintendent, \

Kansas State By hway Pstrol, _

Topeka, Kansas.

Dear Birs

I have been sdvised of a recent stateacnt made by you
to Special Agent A, 8, Reeder of this Buresu, ia w:ich you dxprezsed
indionation over the publicity arising from the recent capture of
Alvin Karpis in Bex Orleuns, Louisiens. As I understund it, you
objected to this Bureau's receiving credit for this apprehension,
exprassing your belic{ that the information which caused s&id ep-
prehension was developed by anm officer of your organization, - :

T 1 feel certain th:t you have been misled by inmuccurate
information transmitted to you in this case. IBn order that you mey
be fully informed relative thereto, I desire to advise you thit ir-
form-tién lesdin: to the apprehension of Alvin Karpies we: developed
soliely by Speciel Agents of this Buresu, It is not snd never hupg
been sy intention to clsaim exclucive credit for any apprebension of
crizinels effected by the Buresu. I camnot, of course, control the
aature ani extant of the publicity arisin. through the columns ef
the pra:s in cazes of this kind. Ny personal feeling f= that in imw*

~_ enforcemaat successor of this type there is suffictlent glory for &ll

. officials who huve performed any work om these ceses, local, state
an?! nstionsl, and I deprecate and deplore any possible tendencies
‘townrd resentacnt, envy cnd jeslousy th.t might arire in connection

' ,thoreuitb.

o I sa oertain thit upon bein; advised fully as to the
=% _ . . ‘facts in this particulsr case you will feel that any !’ullng of -
G . . vesentment saz entirely unjustified.

e o COmBURICATIONS SECTILN
y mAILED Vory
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.

RUUORDED COPY FILED B . 2 - .7u2

yours,

» 1 . ) B
i | JUN 2 1:3\)
L ».=.  John Higar Hwnr,
e BV P L RePhag 0d """'“""'Dlrector._ N
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J“ne 23. 19 zb.

Mre Ve A, Baith, N,
Fedaral Bureau ot Invutigtuon. :

U. 5. Depariaent of Justiice,

1416 Federal Hessrve Benk Building,
Kanaes City, Nissouri,

s

Leer lr, Baiths

With reference to your letter of June 17, 1935, advising
of the attitude of Colonel %int Saith, Superintendent of the Kansss N
State Bishsay Patrol, toxurd thl!s Burseu boeceuse of his sllegation and .
cluin that the information resulting in the apprehension of Alvin Karpis °
sas developed by s menber 0f the Kansas 8tate Bighuay Petrol, I cesire s
that effective imaedirtely you so s minister the investigations oconducted

" 4n your disirict ss to confine tie cuntects of Bureau Agents xith mea-

ders of the Kansas State Highway Putrol to those contacts xhich are ebe
solutely essential for the proper developasnt of Buresu ceses.

r 4 ey
e

I resrat sxceedirgly that it ie necessarr to teve such
drestic action wiih reference to th:s or ganiud.en, but I ez com;letely
die ;usted at this asnifeatation snd desirs c¢f the Kanzas Btete Hishway f
rutrol for unjusiified pudlicity., I bslieve, of course, that the ublic
1a sntitled to knos the facts efter a motorfous erim nal hes besn epnre~
hended, but I do mo! believe that the furnishing to press representatives
: of statensats concerning such an appre.snsion should cause frictioen or 2
© - = = jezlousy betwesn la¥ enforce.ent sgencies, It i{s my belief thet in xate N
T ters of this Eind there is sufficient eredit for all pertieipsa’in: law o~
T spferesdent agencies and while the PBuresu is, of eourse, not sesking >
"7 ppaise for its sccoaplishaents, i1t 1s mevertheless oblijged to furnish to
the public through the nespapers tas fects concerning the Bureauls
" eperation, » .
Co ‘} In all netters of this kind X em finl.y eonvinced thefs i
1s sufffcient credit for sll parties participeting and eertainly if $he

Kenses State Highway Patrol had in mennsr participated in or aed®
possible the a; ;‘:rdﬁnslon of Xurpla.n{ would have triod to include

available fecis eoncerning this pu-t.icipnuou ia any roleaan 1uuod in
- &h.l case,

[>-4
R -t

kY

S T

LHLE{'I}‘ M,

Jf.'

o Conmurge ! o iinfqie] tion, I an attachiag hﬂroto c OOPY of &
e lotter hicb I mave . tedey addrissed to Colonel: JSauh. = L _

1\C

THR ; "'35 Sincersaly you_rl,t ‘

. o~ E ~ -
i :
Pras i n\-ul,uu v,

L‘A.-~b Y D banim, Loy u-a.rqu John Edgxr Foover,
Fnels $303158 A\ \“ Tiractor,
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Forovr s e

¢ £

“JOHN EDGAR HOOVER I Mr. Nathan ....... -
DIRECTOR N ). Mr. Toloon.._ Y .....
- . . | Mr. Baughmes . ...
o Federal Burean of Investigation ™ X | oo
o Y. 8. Bepartment of Justice  Cotey e
Hlashington, B. €. -
7-576 ir. Egan.......
KRiizs AF June 29, 1936 nr. rom.;..-..
- Juephm::-:.
MEVORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR T
\ | _ filder ...
| 6;\ ) Re: BREKID e

[

'F siiss Gandy
of;' 3 No information of .an evidentiary character relative ."_ML-&.._.” —
~, harboring cha i oledb or Clev s vet been developed... S
Ly the Cleveland office. /The investigation has bheen going forwarer
in‘en effort to develop\fonfidential informants, who may be able ﬁj/wq/\\_

to produce information of “value. Signed statements hsave been ob~
teined from Gertrude*Billeter, the woman vho married Herry® v_Campbell;
A Frea\Goulet, the man who entertained Campbell at Gonlet Grill; Grill;
> Esthery Goulet, alleged sweetheart of Sheriff Jamejfo Reilly of Toledo,
Ohio; ua.rdIchraw and his wife Clara‘ McGraw, who operate a rooming
house wnlch s generally considered to be a house of assignationm,
et 2011} Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio, where Campbell is alleged to
have first become acquainted with Gertrude Billeter. Each of the
percons interviewed have aenied knowing the true identity of Harry
Campbell. The iMcGraws declined to furnish information which would
indicate the manner in which Campbell came to their place, or his
true identity. They have admitted, however, that he came there for
the purpose of obtaining board and room and did live there for some
.-~ time before he met Gerirude Billeter.

A confidential informant of the Special Agents working in
Toledo, hes advised, hoviever, that he recently held a conversation
with one "Joxer!lKennedy at which time, the informant asked Kennedy 7z!
"ihat crazy monkey would have guts enough to introduce Campbell to L
an outfit like McGraw s" - whereupon Kennedy stzted "You'd be sur-
prised, d then advised the informant that one JoeXRoscoe
had broug ampbell to McGraw's place. Kennedy advised the informant
thzt the reason he knew this was that he was stending in front of his
rooming house on Adams Street at one time, when Joe Roscoe ceme down
"out of McGraw'!s rooming house next door to that of Kennedy's, whereupon
Roscoe asked him, Kennedy, "Fhat are you doing around here?", and
Kennedy told hin he lived upstairs, whereupon Roscoe advised Kennedy
thzt if he had known that he would have turned him over a good customer
and a good roomer, and that the party was a "little warm". "Joker"
ST : Kennedy advised the informent that Campbell had stsyed at the McGraw
St NOY rooming house for five or six months , that Campbell, Edward McGrew

- and drs. Clare McGrew would go out to beer parlors togetner, and that
- vhen they introduced Campbell to anyone, they would introduce him as
COPins Disialibo ZFCORIED 2 INDELED
. 7 sj R AL ~><

| é Al 933 1
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ilemo for the Director -2- June 29, 1936

Mrs. ucGraw's relative. Thnis information is probably accurate,
because it is known that Causpbell went to live at the McGraw home
during April 1935, ana merried Gertrude Billeter on lMay 29, 1935,

&t Bowling Green, Ohio, and that Campbell and his bride lived at the
McGraw residence for some time after their marriage. In addition

to this, the statement of "Joker" Kennedy would appear to be the

more creditable, because Gertrude Billeter has advised thet when she
first met Campbell, she was introduced to him by Clara McGrew, who
iAtroduced Campbell as her, Clara McGraw's, cousin. It would, there-
fore, appear that Joe Roscoe is the center abont whom investigation
will have to be conducted, and that it was he who entrenched Campbell
in Toledo for severazl months prior to Campbell's apprehension.

Investigaetion has also been conducted in the vicinity of
2831 131st Street, Toledo, Ohio, where Harry Campbell &nd Wynona

CBurgette resided from April 3, 1934, to iugust 3, 1934. Mr, Albert

T VY T A ML 0 I T N, L0 i MR A et e e s ey
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A Drew, living next door to the said residence, at 2841 131st Street,
has zdvised that curing the summer of 1934, while he was living next
door to Harry Campbell and Wynona Burdette, he considered the persons
occupying that residence as suspicious, that he took the license
aumbers of two cars parked behind the house and never placed in the
three-car gerage, furnished these numbers to Art Langendorf, but that
no further investigation was conducted, except to establish that the
license plates were issued to an individual at 631 St. Clair Street,
Toledo, Ohio, which is a gambling joint.

In connection with Detective Aral gendorf, is interesting

| _to note that CaptainjHennessy and Detectivd Ford of th .Tpledo Police

. Departinent,, who are considered perfectly reliable, have furnisRed
information, to various Special Agents in the past, and have advised
that Arngx}Langendorf, who in 193/ was stationed largely at police
eadquarters, was in & position to, and did, furnish information to
the undervorld with regard to the operations of Federal officers in
Toledo. It would, of course, appear that if proper investigation had
been conducted by Langendorf upon his receipt of the information con-
cerning the license numbers, the location and identity of the Kerpis-
Barker gang would have been learned and their apprehensions effected

at ¢ .auch earlier date.
In. connection with the investigztion presently being conducted

ty Special Agents in Toledo, it is interesting to note thet the Agents
temporzrily oltained from Colonel C. E. ¥hitney, Investigstor in Chsrcge,




£

Heao for the Director -3~ June 29, 1936

1 Enforcement Division, Alcohol Tax Unit, Toledo, Ohio, & copy of

1 e survey of police conditions in Toledo, Ohio. Colonel Vaitney
apparently made this investigation for Citv Menager John{Edv,

znd the report wes made to hiz. A copy of the survey is contained
in the report of Special Agent C. E. Smith, dated at Cleveland,
Ohio, June 23, 1936, end it eppears to be & splendid piece of work,
disclosing with considersble detail therein the corrupt conditions
in the Toledo Police Department. Among the higqgéights in the said

survey, it is interesting to note thet Detective{Rogers of the
Toledo Police Department is margied to a girl whd formerly opereted
&s a prostitute; that Detectiveiﬁheets is married to a girl who
likewise operated as & prostitute; that PatrolmanyScott is married
to some "street hustler", he, Scott, having livediwith her for some
time and finally having heen compelled by Chief of Police‘{aas to
merryzher; and that FredjGockerman now associates with a girl named
Peggy®villiems, who is apparently ¢ -rg:titute and who lives in a
place operated and owned by the f:.icusffretti brothers of Toledo.

b skl i

N aad

Respectfully,

S TP

K. R. ¥cIntire.
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Feveral Burean of Intestigation
. 8. Brparhment of Hustice

los Angeles, California

June 12, 1936 ‘ // 4 .

PERSONAL AND CONFIDMNTIAL

Mr. J. E. Hoover
PFederal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

For your information, Mr. I\-Iax*l:ixfﬁ!ooney recently contacted
me and at that time I learned that he has trensferred his interests
from Werner Brothers Studio to the/Inited Artists, where he is em-
ployed by Goldwyn.

During my visit with Mooney, he introduced me to lr. Kubec
NGlasaon. I learned that Mooney is colleborating with Mr. Glasmon,
another writer at the same studio, in a story called "Cooling Off™.
Yooney &nd Glesmon stated that it is expected a picture will be made
based on this story, and that it will be obvious fram the picture
that it is built eround Kate Barker and the Karpis-Barker Gang.

In telking to Mooney and Glasmon, it was readily seen that
they had read every availadble article pertaining to this gang, and
they mentioned in particular Courtney Riley Cooper's writings, also
Herb Farmer's place at Joplin, Missouri. They also mentioned that
mggwwmmwk, or a scene in the
pi e, perteining to-8 hideout of some kind where the meémbers of
the geng would go for the purpose of "cooling off". They imgquired . —
of me 1T I was aware of such facts concerning this case.

I informed both Mooney and Glasmon that I would be glad to
bring the request to your attention, end I am taking this meeans of
doing it. Mooney stated that he would be very grateful if his re-
quest were conveyed to you.

Needless to say, Mooney is still an admirer of you and the ... ... . .

i "K)r RECORDED 7 - \{‘7 Q_"‘, \a \ L ‘;
A

&Sincerely yours,

\'\\,\-JJ INUVEVED
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AJR MATL
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June 25, 1936

576 — \ 216 3 | o .

Epeclal 4gent in Chlrg', o A ‘AL-N ' aj;-f':
Los ingeles, Califerain, " L

RE:  ALVIX QL"!PIS. 1th tlh“l, ot ll’

Bdward Ceorgs Brener, ".cun,

nzu?m. ey

= i

Reference 1s msde to your letter ot June 12. 1936, in whieh

you advise that iz, Mertin Hoomey, who is nos assdgiated sith the
United irtists, would nke s photogreph portraying the scene of &
hidoout used by meabura ¢f the Xurpis-Bsrler gang for the ;mrpose

of 'uooli.lg off, . o

Aocordingly, I ax forwmarding to you Lerevith two different
views of the hideout houss ocoupied by Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter
et Potash Sulphur Springs, aesr HOt Springs, Arkenses. Karpis and
Huater fled fros this house during the evening of March 26, 193,
having resided there for several months prior to the abon mentioned
date,

The hone shown in these photographs 1s located on e high

Bill, in closs proximity to Lake Catherine, Anyone approaching
. this home 18 clearly visitle to the occupants therein by virtus of
. eminence upon shich it rests., The purpose of Ksrpis and Ruater {a
_ odtaining this hose was to use it for e hideout, shich aight alse
" Do called & "eocliny off* placs. The home &s adairsbly located for
" the purposes for shich it wvas used and, whilo serving as a rendesvous
. and a place of secret hiding, 1t also afforded ample epportunity for

pleasant diversion for Karpis and Bunter decauze of 1ts proxdaity

to Lake Catherine, It might also be fnteresting to sote that Karpis
had a motor bost in which he spent a considerable amount of his time
fishiag in Lake cnthorxno, Korph being & nm-y wdont fisherman,

A Y K
v s G Yo7 ey gours,
VL E O ° "

CC 8t. Ptllﬁ ~ cmnn . ‘}"' ,
Cinoinna Jun 2701835 dohn Ldgar Hoover, S
Clevels ) Firector, } :.} :
Kr, Conn llcy& l% “:- ‘ SRS IUTY TN i
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JOHN EDGAn~n HOOVER

DIRECTOR /
L= Federal Burean of gltmesﬁgaﬁnn Y /

H. 8. Brpartment of Justice
Hashington, B. €. s
KRH: iF June 27, 1936 o —
- X
MEORANDUM FOR MR. TATA
( Re: Gladyax‘iawyer
) !
( Referring to the allegations of Mrs. Gledys Sawyer
’ to the effect that she was mistreated by Agents during the time

q she was held by them, I am trensmitting herewith & copy of a
Q/‘;‘K memorandum prepared on this subject by Mr. Harold Nathan,
\' .
issistant Director, dated July 10, 1935, which memorandum

vas directed to the Attorney General.
Respectfully,

K. R, McIntire.
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July 10, 1935 - - - -

RAXDUM FOR TH™ ATTORNF

There is transmitted attached hereto a report relative to the ine
vestigation conducted concerning the charges of brutality, third degree
methods, application of "truth seruz®, and other irregular acts, op the part
of Speclal Agents of this Bureau, mede by Gladys Rite’Sawyer in a/ststement
forsarded with & comaunication to the President, under dete of lqy 8, 1935.
This report is in considerable detail and I a= setting forth the folloring
therefros, which appears under "Sumzary and Comxents®, in order that you may
be advised driefly as to the details therecs:

Gladys Rita Sawyer, huh\ﬁhmn and lynou‘/anrdotu.
knorn associates of memders of the Barker-Karpis gang of kidnapers,
sere taken into custody by the Cleveland, Ohio police on Septexber
"5y 1934« On September 7, 193, they were released to Special Agents
of the Federal Buresu of Investigation. On the night of Septesder
7s 1934 they wers taken to the headguarters of the Lakewood, Ohie
police departaent, guestionsd there umntil September 8th, and on
Septenber 8th taken to the iiverside Hotel, Lakewood, Ohio, remsin-
ing there that night. On September 9th they sere taken to the
Lakewood, Ohio police hsadquarters, where a charge of disorderly
conduct was registered against them, and they were later fn the
sane dey released therefroa and, upon signing & saiver of resoval,
they were taken by the Special Agents of the Federsl Buresu of
Investigation to Chicego, and there detained in the office of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1900 Bankers' bullding,
Chicago, Illinois, wtil Septeader 23, 1934, when thsy were
released, During the period of their deteantion in Chicago they
were kept in an apartaent at {121 Sheridu Road tmn September
14th through Soptabcr 21!1‘.. .

The individual charges mede by Cladys Mtc 8asyer, together
dth coanents thereon, are as fallnus

T-&Tl-/RICE
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Attorney General, -2~ 7/10/35

1. It is alleged that & little girl was teken from her and that
she bad net heard from said girl at tho tine of her statement of
charges (May 8, 1935)- :

The 1ittle girl in quuuou, on ncino, vas appu-antl,y 8 pon-
legally adopted ehild who had beeh with Gladys Sasyer and her
husband for & short period., At the time of the arrest of the
Sawysr woasn by the Cleveland police, the child was turned over
to the juvenile authorities in Clevelend, and at the direction
éf the oourt the child wmas returned to 8t, Paul, ¥innesots, to
be pluced ia eustody of the juvenile suthorities there.

Bl

\ 2. It &5 alleged that the varfous fecilities at the Lakewood,
Ohie yolice station wers imadequate. )

Infornation obtainable indicates that these facllitles were
[ mmemiisd sdequate and were on 8 per with thoss existing in warious police
oS headaarters in other parts of the country.

3. It is alleged that both at Lakewood, Ohio, and later at
Chicago, Illinois, tho women demanded pernission to see an
attoraey and this deawnd mas refused.

dezand, with the exception of one occesion whea Paula Harmon,
et Laxewood, Ohio, on the zorning of Septeader 9th, asked to
soe an attorney and was 10ld that an attorney would de sent for
4f slic would nanxe one. 8he later thit sorning withdres her

H request to ses an attorney.

) It should be borme in mind, in eoasidering the detentica of
these women and their apparent lack of protectis or recuests to
see attornsys, that sccording to the evidence obtainable they
were extrezely fearful lest they would come to bodily harm at the
hands of their assoclatez of the Barker-Sarpis gang, because :
- through the engagement by them in & drunken brawl at Cleveland,
police had arrested them, and the locetion of the members of the
Barker-Karpis gang, sith vhoa thay bad Deea living, had beem
theredy revesled, These meabers imsediately left Cleveland upon
the receipt of information that their femsle assocliates had been
rested, leaving behind them certain vaiuzbles, including
uns and asaunition.

1 The evidence obtainabtls indicates that they made no such
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Attorney General, -l 7/10/3%

hde It 15 alleged that at Lakewood, Ohio, on ths morning of Septeaber
9, 1934, they were beaten, cursed and brutally treated by the Lake-
s00od, Ohio police and Special Agents of th- Federal Bureau of
Investigation, - .

The faformation obmublo indicates thnt d‘tor eonunung to procood

from Lakewood, Ohio te Chicago, Illincis, they withdrew thias consent
_ on the morning of September 9th snd created eonsidersble disturbance;
that the Lakewood, Ohio police wers sent for, took thes into custody
and cherged them with disorderly conduct; that it was necessary to
employ a certain amount of force in quelliamg the disturbance mede by
these women; that one of the women was carried to the waiting police
car, and snother partiaslly carried, Later that morning they again
consented, while at Lakesood, Ohio police hesdquarters, to proceed
to Chicago, signed a waiver of remul, and were taken to Chicago .
by airplane.

5« It i3 alleged that there was no matron in charge at any time while
the somen mere in Cleveland and Lakemood, Ohio.

This is correct. 7The Agents state, however, that the women had
all possidble facilities and that they were permitted to go to the
toilet alone and there wes no invasion of their privacy.

At Chicago the tollet facilitles appeared to be ample and matrons
‘or fexale stenographere at the Chicago Office mere in attendance
at all times.

6. It 1s stated, with regard to doth the Cleveland and Chicago
episodes, that the Agents uppliod vile optthots to the women and
threatened thea,

This is categorically doixhd bty each nnd‘ﬂcry person interviewed,

-7 The Sawyer woman unogu that on the first might she was detained
at Chicago there was no bed for her uss.

This is correct. The evidence reflects that thersafter at all tines
there me=es proper sleepinz fecilities, cots and other materials
having been secured.
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,‘ Attornsy General, -4 = 1/10/35

8. It 15 alleged t.!nt pkyt!.cd brnuuty wss inflicted upon the
Sawyer woman, _

-

IR

This is positively denied by .n. persons 1ntorvitnd.

nedical nttontlen.

This {s also denied, Inforsmation is to the effect that she asked
for a certais type of pills and that these were procured for her

9 It is alleged that the Sawyer woman stated she needed
and given to her, ) ~

-

which she calls "truth serus®,

/ o It 1s alleged thst the Sawyer woman mas given a certain medicine

This 13 categorically denied by each and every person interviewsd
and there 1s no evidence whatsosver to indicate that this is true,

o The allegation is made that the Eawyer woman was not permitted
to hvo sufficient sleep. ,

This is denied by all persons interviewed and thoro iz no indiuum
that it is trus,

o It £8 alleged that the Agents pointed pistols at the women,
brandished guns and indulged in "dry target practice”, ostensibly
for the purpose of making the women nervous.

This $s positively denied by all concerned and there is mothiag to
indicate that this allegation is true, ‘

1 It is unogd mt. tbo luntu told obsoonc ltorlu ina the
- presence of the womem. -

P This is oot only denied, But practically every Agent interviewed
s S stated that & oconsiderable number of obscene stories wers narrated
by Gladys Sawysr and Yynona Burdette.

S — Cyris 2 sr ey
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Attorney General. -5e 7/10/35

1. It 15 alleged that the Ageats indulged in & pokoé geme one amight -
until 2 A.M., at wvhich time they were told by a matron to desist.

This is truo to the extent that ceveral Agents mn angaglnc la a
poker gaams one night, dut imsist that it ceased at 11 Pol, :

:5;‘ It 15 alleged that the Saxysr woman was t0ld her husband was
ead, : S

’ ) .
This 1s denied by sll persons interviewed who ceme in oontact with
the Sawyer woman and there is no evidence o indicate that it is
true.

16, It s llhgod by 0ladys Sawyer that urhin property bclonging \o
her was not returned,

The Special Agents of the Pedersl Bursau of Investigetion deny that
any property belonzing to her or to the other two women was appro-
oristed by them, and theres is no reascn to belicve that any such
charge 1s correct. It should be borne in mind that the msomen were
arrested in Cleveland, Ohis by the Cleveland police, and that these
police, who reided the houses in which the women snd their eriminal
associates had decn living, were in full charge thereof for at loast
two days before the Special Agents of this Bureau entered the case.

™~

The Sawyer woman specifically summarizes her charges %o
include the adninistering of s "iruth serua®, the refusal to permit
her to see¢ an lttorny. and the unlawful dotonuon of hmolf and
the ether two wonen.

The uhinllt.erlng of any nporlnc pouoa heas, as hdiccud,
en swespingly denied and there is mo evidence to indlecu that this
1s true,

The womea were a.tuncd from mtabcr 7th %o September
2Q3rd. It will be noted that they signed a statement upon their
release stating that they had wolunterily remained in the custody
of the Bureau., Current {nrtructions issued by the Buresu vill
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Attorney General, ebe 7/10/35

preclude any detention of thie kind, It is highly prodbable that they
were detained t00 long a period, Hosever, it should be borns in mind
that st thst time the hideout in ths Bremer kidnaping case had not been
located, mor bad the principsl participants been eporehended, and these
women were known to have first-hband information of the identity and -
probadle location of the participants and possidbly the location of the
hideout, It would have been possible to have brought harboring

charges against them, dut those in charge of this operation i

Chicago decided it was detter to permit them to remain wnincarcersted
in erder to facilitate the later apprehension of the eriminsls,

-:hoa they sould wndoubtedly oontact again,

With regard to the seening incomgruity of the claiss that
they remzined voluantarily in custody, it should be borne in mind that
all those coming inm direct contact with these somen related that the
wonen wers very much concerned as to the possibility of their receiving
bodily hars on the part of their former criminel sssocistes, in vies

l of the drunken escspade at Cleveland, which resulted in their arrest
and the subsequent divulzing of the location of the members of the
kidnazing gang with shom they were assocliated.

Pith regard to the allegation that they were denled the
right to consult counsel, this has been sweepingly denied and there
is no resson to feel that these allegetions are trus,

It should be borne in mind that these women are all of the
lovest eriminsl type., This does not mean that their treatment should
be any ether than that accorded a lavw abiding citizen. It does
indicate, however, that to0 much credence should mot be placed inm
their unsupported statements, particularly when said stetements sre
denied by law enforceaent officers.

It should de moted that the Sawvyer woman gave three
separate statements to the Special Ageats im control of this
operation, It is quite probable that her attitude and her
making these charges may de influsnced in some manner by faot
that in all three of thess statements she sdmitted thajfier alleged
husband was u%-n r san® 4{n the Bremer kidnaping.” Her alleged
busband, HarryM\ cqcr?um has been indfcted for complicity in
the kidnsping, ed {n the 8t. Paul jurisdiction im
Septeaber of this yur?

L]
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Attorney General, -7~ 7/10/35

The fonoring correspondence, forvarded to me with your senorandus
of May 22, 1935, is returned herewith; .

Memorandum dated May 17, 1935, addressed to Mr, Sunloy by Nr. Boltsoff.
Memorandum dated Nay 15, 1335, addressed to kr. Boltszoff by Kr, Stanley.
Undated note eddressed to Mr. Stanley by the Attorney General.

Communication dated Nay 11, 1935, from Honorable Louis ¥cHenry Eowe,
Secretary to the President, referring this matter to the Attorney General,
Letter dated May 8, 1935, eddressed to the President by Xugene D, 0'Sullivan,
Attorney at Law, Omaha, Kebtraska, forearding photostatic coples of wmdated
letter to ¥r, OtSullivan by Gladys Rita Saxyer and undated srtatement by her,

Respectifully,

John Edgar Boover,
Dir““r Y

Enclosure 826713.
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1448 “tandard Building
Cleveland, Ohio
e . - .
. » J‘une N, 1956.
| A i LR 1
specisl Agent in Chargs, ‘ g
Few York City, Hew Yorke -
Dear Sir: - KBt BEID O e TF

4

Refarence is mads to the letter tam.t‘xe Jeckeogville Bureau
office to this office, in the ahove ontluﬂ! Cpdse, 31 wii¢: referonce 1s
mde to the report of Specinl Agext Je B.. me;;gr»ng datea; at ?w York
cit:, .mroh 18, 1936, " '

1n

3
‘ l . ~‘ - . :’3
N >

Pleaao de .dviaed thet thic ofﬁq_i‘b;ﬁ noteAn pdtaosdfon of -
suck yeport end it will de appreecisted if you will .romr'x a copy of
said report at your esrliest possible sonveniencs.

Yery truly yours, . .. . - .
cs/aIB /
CC - Burean : - Jeo Fo PRCTIRLAMD. )
« Cinciznaty : . } Speci'ﬂ. \cont in Ch;“ge
= Chie e . -
- Sto Panl ’

e Jackaonville
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Fost Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigem
June 30, 1936 = SR -~

n -
S ¢
. , .
< et b
- . . s,
- N ‘
; #-
- ~ o’

.

Mr. John J. Ryan

Superintendent DR
United States Detention Farm ~
}ilan, Michigen ’

Dear Kr, Rysn: Be: nasm -
d':c "—"' ;;-

Returned he nn»u lotter dhtod (uno R -
zSth. written to Dolore lanoy. ‘ah inrete of .
institution, by Mrs. c.’Venuto. 6§25 Korth Nood treot.
Chicago, Illinois. The contents ‘nr this lotter ‘hava:
been carefully noted. Ul 7] a

Tharking you for your coopol"étlon in
this as in other matters, 1 remain,

Véti trulf hyoﬁn.

v : ' ao K. Rei“eh )
HBHR: AM : _ Special Agent in Charge
7-25 d
encl osure

o¢-Burean

s
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Enclosures (
CC = Buresy

= Cincinnatg g , _
C:ieezgo : ;
e raul )
108 An:eles

ST A e oy,
T I e R AN R Y e e,

Yevrs itryly

\
1445 ltrndar? Byilding
Clevelend, (kio
L* ‘j: : R “"'\é,'”:;v , f mn’ m. !9“6.
H ,""i"' Co ; . P
Speelal Agent im Charge, . o v oy |
San Francisco, calirornu. ' ©
Dpar Sirs RE? m ge 20 om
cr¥E o™ o 3
$§§; N E
%¥ith reforence to letter dat@{ une 24. 1936«' froy the
. 108 Anreles Duresu offiee, 4{n the edove. sntitled pare _Jtherd sre .
onclosed hercuith two plctozraphs of 2%07G5H 1”‘1.‘3_" for your use .
{

- in sonducting an interview with Robevt)(‘oed. 103> is loente: in
" San Francisco, Crlifornis,

vIUTE,

Je Fo ¥ac i¥LAD
Specizl Agent in Ctarge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORI_GINATED AT CINCINNATI FILE NO. 7_3 DI\."D
REPORT MADE AT ‘ ] . DATE WHEN MADE ) &Tllg: “FOA:' . 7 REPOI‘!TVMADI'IY e -
ATLANTA, GA. 6/30/36 6/2,3/36 De Ao WHITTEN =~ =~
TmE ) . ., CHARACTEROF CASE -
ALVIN KARPIS with alieses; DR, JOSEPH P. KIDNAPING; EARBORING OF FUG-
@ MORAN, with alieses, FUGITIVE, I. O. 1232; et al| ITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
Bdward George”Bremer, Victim NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT
/

ak.

5 ] . . s . ’
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Further invegtigatidn at Savannah ipdicates

S ' E. M. (Jack){lentz and Joseph Peter)Dowling

V heve not been there since October, 1935,

and no further informetion developed regard-
‘ ing whereabouts of William E,\Meade, Jack

' ”‘ :\ : ~ lentz reported to de in custody, Miemi, Fle.

I3

-P- - N _ 7

4

/] REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent H. J. Croninm, fitlanta,

DLTAILS:
] Further investigation at Savannah, Ge,, dy interrogetion

of Mr. LeonYfomble, clerk, and R. W Russell, Assistant Maneger,|Sevanneh,Hotel;
¥. Roy\lsygood, clerk,and Norris\Rush, bell boy, Yihitney Hotel; J. PXDowning,
clerk, at the\John Wesley Hotel; ®nd Mrs. R. W,\Richardson, clerk,\DeSoto ‘
Hotel, reflects that E., M. (Jack) Lentz, who previously stopped et the
Savannah and Whitney Hotels, and Joseph Peter Dowling, who stopped at the
DeSoto Hotel about October, 1935, have not been seen at either hotel since
that time,

The writer contected Special Agent C. M. West of the
Seabord Airline Reilroad, while attending court at Savanneh, and he advised
that he hesrd that Jack Lentz was arrested ebout the first part of Mey, 1936,
at Miemi, Fla,, on & government charge, the exact nature of which was unknown

to him, .
. ’ ' No; the above mentioned persons was eble to furnish
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any information regarding the pmkont whereabouté of Willieam E, N
Meade, he being unknown to any of the persons interviewed,
o Further attempts to locate Meade in the territory
covered by the Atlanta Office will not be made pending specific
instructions from the Bureeau, T
UNDEVELOPED LEADSS
4 N
THE JACKSONVILLE QFFICE at Miemi, Fla.,, is requested
to meke proper inquiry to detemmine if Jack lLentz was arrested in that
city for a Federel violation, in order that he may be interviewed for
any informetion et his disposal regarding the present whereabouts of
Viilliem E, Meade, or take such other steps as deemesd adviseble to
ascertain if he is in contact with Meade,
PENDING
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50 ellen iAo
AR t.La, "39r-ie
June 3%, 10..<
BE/D i o oo S .
73 ‘
Ret EXXD

!Xe e Lo Joiner, Direcior,
tetor Vehicle License Buresu,
109 State Capitol Building,
rtlente, Georgle

Dear Sir:

_ Under date of ¥ay 16, 1938, I reguested thet you dige
" regarc ry ppoviouc rejujst to rolify me 42£f:lymouthL sod..u, 1385

model, moior pumber FJ-325722, serisl number 2619857, 45 re ls~
terod in the stete of Gox J%‘é{&. L

It §s nov recuvnstail thet you renow the ston recudst on

nlumoile ene notiT e 1D it 1€ 2t mmy tive reocietonl
LLoTlii ITiude L 123, Ioveruld opy ”acim... TOUT eAVAISIT T LY

S Vel St 0nr €800 r, molor nr.‘::-; ERETTY ip L el
the registored in trhe ctete of Georcis, Ivr ine yeor 1soa tuia
cer wes registered in the stste of Kensas in the noma of J. U,

;Qv,ett, 113 Test Efghth Strea.., Coffeyville, Xansas, ./

T. an}rmg you f::r ﬁmr 000X, ‘ion fn tric tter, I o

-9
Vory truly yonré,
. B. CONRYY,
Special .pent in Cher:e
6¢: Buroau »
Cincinnati RECO — .
Chi R .
“’“ . Rom |78 74- )0/ C
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Feveral Burean of Intiestigation
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
June 30, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Weshington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Transmitted to the Bureau and to the
offices listed below are copies of a letter dated
June 26, written to Dolores\Delaney, inmate of the
United States Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan, by
Mrs., C. (Clare\Venute, 525 North Wood Street, Chicago,
Illinois, sister of Alvin Kerpis, Subject in this
case,

Thé original letter is being returned
to Mr, John J. Ryan, Superintendent of the United
States Detention Farm, to be forwarded as addressed.

Very truly yours,

pZe%

H. H. Reinecke

HHR: AM Special Agent in Charge
7-25
<-enciosures
cc-St. Paul (enclosure)
Chicego "
Cleveland " RECORDED e . e
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6525 N. Wood St,
. Chicago, I11.
-ieee . June 26

Dear Dolores:

It is going to seem queer to me to be writing to ybh from

myself instead of my Dad but as Alvins sister and baby Ray's aunt I

imagine it will be alright dont you? You see when I write for Dead ell
the time I don't feel as if I could put things into the letters from
myself that is those foolish little things a mother likes to hear about
ber baby - but during the correspondence between Alvin and myself I asked
him if you'd be allowed to receive meil from me and he said he thought
you would. Anywey I can try.

You see, Dolores, you & I have something in common. We are
both mothers, My Bobby is eight years 0ld and Joan Rae Ann is 21 months.

She is older than your boy but smeller. She was born a month prematurely

and only weighed 4 lbs. 14 ounzs. She and Raymond have a lot of fun to-
gether - that is Raymond does. She is afreid of him because he is Bo
much bigger & stronger. He is getting to be so cute now. He is just at
the age now where he does so many funny things. I guess Dad & Kother told
you about his dog. %ell believe me they sure have & picnic together.

I guess its a case of either of them biting the other,

- Ded & I took baby Ray over & had him vaccinated a while back.
He is in good heslth and very active, Mother & Dad have done their best
in their own way for him and they love him so very much. We =1l do of
course but to Mother & Dad hes just everything just as he will be to
you. . ; ' A K

Alvin lobked 80 well when I saw him last, Dolores and he
seemed very concerned about you and Ray. Mother & Dad and possibly my-
self are intending to go to St.Paul next week sometime to see him,

Well I hope you will be allowed to write to me. If not we
can look forward to meeting and being friend when you are released,

Sincerely yours

Clara (Mrs. 'c. Venute)

" 3
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_LASS OF SERVICE DESIRED -y
DOMESTIC FOREIGN . ' 3 ) % '
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Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to Fo

2 ST.PAUL, MINNESC A
N | JUNE 30, 1936 9:47 AM -

3 JOHN H HANSON

FEDKRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTY.ENT OF JUSTICE

L 617 JELERAL BUILDING

Los BL3S, CALIFORNIA
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Federal Burean of Investigation 2~ |
A B
. S, Bepurtment of Jusatice Ao
P. 0. BOX 1469, DL
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS, e
FERSC:AL and com*mm}}{m.. JUKE 29, 1936. Mo .
° r M- Eeil e
Mr. Lrewsr t-
AMr Gl e
Director, Y. oL e o
Federal Bureau of Investigstion, T
. .- Washington, D. C. Mr. Trars . coeeeee e
. /) Mine Gand®. oo .
RE: BREKID.
[
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to eau letter of
June 11, 1936, advising that Alvin Karpis, while
being questioned in the Remsey County Jail at St.
Paul, Minnesota, had stated that on one occesion
Le followed Agent B, L. Damron at Hot Springs, Ark-
ansas, for eabout one hour for the purpose of tak-
ing from Damron his gun, eredentials and badge.

In accordence with the Bureau's re-
quest Special Agent B. L. Damron has been advised
of this statement and X am enclosing, herewith,
his memorandum submitted in reply thereto,

Very truly yours,

)&ﬂ.\/
MCN FLETCHER,
Speciel Agent in Charge,

~~
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Federal Burean of Investigation

. S, Bepurtnent of Justice

LITTIE ROCK, ARKANSAS,
JUNE 29, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE CHAPMON FLETCHER:

RE: _ BRTKID.

Reference is made to the Bureau's letter of June 11,
1936, advising that Alvin Kerpis, while being questioned
in the Ramsey County Jail at St. Paul, Minnesota, inform-
ed Bureau Agents that on one occasion he hed followed me
at Hot Springs, Arkensas, for about one hour; thet he diad
not intend to harm me in any way but considered the pos-
sibility of relieving me of my gun, credentials and badge.

A8 you are aware, I have been in Hot Springs, Arkansas,
on several occasions and have always been on general as-
signment end never tried to conceal my identity. On prac-
tically each occasion that I was in Hot Springe my pre-
sence was known to the local Police Department and probably
others who were interested in my activities, 4s you are
also aware, Hot Springs is a town of approximately twenty
thousand which increases to a much larger number during the
winter season, however, I 4o not believe that any one,
even Kerpis, could follow me in Hot Springs for an hour
without my btecoming aware of it.

In the absence of more details as to when Kerpis fol-
lowed me, the places I visited, etc., ¥ am uneble to state
whetherhis statements can be relied upon; however, I am
of the opinion that they cannot be, especially in view of
the fact that he made no mention of why he did not at-
tempt to relieve me of my credentiels, etc.

BLD:WKB pecial’Agent,

“OTiS LESTROYED r\ -3\ b - \ 9 VY
78 MR 25 1055
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio Cleveland  riEwo. 7=1

REPCRT MADE AT -

Cleveland, Ohio

WHICH MADE

' DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

(4]

“AMORAN, with
EDWARD GEORG

TME  ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR. JOSEPH P. CHARACTER OF CASE
iases, FUGITIVE, I. Os 1232; et al; KIDNAPING; OMUCTION oF JUSTIVE
EARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL

REMER = Victim. J

LY
o
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N
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Aorms oF FacTs:  Information furnished by reliable police officers of

Toledo Police Depariment indicates Maxine”/Belmont .
collector of protection money from houses of prostitu-
tion and turned, seme over %o Ted Angus for division with
Captain Georgo/'riminey and others during the period
Timiney was head of the vice squad of the Toledo Police
Department. Julius Savis reported to have been the col-

lector for two months under administration o Mawor/motz.

Clarence R.”Vena, colored politician, Itchy/levine, Harry

7levine, Bennie flarris, Ben and Joe”Fretti also mentioned
prominently in connection with vice and gambling in
Toledo. MabelUreen, Maxine Belmont, Sadie Dam, Mrs.
Max/Plumer stated to be lesding medams in controlling
prostitution in Toledo,,6 Police officer Art Brown states
saw %illie /Herrison at“Cesino Club; that Timiney also
visited that place. Jack Finney and OttoAlbrecht opera-
tors of slot machines pridr to 1930 claimed could furnish
no information concerning pay off. John/furray entertaine
at Cesino Club in summer 1934 {dentified photographs of

. pDoc Barker and Jimmie Wilson as frequenters of Casino
Club in summer of 1934 and being friendly with the Angus
brothers; also recalls seeing Timiney at ¢lub,, Mr, and
Mrs. HarryAxﬁorer, friends of- fcGraw, and Rutl(xing, maid,
told by Clara’McGraw that BoB/iiille|Campbell) was her
cousin, and deny they knew true identity of -Campbell,
Holat sisters apparently occupied apartment at Burdella
Apartments under name of Wilson from August, 1934 to June,
1935. Leflet brothers identify photogreph of Doc Barker
as resident 2831 131st Street in summer, 1934 and states
a man was there called/"Bufta]_._o." Furniture purchased by
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PaulaQiamon for 4905 Summit Street, apartment g2, by
- cash, nobody apparently "fronted" for her. L -

Pas
\. N . N | .," T -
H LS . ¢ s

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent E. J’. Wynn, CIeveland. Ohio,
dated 6/13/36.

DETAXIS: During the investigation which has been conducted relative
to the individualg who harbored Alvin Karpis, Arthur "Doc"
rker, and Harry\Campbell, consideration has been given
t0 the possibility that Captain George B¢ Timiney of the
Toledo Police Department, who is alleged to be a close associate of
Bert and Ted Angus, knew the true identity of the fugitives in this
case at the time they were frequenting the Casino Club; that Timiney
and Ted Angus, in addition to harboring these subjects and other crimin-
als, also controlled the vice and gembling in Toledo and collected money
from the operators for protectiosr purposes. To‘ﬁ_show this, police officers
who have been considered reliable have been interviewed for whatever in-
formation they Lave been willing to furnish, In addition to interview-
ing these officers and other informants, investigation has been conducted
at various houses of prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, the results of which
" have been aubmitted in a aeparate Teporte.

13

L The tollowing Mvestigation was conducted by Special Agents
E. J. Dowd and J. V. Murphy on June 13th and 15th, 1936:

with a view of obtaining any information he may have relative to
harboring of Alvin Xarpis, Harry Campbell and other members of the gang
by Ted and Bert Angus, Ceptain George Timiney and others, in Toledo and
vicinity, .

ndicated his willingness to cooperate with the
Bureau, but expressed his desire that any informetion he may furnish be
treated confidentially and that his name not be mentioned as having

X furnished same,
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- He stated that he knows Ted and Bert Angus, but he has no 4

information of bis own knowledge that they or Captain Tim:lney harbored

~ Karpis, Campbell, or other members of the gang. However, he stated
that from conversations with various persons, the names of whom he
could not recall, he learned that when Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell
shot their way out of a hotel in Atlantic City, they ceme to Toledo,
near where they abandoned the automobile they took away from a doctor,
and they went to Ted Angus' place about 4:30 A, M. and wanted Ted to
put them up; that Ted told Karpis they were too hot and they would have
to go away, whereupon Karpis drew a 45 caliber pistol and said, “You
are going to take care of us." That day they remained at Ted Angus'

/lace ahd the following day they were removed by J’oe'\Roscoe to Edith

Barry's call house, where they remained three days, 'and after that he

‘eould not learn what became of them .

—he old Casino and the New Casino, opera-
ted by Ted and Bert Angus, has always been frequented by underworld
characters, and used as a hideout for them; that it is rumored that
Captain George Timiney has an interest in the New Casino, He also
stated thet the Algeo Hotel in Toledo has the reputation of being fre-
quented by confidence men and persons of shedy reputa}aons; that this
hotel is often visited by Captain George Timiney, Art Langendorf of
the Toledo Police Department, and Ben and Joe Fretti and Joe Roscoe;
that it is reported there is a poker game upstairs in the Algeo Hotel,
He further advised thet Larrx)/Algeo, who operates this hotel, cannot
bs depended upon to rumiah any 1nromation regarding criminals and
their activities. - : i y .

© With regard to Jos Roscoo,mtha’t after
Roscoe placed Karpis and Campbell in rry's call house for
three days, Roscoe has been their contact man; that Roscoe is also
known as Joe'Russo, and Roscoe is a close personal friend of Art
Langendorf of the Toledo Police Department; that from best informa-
tion he can obtain, Joe Roscoe and Ben and J’oaeph‘ll‘retti brought the
Licovoli mob to Toledo a couple of years ago; that Joe Roscos is mow
living in a home formerly owned by Chester™darks, deceased, who was
murdered during the time the Licovoli mob was in Toledo. He stated
that Marks' murder has never been solved, and it is well known that
Ceptain George Timiney lives with the widow of Chester Merks at her
home, 2650 Broadway, and that Timiney's automobile, which he believes
is e 1935 Hudson sedan, black in oolor, has often been seen parked at
this location; that while Timiney ies living with Mrs. Merks at her
home, he is also "very sweet" on lirs. Jimmie“gayes, who has an interest
in gembling places in Toledo.
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that in 1931 Timiney was in charge of the
liquor squad and Art Langendorf head of the gambling and vice squad;
that there was considerable friction among them, and they had a falling
out, which resulted in the liquor, gembling and vice squads being placed
under Langendorf, and several months later Langendorf was removed and
Timiney placed in charge; that Timiney and Langendorf are considered
i shonest;

out of the sporting houses, except on complaint; that complaints against
houses were made known to the vice squad by means of memoranda from’
Captain Timiney, which were placed in thée vice squad complaint basket,

v which memoranda usually stated a ecomplaint had been received that at a-

: certain address there was "window knocking®™, "indecent exposure”,
vgoliciting", etc., and the complaint should be given immediate attention.
The memoranda never stated who made the complaint, and these "basket com-
plaints" were usually issued to the vice squad shortly after the 15th of

the month.
Bert and Ted Angus were collectors on gembling
—— - and vice in outfour years during the Thatcher and Klotz
N administration; that he never knew how this was regulated other than he
: .heard the payoff money was taken out to them at the Casino Club, the

N advance for a month period. Fe steted that fo ite a while Mable Green,
3 Tandl Mwmm'

Ceer M0 for collections from sp______zm_hmaa...nnd_lata od_of about
: g g a8e adm’ nietration took of xin

ghelby Hotel, a sporting house,
hat at present time Maxie Belmont is out of town
and Jenn zwnmw'-; the Shelby Hotel for Maxine. He stated
that whenever the sporting house operators hed any complaint to make they
went to Mable Green; that she is still being consulted. Larson stated
that on June 14, 1936, he endeavored to ocontact Mable Green, at the re-
quest of Agents, with the view to obtaining information concerning past
and present payoff, and he was informed by onard, sister of Mable,
that Mable is at preso?t in hiding, livipg in a cabin at Foint Place with
her swoetheart Charlie/Sweatman, who is in the plumbing business with h:ls
father on Superior Street. Larson state tz edmin
- tion in 1935, Harry Bernstein, a Jew who looks like he is part negro, na
said to be the collector on vice an_g_gamb‘ﬂ'ng, that Bernstein lives at
:5:5413_0_0111ngwog_d__g&_v,g;:me4 _a@"’hangs out at George's Clgar Store, Madison
and Erie Streets, and the Buckeye gembling club on Superior Stred; that

g

—( ~3 tollection date being the 15th of the month, all payments being made in

—_—
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, Julius’Davis slso was reported to be the collector for about two montls
x ' mring Klotz' edministration, but he hardly beljeves thet Davis is collect-
_lx_x_g_mu.__thet Davie operates a Jewelry store on the third floor of the . .
Spitzer Building end sells jewelry to inmates of sporting houses, and B
is suspected of beil 7 fence for "hot" jewelry; that Davis owns
‘considerabdble property -vicinity where sporting houses operate; that
Harry Bernstein and Clarehce R. Vena, e colored Republiean boss of Toledo. e
ars very closely eeeocieted. : ) . .

P

Discreet inquiry by telephone to the homs of Harry Bernetein,
3343 Collingwood Avenue, disclosed that he is at present in Flint,
Michigen, taking care of a race meet, and is not expected to return to
until about July 1, 1936. In a later interview on June 15, 1936,
stated that Bernstein is not doing the collecting now on vice and
ng; that in past two or three weeks, according to his informant,
whose name he does not care to furnish, but who is believed to be May

Leo he ecti for vice is being done by a police officer,
ated he would endesvor ascertain thé name of this police
L) r and furnish same to Agents at a later date.

blc
B ::-: sbod the following description of Julius  \n d

Davis:
Age - About 50 years
Height - About 5t'2% or $"
T Weight - About 140-145 pounde
R Hair - Dark, graying, partly bald
Eyes - Believed to be brown, equinty
Occupation - Jewelry store proprietor

S01 Spitzer Bldg., Toledo. Oe

Business address ‘ .
" S - '~ Wears dark suit, - --
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moy Havens is a good man and reliable, b"J
and has cked about beczuse he was too active in enforeing tte

law; that he believes Havens may be able to furnish informetion of 7
value. Phers 18 no hoodlum squad in the present setup -
of the police department, but there is a squad which is assigned to -
erime investigation composed of officers Bodb Fielding, BHarry Mansonm,

George Eckerman and Art Langendorf, the latter being in charge. He .
stated that the liquor squad, composed of two above named officers, :

works with the State Liquor Control men, and they are not supposed to
work alone or visit houses of prostitutione

uring interview on June 15, 1936,
that when Agents of this Bureau interviewed several landladies and
inmate’s of houses of prostitution, most all the houses knowm to be
openly operating closed down; that the pay off for the month had been
made, and when the houses closed the collector had to "kick back™ part
of the collection., He stated it is reported that the City Hall news-

peper reporters get $200.00 a We "take"; that the V
reporters are Joe”Gibbs, Miko"' Desmond and Jack/Flani | :
and Desmond are very close friends of Captain Timiney, and give him

a boost whenever they can.

B

uliua Davis,. jews
h around to various houses of prostitution and told the land-
ladies apd-inmates-to-keep—wtill and not to s8IZn Any statamentsa; That """ .
Pauline/Nienstein was intarviawed by Government Agents for several
de a signed statement incrimipating several police of-
ficers; that Julius Davis is trying to buy Pauline Nienstein's placa, .
the’Riverside Inn, at 921 Summit Street; that after Pauline Nienstein
WeE-1ntErvIewsd 68U Agenis, she_bscame o scared she closed Beér

- e

“Youse~&hd "t60k ons of "Greenie's" cabs and went to Detroit, where she
“XIT1ed to_SONLECY AT “pImp" named Aouie, but Peuline hap returned. fo .
Toledo, but he does not know where she is living. He stated that asome
time ago the Inspector 1In Charge of the BOrdsar Fatrol made some in-

quiry regarding Pauline Nienstein, and might have information of
value regarding her. This will be followed up and eny information
of value to this investigation regarding Pauline Nienstein will de

secured from the Inspector in Charge of the Border Patrol. -

is a good, honest, reliable man and if he knows anything will co-

operate with Agents and furnish any informetion he may have.

Captain GMrles%emessy. residence 4109 Kingsburg Avenue,
was interviewed by Agents . C. Suran and D. P. Sullivan on June 13,
1936, and he stated that he is pregently bholding a position of Captain
of the uniformed police of the Toledo Police Depariment. He has been

O e S
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/aj:jgshad to the police department for the past twenty-two yearse ..

. The following information was obtained from Captain Hennessy -
regarding the officials 1n the pol:lee department set out 4in the order
of their rank:

Chiot 01' Police Ray E. len, \vho was appoint two monthe ago .
by City Manager¥kdy; . . v
Inapector Ce M. Mead; )
Inspector of Detectives Joseph ¥ruchy; :
Inspasctor Thomas E.%'Roilly, in charge of traffic and brother
: ' of present Sheriff Jemes/O'Reilly;
The following are Detective Captains:

&'v‘an%rﬁff‘ -

Barney Guminga (an acting detective captain.)

Vice Squad = captain Clarence Fauble, 'I'his man was appointed two
months eago shortly after Allen was appointed Chief
of Police;
Jesse’Gilley, who has been on this squad at various
times before the present time;
Ed ¥1ine, who has been assigned to this squed, has
been this squad before;
Billy/¥Fisk, recently placed on this squad and has
been on it before, Captain Hennessy stated that he
: ' : feels certain this officer ie honest;that he can
. get information Fisk that Fisk possessea eon-
~ cerning vice and pay offs; - ' -
Donald MeGregor. Hennessy stated that he believes
this mAn to be honest; that McGregor does not desire
to be attached to this squad and a few days ago ex-
pressed a wish to Captain Hennessy that bhe vould be ,
trensferred to other work, o

Captain Hennessy stated that in the latter part of 1931, Thatcher
“was elected Mayor and went into office during the first part of 1932. At
- that time Haas was Chief of Police. Thatcher appointed Delehanty Chief
.of Police and reduce as to Inspector. Delehanty served only a short
while and then died, Thatcher then appointed Haas to succeed Delehanty.
Haas remained as Chief until the latter part of 1933, or the first part
of 1934, Klotz was elected Mayor in the latter pgrt of 1933 and came
into office in January of 1934, and eppointed Wolf Chief of Police.
Wolf made Henneasy the head of the vice squad on or about January 26,
1934, At this time George Timiney was in charge of the hoodlum squad.

-7 -
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Hennessy stated that he attempted to perform his duty in cleaning up
/;he city and closed five houses, including a place operated by Jean

ord. "Hennessy resigned as head of the v w

Hennessy d1d not ason fo
Agenis that he refused to take graft and would not "plg.y__hall_ui_th_____

the criminal element, A few days after his resignation Hennessy was . ..
again put in ch_argo_Ff the vice é4quad, but lasted only a week before he
was again transferred to other work. George Timiney was supplanted

for Henneasy as the head of the vice squad. - The following men consti-
tuted the ]-lco squad under Captain Timiney in the early part of 1934:

{John McCarthy, who is now a motoreycle officer;

Jimmie Tefelski, who is now a patrolman;

/ Bob fielding, now attached to.the Detective Bureau;

John Michalak, who is now a patrolman;

. Art Brown, who is now a patrolman;
! 'Chris Brenmnan, now a detective at headquarters. ;

In speaking of his unwillingness to condons open vice, Ceptain
Hennessy mentioned that when he was made Captain in charge of the vice
detail, Jean Ford had been operating houses of prostitution at various
addresses in 7Toledo for some years without being molested. Hennessy
stated that in January, 1934 the rFord woman was operating an elaborate
house of prostitution at 352 Nebraska Street; that at this house each
day as many as twenty-five immoral exhibitions of perverted conduct were
given. Hennessy stated that these shows played to a large audience, com-

. prised of men, women and boys and girls attending school. Hennessy stated
that he and his squad raided the place one night and found about seventy-
five people in the house. Etatements were taken from four school boys at -
the house and Jean Ford was charged with keeping a disorderly house.
Several inmates were charged with visiting a disorderly bouse, Jean Ford
came up before Judge Lee Murlin and was fined $50,00 and costs, and her
place was closed., No other charge was placed against the Ford woman in
order that the young boys would not have to testify in court. Since that
time Jean Ford was arrested on a state ligquor violation and served time
for this violation at the workhouse at Waterville, Ohio, Hennessy stated
that since February, 1934, he knows of no house of prostitution operated
by Jean Ford, dbut be has hoard that she occasionally "hustles® from an
automobdbile. , ,

Cthain Hennessy provided the names of the tolloving officers
whom he feels can be trusted and who should be able to provide valuadble
information concerning vice conditions both past and present in Toledo,
as well as information concerning "fixes® and “pay offs."

Jemes” Ford, who formerly was attached to the vice squad when
Timiney was in charge, has a great deal of information concerning the.
activities of the vice squad, of prostitutes, pimps, bouses of prostitu-
tion and tie-ups of police with the criminal element, Ford was indicted

w8 =
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some years ago for accepting a bribe, Hennessy stated that this charge

was concocted by Devidusritz. a notorious character, who resides at 38
Rockingham, He operates a tire shop im the 600 block of Cherry Street, L
and handles "hot" tires. He likewlse owns the’Ritz Hotel, 'hich is o
operated by Itehar Levine ae a honee of prostitution. _ .

Frank Beumgartner, residence 77 Burkhead Street who is :
presently assistant to the chief of police, formerly worked on the
‘vice squad, Hennessy has the greatest faith in this officer's integrity.

Roger Peters, worked with Hennessy during the short tims he
was in charge of the vice squad. Hennessy stated that Peters is the
best péliceman in the department on narcotics. Peters is presently a
motoreycle officer, . ‘

5

Harry Meneon. according to Hennessy, is a capable offieer ,
and he is certain that thie man is entirely honest, Hennessy stated that ‘
Manson and Ford dislike and distrust each other, -

¥
rd

Hennessy stated that Kenneth Larson wms honeet and could be
depended upon,

Hennessy informed further that Ted and Bert Angus handled /
graft from vice and other sources for 8ix or seven years until the
time Timiney was removed from the vice squad and hoodlum squad; that
he has no doubts that Timiney knew the true identities of members of
~ the Barker-Karpis gang when they were in Toledo in 1934, but he had

no proof or evidence of same, ) \/
Hennessy stated thet renk\‘( rly was a policeman who
esi and entered the slot machine business with EQdAicDona now

decensed. In March of 1934, arter Hennessy resigned from his position
as head of the vice squad, Roush approached him and advised that he,
Hennessy, knew plenty of people around town and could go along with
the *fellows" if he wanted to., Hennessy stated that he did not want
to work on the vice squad and could not be "fixed."™ Roush said no more
about it to him. -

Captain Hennessy stated that Itchy I.evine. who is mentioned
above as the owner of the Ritz Hotel, runs a gambling place at 513
Jefferson Avenue with one Bernetein; that Bernstein is the collector {
for a negro real estate man by the name of Clarence R, Vena, who has -
an office in the Security Bank Building, teIephone Adams 7424 (lives
at 1706 Glenwood Avenue, telephone Adams 5582) and according to Henness
when Vena is "in" he is the "fix" for prostitutes, gamblers and such,
Wmth that he has not been
able to verify thiz report.
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able to verify this report.

Bennie Harris operates a gembling house at 120 Superior Street

and tﬁe Frettl brothers operate the pin ball and slot machines in the o

city of Toledo. Haas has been a bosom friend of these people for
years. : L e e ‘

. N . - ”»,",""" ‘.'_'f“ A ‘ . “-T ! i
Hennessy stated that he would secure the names of all the.
men who have been members of the vice and so-called hoodlum squads
since the beginning of 1934 and furnish the same to Agents and he
has also agreed to obtain the location of all houses of prostitution
in Toledo, together with the names of the "pimps™ and where they can
possibly be located, and further he would endeavor to obtain additional

‘information concerning the "fixes" in Toledo.

~ o~

Concerning the\*"Dugout"., Captain Hennessy stated that this
was supposed to be opera%od by the Veterans of Foreign Wars, dut he
did not think that organization was getting enything out of it. He,
stated that some members of the organization pay their dues at the :
"Dugout™, dbut he had little, information concerning the operation of
this place, other than Tomfyorland operated the gambling there.

a ok ok ok K K K R KRR K <K
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On June 14, 1936, Special Agents D.P, Sulliven and R.C.
Suran sgein interviewed Capt. Charles Hennessy at his home, Capt.
Hennessy at this time furnished agents with a list of the officers

v who have in the past worked on the vice and hoodlum squads with

Capt. George Timiney whose address, according to the police depart-
ment reconds is 643 Pinewood Avo., Toledo, Ohio. :

The tollowing named men have worked on the vice and
hoodlum squads w)th Timiney since about February 1934:

A. Ledergerber 815 Atlantiec Ave,,
2.9. Mills : 2517 Portsmouth Ave.,
A. Muntz ‘ - 453 Clark St.,
7. Michalak 8122 Warsaw St.,
4 . :J. McCarthy 644 Coutburn Ave,,
!J.P, Maguire 2140} Perth St.,
. R, Peters 1801 Monroe St., Apt. S
{ 7. Bawmgartner 77 Berkhead P1,, ,
R. Otey 851 National Ave.,
' Jos. Cichy 72 Westwood Ave,,
)) C.L. Blimn 878 Prouty Ave.,
Jim Tafelski 2128 Charleston Ave,,
Robert Fielding 3936 Woodmont Ave., o
C. Brennan 433 Sumner St.,
W. Fisk 4204 Harris St.,
vﬁrt Brown 627 Humbolt St.,
: B, Bender 1336 Dawson St.,
‘*r. Haala 575 Oakwood Ave.,
\‘L. Shimmon - 1619 Schomberg Ave.,.
Qanduokey 2924 lawrence Ave. °

Cept. Hennessy stated that out of ‘i:he above list of names,
he would suggest the rollowing who might be of assistance fn the instant

investigation: ,
I
. "L. Ledergerver, 4 ' L
L.D. Mills, ' Yoot
R. Peters, ) ‘ )
¥, Baumgartner, ' ’
R. Otey, p - R
c.L. Bunn , o

- He stated that Art Brom would have considerable infomation
concerning Capt, Timiney and the latter's connection with the under-
world and as Brown recently had trouble with Timiney it was possidle
that he might talk. Brown during the latter part of 1935 wes removed
from the hoodlum squad by Timiney and is now a patrolman in East
Toledo, Concerning F. Haela he advised agents that it was doubtful
whether Haala would furnish infomation. '
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Capt. Hennessy stated that Kenneth Larson was an honest
officer and would furnish some wvaluable information altho he has

e name of J., Tripp, 3844 Burton Ave., as being a pouiblo
source of informatiot although he has never worked under Timineg.
Hennessy stated that %his man is an honest officer., According $o
Hennessy there are three officers who team up with Timiney more

than any other officers in the department and these throe men are

J im 'l‘atelaki, J o ‘McCarthy, and Chria Bronm .

Quostioned concerning any “pimps® that he might have
knowledge of Capt. Hennessy advised that he had little information
as t0 tkis but that he has heard that the notorious madam Jean Ford
has three "pimps"™ hanging out with her, but he does not know their
Adentities, He stated that the call house formerly operated by Jerry
Burke at 1226 Monroe Street, is now being run by a woman known as |

police department.

- = o

-

Hennessy stated further that 1t was hil opinion that Toledo
was one of the central points in the U.S, in the handling of narcotics,
although he has no proof of same. Johnny“Klute, who is now serving
a sentence at Leavenworth Penitentiary on a narcotic charge once
edvised Fennessy that there was some connection between Florida,
Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, in the distribution of narcotics.

On June 15, 1936 Special Agents D.P, 8S8ullivan and R,C.
Suran interviewed Detective James Ford of the Toledo, Ohio, police
department, for the purpose of obtaining what information he might
be willing to furnish concerning persons who harbored Alvin Kearpis
and other members of the gang at Toledo, Ohio, particularly Capt.
George Timiney, Bert and Ted Angus. Mkr. Ford was interviewed at his
home, 1718 Joffre Street, and he advised that he desired to cooperate
with the Bureau to the fullest extent in the instant investigation
but requested that his name not be mentioned as the source of the
information that he might furnish because of the corrupt condition
existing in the Toledo police department. Mr, Ford stated that he
is presently assigned to the East Toledo precinct, which is not
considered a choice assignment; that he was taken from the head-
quarters assigment because he was too active in stamping out
orgenized crime; that his transfer to his present assignment took
place in the summer of 1934 after he had aassisted the county
authorities in the successful prosecution of several members of
the so-called Licavoli mobd. : \

Xr. Ford stated that prior to April IQSW
head of the vice and hoodlum squads of the Toledo police department )
and at this time gambling and vice were rampant and the town was

wide open; that the gambling houses and houses of prostitution had /
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agents soliciting patrons on the streets; that it was during April /
1931 that he, Ford, was made head of the vice squad.

.. 31 the/ucovoll modb <
by t tt brotherl to take over the ac of liquor; the
at e had control of th in vic
n To '

Ford stated that tha Licovolé mod put in .ebous

1n Toledo and were

’ W had the Federal. ibitien s
‘ wmmﬂwrﬁgﬁgﬂ%
however, thet Mr, Whitney who was then in chargo of the prohibition
A agents in Ohio eonducted an extensive investigation and finally
succeeded in dreaking up the Licovoli plant and also involved e
several members of the Toledo police department in violation of
the/National Prohibition Act. Mr. Whitney is now located at
Cleveland, Ohio, and is in charge of the Alcohol Tax Unit at that
place and is said to have considerable 1nfomtion concern:lng vice
N eondition. in Toledo, Ohio, up to 1934.

-‘1: : ‘

- - 1

-~ Ford stated that after the Licovoli liquor plant was
destroyed, the Licovoli mod "muscled in" on the other rackets
controlled by Ben and Joe !‘rotti. ‘mich had not been anticipatod
by the Fretti brothers. -

ord advised the _,!han_ho—hea!d%o presence of the
r—he_sent out the word that they weuld-no$ —
en off the

.ne_lol_er_ajgd.u_mlndo.;@at three days later he wa
Acn&l_%cﬂ.m squads, this being in September 1931.
Sl ' at the Lico his time had th¢/Golden Rose Club and 4t
R ’ . _vas_at " this plece -thet-he lolt word for them to leave tomn., He _ / -
S 'tWW'% f‘
. J ' Captein Timiney took charge. Jackson was Mayor of Toledo at this ’
? anm. '

Ford stated that when Tminwwno vice /

Wmmmummm ¥ord here ’
me ned that Bert Angus apparently never was active in controlling

local rackets and played only a minor part in the operation of the
Casino Club. Prior to the time Timiney was placed in charge of the
vice squads, Ted Angus 4id not have much to 40 with the rackets and
only had e hideout for criminals on Middle Island.

. l‘ord sdvised that Timiney remained on the vice uquad untu
Thatcher became Mayor in January 1032, at which time Art Langendorf
was appointed to take eharge of the squad, but Langendorf only
remained a short time when Mike Rowan was appointed and he likewise
only lasted a few weeks, after which Timiney was reappointed with
complete control of both the vice and hoodlum squads. Timiney then
continued on the squed until January, 1934, when Capt, Hennessey had
the squed for a few weeks and again Timiney succeeded to the head of
the squad.
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Ford advised that when Timiney was first assigned to the
squad the Fretti brothers controlled a man by the name of” Shepard,
o was the secretary to Mayor Jackson; that a man by the name of
,\Lylo, who was secretary to the Safety Director Archidald Black, was ;
also considered a Fretti man, and in addition the Fretti brothers : B
- also controlled the Insppctor of Police Joe”Delahanty and the
Inspector of Detectives/Carrol, the latter now deceased, Delohanty
13 preaently Chiet Deputy Sherirt to Sheriff .T.mel O'Roilly

ro.ul.-otatod.—thn.t te t twhn‘l’imlggxnaln “ ]
charge of the vice squad, a madam of a house of prostitution by the = fng cao,

name of Maxine Belmoni collected from the madams of the

©f prostitution in Toledo and turned the money over to Ted Angus,
ed 1t over to Timiney who made the proper payoffs to

the other officials who are on the "in®"., Ford stated that the

“payoffs® even extend to the newspapers and the Teporters who receive

graft are those who cover the UIty Hall; namely, Mike Besmond of the

W}nn Gibbs of the Toledo Blade end Jack Flannigan |
e Times, He stated that these reporters always push Timiney _ / ,

to the T ver possible, bdbut that Desmond is
now a feature writer and is not around the City Hall very much.

Ford stated that during the years from 1926 to 1928 a madam
by the name of Sadie Dam, and Mable Green were the leading madams in
Toledo, but in 1928 Saide Dam was forced to leave Toledo during a
¢leanup and has only returned to Toledo since City Manager Edy took
office in January 1936 and is now operating the”Oxford Hotel in
partnership with a Mrs, Max Plummer, widow of a hoodlum by the name
of Mex/Plummer, who formerly was in the Oxford Hotel with Sadie Dam.
Ford stated that the leading madams in Toledo today and the ones ,
who control the prostitution are as follows: - . 4 )

s

lhblo Green,
Maxine Belmont, who operates the Shelby Botol,
7294 Sumait, , :
Sedie Dem, .
Mrs, Max Plummer,
and a woman who runs e houu at 311 Locust,
Rame not recalled. , -
‘ Pord stated that Medam n‘(nmmger) who operates a house at
.529 Ontario Street has furnished him valuable information on various
casés of his but he doubted if she would furmnish infomsation concern-
ing any "payoffs®; that the madams previously mentioned are trying to
"squesze™ Madam H out of the racket and he, Ford, might be able’to secure
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some information concerning the present setup from her as at present,
things are quite inactivé and he, Ford, does not know what the sstup
is since Edy came into office in January 1936.

Ford stated that when Klotz was Mayor of Toledo from 1934
to 1935, he had as Safety Director one John Price, who is considered
en honest man, but his secretary, a man by the name onagner was in
with Ted Angus and the Fretti dbrothers, Wagner is presently the -
secretary to City Meanager Edy, who also holds the office of Safety
Director, but Wagner doess the work; that a man by the name of/Mathews
was the Welfare Director and was on the "in" as was CarlGrotie who
was the secretary to Mayor Klotz. Grotie is not now holding any
position with the City govermment. .. L ‘

Yord stated that when Tminey was in charge of the vice
-qnad, the various gemblers paid the graft to Ted Angus and that
there were various collectors whose identities are not known to
Ford. He stated that Eddie’ Warnke operates the "craps" game with - . -
Earry Levine, brother of Ichy Levine, at 513% Jefferson. Ford S
stated that he knows little concerning Julius Davis other than he ’
is an associate of the underworld charatters in Toledo. "

Further concerning Ted and Bert Angus, Ford stated tha ..
Timiney is financially interested in the New Casino with these \74/»”/““'“\
brothers and that sometime either in rebruary or March, 1936, Y A
Timiney had a fight with the Angus brothers over some money due - 70
him and {n order to collect it, took the hoodlum squad to the .
New Casino and forced the Angus brothers to pay him. He further
stated that the woman who lived with 'Ded Angus left him about
weeks ago after a qunml. - : .

\ : 5

!'ord ltatod that the address of Timiney is rather in-
definite; that the last known address for Timiney was at the home
of Mrs. cheV.Marka. but that Timiney is not supposed to be living
there at present. He stated that the only one who elways knows '
~where Timiney can be ldcated is his close associate Chris Brennan. J'

To further show the close relationship betwsen Ted Anga)
and Timiney, it was learned fram Ford that Ted Angus appeared as a
character witness for Timiney when the latter was sued by a woman
by the name of Deane’Allen, with whom Timiney fomerly lived defore
living with his present parsmour Edit d rks. ' .

" Pord described Timiney as follows:

Age : 40-42 yrs. -
Height 6 £t. 1 in.
Weight 200 lbs.
Hair Lt. browmn
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Ford stated that just prior to City Kanager Edy taking
office Rev, C B./Harriaon, who formerly resided at 711 kuclid
Street, Toledo, Ohio, and who now resides at 32 East Thompkins . . - -
Street, Columbus, Ohio, conducted an extensive investigatiom . oo
concerning vice conditions in Toledo and secured same very good o
information which he laid before the city administration, dut : o
nothing was done and Rev. Barrison was given the "run around® - 3o
and later Harrison furnished the information to Edy but nothing -
was done about the conditions. Ford stated that Harrisom is now
in Columbus, Ohio, at a church located near the Ohio Uuiversity, /
the name of the church not being known nt the prennt ti.ne o

. Ford advised that Jos Roscoe 13 presently auppoud 7]
be hiding out on Middle Island.

_Ford advised that Art Langendorf is the

" out the various Fede _underworld, at
least during the investigatien—conducted by Mr, Whitney of the

‘Alcohol Tex Unit prior te rohibition

the_agents "on the spot™ for the underworid. Ford stated Ihitnoy
has plenty of 1nfomat10n concerning thil. .

l'ord stated that he had little infomation concerning
the gambling in Lucas County, but it is generelly understood that
Tom Worland operates the Dugout as a front for the gambling. Forxd
described Sheriff O'Reilly as just being a dbig "dumd Irishman™ who
never was any good as a policeman, . -

On June 15, 1936, Special Agents R.C. Suren and D.P, —
Sullivan interviewed Police ‘Officer /%_L%& his ruidenco.
728 Humboldt Street, Toledo, Ohio. - -

He stated that he was working under George Timiney on

the Hoodlum sand Vice Squads continuously from 1932 to October 1935.
Brown was questioned as to whether he had any information concerning
the residence of the Barker-Karpis gang at Toledd in 1934 and their
frequenting the Cesino Club and association with Bert and Ted Angus. ‘
Brown here stated that he knew very little concerning the Angus to
brothers, that he had visited the Casino Club on only three or four
oceasions. Brown here informed Agents that he would confidentially
tell the only information he had concerning the gang's presence in

Tolsdo in 1934. Brown went on to say that in the pummer of 1934,
while at the Casino CIub he made_the acquaintance of a short fellow
imown only to him by the name of/YW11lie"; that he saw Willie at
\ﬂ!e'Carnno Club only three or four times and always alone, .Brown
aemsa"t'ﬁat Bert or Ted Angus introduced him to Willie and stased
that,_};g__cannot , rec¢all éither of these men _appearing to be particulgrl ;
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SLriendly to Willie. On one occasion Willie told Brown that he had
been residing at Hamiond, Indiana; _that he had been_in a hotel room
with a girl who jumped out of the window, As a result according
Fa_the story told to Brom, £hs Jolice chargel Willie with attempt”

0 ther that the charge was
without foundation inasmuch as the girl had jumped out of the
bathroom window end that the bathroom door was locked on the inside;"
but that because of a changes in the city administration, he eould
not 4o anything about the charge and had to leave tom.,

Brown here stated that during the time he saw '1111. at
the Casino Club he 4id not know the man's true identity and 4id not
learn of same until he read a resume of the disposition of various
members of the Barker-Karpis gang by death, jail sentences, ete.
Shortly after Harry Campbell was arrested in Toledo, Brown stated
that the news article mentioned the nickname “"Little Willie" in
naming William Harrison as a member of the Barker-nrph geng;
that the thought came to his mind that the Willie he knew at the
Casino Club probably was identical with William Harrison; that he
checked around town and found that this was true., Brown 4id not
advise Agents of the source where he verified the abovo 1nromatton.

Brown here ltated the preoent Chier or Police Ray Allen,
who came into office a couple of months ago, called Brown into his
office, after the apprchension of Campbell, and questioned him
concerning any knowledge that Brown might have had of the presence
of various members of the Barker-Karpis gangin Toledo in 1934,
their frequenting the Casino Blub; and any connection they had with
Ted Angus or Bert Angus. Brown here told Agents that he denied ¢o
Chief Allen that he had ever seen any of the above mentioned persons:
at the Casino Club or in Toledo either im 1934 or thereafter up to ~
the time Harry Campbell was captured., Brown stated to Agents that
he first learned that various members of the gang resided in Toledo
and frequented the Casino Clud from newspaper accounts apgearing in
the papers after the arrest of luldreWhrk alias Mildred,Xuhlman
in Chicago with some member of the gang and the trial shortly after
that of some of tho gang at St. Paul, .

T
\

Brown deniod ever seeing Timiney with Willie Harrison et -
the Casino Club or elsewhere or knowing enything indicating that
Timiney knew any of the gang. '’ . 4

During the course of this interview Brown was asked if he
had any information regarding vice conditions in Toledo, pimps,
informants, the inter-state transportétion of women, but he stated
he could only furnish the name of two pimps, namely Gussie Miller
end George‘Patterson, who hang around\"Dago(Frank’s night cludb in
the 1300 dblock of Adams Street. '
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Brown stated that in the summer of 1934 the detail under
Timiney was composed of two squads, the Vice Squad composed of
Jim Tefelski, Chris Brennan and Robert Fielding and the Hoodlm . . - -
Squad was composed of John Michalak, John McCarthy and Arthur Brown. -
Brown here stated that Michalak and McCarthy were with him when he ‘
saw Willie Barr:lm at the CuIno Clud in the sumuer of 1934. .
» ‘ ) - !.A‘V .-
T It was ovident ‘from the evasive ianner in whieh Brown . .
evaded questions that he 414 not intend to provide any information
that would dbe helpful in the present investigation., He was,
therefore, directly asked, what he thought of Timiney as an officer.
Brown replied that he thought Timiney was a good officer and on '
further questioning stated he likewise believed that 'rh:iney was
honest.

. On June 17, 1936 Special
interviewed

set out. Jn 1922 Timiney gave the address of 6435 Pinewood Avenus
in Toledo. Pre B (5 en obtained ctive

APt Brown by Special Agents  and D.P, Sulliyan that the

laat known address. of George _Tinaoy-to.hia_knowledge was at the
home of a_sister of Timiney who lived somewhere on “Pinewood

_mn!IQ_n\
w“m of Timiney's sister.
iney's address in 1933 is =
given as roadway. (This eddress 1s known to be the residence
o? the widow of Chester k s orted to be the paramour
of Timin

- Tim ey has been én the Toledo Police ce 1917, His sa

s given as $200.( iminey , ~ -
m of the Vice ptember 12, ; was
removed from that position in October 1931 and made the advisory
head of a combination Vice, Liquor and Gembling Squad; that he was
returned to duty as a regular detective in January 1932 and in the

same month was appointed Captain of Detectives in charge of a
Backeteer Squad organized to rid the city of gangsters.

-‘miney shows further that: —-

On December 1, 1933 Jack M. *surr.t, 1950 rnnkun Avenue, D

filed a suit against Timiney asking damages in the sum of $10,000,
charging that Timiney had falsely arrested him. -hon that
" this case was diasmissed. -
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On July 26, 1932 George Timiney was sued by Deane Allen
who was seeking the sum of $50,000.00 for heart balm. This case
was tried before Judge Stahl, The disposition of this action is
not given.

- . - - P . - -

,O D/ Iearly COnpany on Juhe 10, 1933..

On February 21, 193¢ The l&etropolltan Life Insurance
Company sued George Timinoy and Deane Allen and The Ohio Sav,
Bank and Trust Company (in liquidation) et al and obtained e
Judghent of $5,172,96 and interest. This suit was brought on
a promissory note and for foreclosure of a mortgage on property
at 1929 Joffre Avenue in Toledo, , . '

- In an effort to obtain information concerning the - - ble

die Dam, Kitty Diamond and Maxine Belmont, [ bnd
had no reports on these women,
other t on Sep er 28, the address of Maxine Belmont .

was given as 729 Summit Street at the Shelby Hotel.

: _Max Pl\mer. a former Toledo hoodlum,
was killed on February 15, 1935. His residence at the time of his
death was at 1956 Franklin Avenue, Annio’?lmmer. his widow, was ¢
left his estate of $12,500.00, to be paid her in $200.00 a month
installments. Infomation has been recently received that Annie
Plummer with Maxine Belmont, Mable Green and Said Dam, had been
tttompttng to organize the mdauno of housu of prostitution in

Toledo.

Agents ascertained that Annie Pl\mner was no longer resid-
ing et 1956 Franklin Avenus. Contact was had with Post Office
Inspector F.R, Casey who will attempt to obtain a forwarding address
for the Plumer woman, Casey stated during this interview that the
Superintendent of Mails had advised-himthatTiminey had received

‘his
road dence of Edith Marks, but that |
uld locate the return registered receipt signed by Timiney fa

order %o make certain that Timiney hed received same nt the Broadway
address.
—-\___"—’
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents

H. Be. Dill and £, J. Wynn:

' For the purpose of securing the general setup as to slot . -
machines in Toledo, Ohio, and Lucas County, Ohio, and if possidle to
secure specific instances of "pay offs", Mr. Jack Binney, 2403 Broadwu
Toledo, Ohio, was interviewed on June 1‘? 1936, i K

Mre Binney is a very pretentious looking men, about fifty-five

years of age, and lives in comfortable circumstances. He stated that
he has been out of the slot machine business since the year 1930, retir-
ing in that year, and has not been engaged in eny sort of enterprise
since; that he spends his winters in Florida; that for some years he
operated the Nortbhwestern Sales Campany in Toledo, Ohio, at 650 Western
Avenue, dealing in punch boards, novelties, etc.; that about 1926 he became
interested in the slot machine racket as an operator; that he never had
more than fifty machines in operation; that he placed the machines at
spots in the city of Toledo, Ohio, and in Lucas County, Ohio; that he -
had no assurance from any official with reference to placing the machines,
but Aid so knowing that he was taking a chance; that during the four
years he was operating he lost about fifteen machines through the acti-
vities of law enforcement officials and thieves; that such machines were
never recovered by him; that he in no instance paid off to any person
for the privilege of operating and never provided any person with a list
of machines which he had in operation; that the nearest approach to an
_— official demand having been made on him was the activities of some of
the uniformed police, who would come to his place of business and request
_ _ " to borrow & few dollers until pay day; that at the present time he cannot
) . recall the names of any of such policemen; that he always refused to ac-

: commodate them with a loan, feeling that it was just a method of putting
y the "bite™ on him; that he decided to get out of the business as he saw
"rough®™ times coming in the “"game", losing several machines in a short
period of time, and realized that the "racket™ wms being "muscled in on",
and, therefore, he guit before he was approached,

< During the course of the interview, Mr. Binney stated that he
formerly had slot machines in Canada during the time he had such machines
in Toledo and Lucas County, Ohio; that he romerly had slot machines in
operation in Georgia and South carolina. .

With refermco to the present setup on tho slot mchine *racket™,
Mr, Binney stated that in view of the fact that he spends more than half

the year in Florida, and when in Toledo be makes it a point to stey away
. from the "racket® altogether, he had no infommation.

On the whole, Mr. Binney is shrewd; is very cautious in his
enswers, end appears to be a perfect gentleman with some educational
background,




Tl

. The following 1nvestisation we s peri‘omed by Special Agente
H. B. Dill and E. J. Wynn: ) .

Mr. Otto Aldbrecht, 5916 Edgewater Dri.ve', Point Place, Ohio,

' was interviewed on June 13, 1936, with reference to his activities in

the slot machine business, and eny information concerning a "pay oft"
in connection with the slot machine racket. ,

Mr, Albrecht is a man of sixty-five years of age, married,
and resides in a very nice home, which he stated he owns. He advised
that he has been out of the slot machine business since 1930; that
prior thereto he was in the business in the city of Toledo, Ohio, and
Lucas County, Ohio, for approximately thirty years; that he was never
a very large operator, never having more than forty or fifty machines
in operation; that during that period there was no "pay off", and the
various operators merely used their good judgment in placing the )
machines; that it was generally understood that the law enforcement
officials in the city and county would not bother the machines except
during occasional "purity drives", or on complaints of citizens that
machines, for instance, were too mear school houses; that the law en-
forcement officiels never "put the word out" to the operstors at such
times, but the operators generally read the newspeapers and observing
a "purity weve™ approeching, would "pull" the machines for the time
being; thet he lost comparatively few machines during his thirty years
operation, but those machines which were taken by the law enforcement
ofﬁcials were, as best he could determine, destroyed.

, Mr, Albrecht rurther stated that he decided to get out
of the business when the Licovoli mob began to "mmuscle in"™ on the
racket, and appeared that the business would get rough,

He steted that it is impossidle to operate slot machines
on a competitive basis at the present time, as he understends from
hearsay, and indicated, although he would not make it as a positive
statement, that the county is under the control of Tom Worland and
the city under the control of the Fretti brothers, so far as slot
nachines are concerned, s . .

| He stated as a fact that he never paid any peraon for
the privilege of operating and never provided any person with a list
of the machines he had "placed” in various spots. He was unable to
furnish the names of any fomer operators of machines not already
known as a result of the present investigation.
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The following investigation was conducted by Speciel Agents
H. B. Dill and E. J‘. Hynn, on .Tune 1'7 1956.

It is to bo recalled that Mrs. M. aa’nurry. who 1s in the
real estate business at Point Place, stated that she understood that -
one Murphy, known as the Singing Waiter, was employed at tho Casino .
Club in 1934. ; , ) * P

. ,"

John Patrickym:rray was looated at 5602 Sunmit Streot Point
Place, and it was determined that he is known as the S__:Lng;pg,ﬂgiteg, ,
and is the person referred to by Mrs. Duffy. The following signed '
4 statements, dated at Toledo, Ohio, June 17, 1936, were secured from
him, the originals of which are being retained in the Cleveland Bureau
office file: '

- S i - . "Toledo, Ohio
: ~ \ ' "June 17, 1936 '
*I, J’ OHN PATRICK MURRAY, 5602 Edsewator Drive, Point Place,
Ohio, make the following statement to H. B. Dill and E. J.
Wynn, who I understand are Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, United Stetes Department of Justice, freely
and voluntarily.
"] am 43 years of age. In the summer of 1934, for abdbout
a month or six weeks, I was employed as en entertainer at the
Casino Cludb on Sumnit Street in Point Place, which is now known
as the Little Casinos I was hired by Ted Angus, who was the
'big boss,' Bert Angus was a bartender at the Casino, and gave
~ orders, and seemed to be a partner in the dusiness, . i
/ "] have just been shown a photograph of a man and have
been told it is a photograph of Arthur "Doc® Barker, I have
just been shown a photograph of a man and been told it is a
photograph of Jimmie Wilson. I identify these photogrephs as
two men I saw on several occasions at the Casino Club together
with a group of men., These men were well supplied with money,
and spent their money freely. On one occasion a man who was
with the men I now understand to be Jimmie Wilson and Arthur
"Doc" Barker, wanted to sing while I was on the floor, and as
‘& result I engaged in a fight with him. Wilson and Barker came
over to help the men out and I saw Wilson's coat fly back and
saw a revolver in a shoulder holster. The man I am now told
- {8 Arthur Barker, and whose photograph I recognize, also came
over to help out his friend. The fight stopped then. Ilater
as that group were going out Barker hit me in faw., That ws my
last night at the Casino ae I quit because it was too rough for
me.

- 22 -
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"I know George Timiney, a Toledo, Ohio police officer by
sight. While I was working at the Casino, as stated above, I
saw Timiney at the Casino once or twice, dressed in citizens' - =
clothes, I also saw other officers there but I do not know . -~ ~
their nemes. On one occasion I saw two uniform officers oome
in about 2:30 {n the morning and they laid their guna on the

’ bar as if they were kidding,. Co P
- "I do not recall just who George Timiney was with 'hon d

he came to the Casino Club,

"I have read the above statement and it 1- trne to tho
best of my recollection. o

v

VWitnesses: /s/ JOHN P MURRAY

2. J. Wynn '

H. B. Dill,

Special Agents, SR | ‘
Federal Bureau of Investigation, - ; ) F

U. S. Department of Justice, . .
1448 Standerd Bldg., Cleveland, Ohio,"

Rk KRRk

"Toledo, O.
*June 17, 1936
#], JOHN PATRICK MURRAY, desire to add to the statemsnt
previously made by me today that the men I am told are Arthur
- Barker and Jimmie Wilson, whose photographs I have identified
in the presence of Special Agents H. B. Dill, and E. J. Wynn,
Special Agents, Federel Buresu of Investigation, as being at.
the Casino Club when I worked there in the summer of 1934,
used the Casino as a hang out, and from what I observed they
were very friendly with the Angus brothers, Bert and Ted, they
joked back and forth, and these men spent their money freely,
and they would atay at the cludb as late as 2 and S o'clock in
the morning, . .

WITNESS: _ /s/ JOHN P. MURRAY
H. B. pill, , ‘ ) B -
E. J. Wymn, : : ,_ :
s;wcio.l Agents, IPBI, o .

Y. ~. Department of Justiee,

14. Stendard Bldg.,

Cl- =land, O."

Aok kol ok kK
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Further inquiry will be hed as to John P, Murray and the
names of-other entertainers obtained for interview as t0 presence of the
gaeng here as well as the presence of Captain Gaorgo Timiney.

e BN T L T e
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" The rolloting 1nvest1gation was porformed by Special Agontl
H. B, Dill and E. Jo Wynn, on J"une 15, 1936:

The telephone tap which was maintained on the telephone ot
B4 and Clara McGraw, 2011} Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio, at whose homs,
it is to’/be recalled, Campbell and his wife resided for about six months
following their marriage, disclosed that a Mrs, Cooper talked with Clara
McGraw on one occasiones It was ascertained that lMrs,/ Cooper is in fact
Mrs. Petre/Koofer, 704 Chicago Street, Toledo, Chio, She was interviewed
énd the following aigned statement, which is contained in the Gleveland
Bureau office file, was secured from her: ‘

v "'I'oledo.. 0
*June 15, 1936

"I, PETR4A KOOFER, 704 Chicago St., Toledo, O, make the
following statement to H. B, Dill and E. .T. Wynn Special Agents,
Federal Bureau of Investigation:

*I have known Ed and clara%ﬂcGraw for over 4 years. About
- Mareh, 1935 I talked with Clara McGraw and she told me she
had a roomer by the name of Bob Miller, a contracter, - .

*I was at E4 and Clara McGraw's homs, 2011z Adams St. in'
about June, 1935, and Ed and Clara McGraw introduced me to Bodb
Miller and his wife Gertie and I understood they were living
with the McGraws. I have placed my name on the beck of a photo-
graph which I identify as Bob NHiller,

*Clara McGraw told ms that Bob Miller was hor cousin when
she introduced me to him and she said he was a contracter from
Clevelend, Ohio,.

. *pAbout the time Bob Miller and Gertie moved I took Mrs.
McGraw to Stryker, Ohio to see her sister and she told me that

"\

Bob Miller was not her cousin, but that she let it go at that  «

because she introduced Gertie to Bob Miller as her cousin, that
is, that Bob Miller was Clara McGraw's cousin. This was in

November, 1935,

- 24 -
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"I have read this statement of 2 pages and it is true.
WITNESS: /&/ MRS, PETRA KOOFER
He B. Dill R T S
E. J. ¥Wynn, i ' . s _ -
Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Inveatigation, L
U. S Department of Justice, - = oo s L T
1448 Standard Bldg. ) CJ.eveland, 'Ohio,* HEE bras '

' Mre. Harry K. Koofer, husband of Potm Koofer, was also inter-
viewed, and the following signed statement, which is being retained in .
the Cleveland office file, was secured from him:

* : "Toledo, Ohio
*June 15. 1936

"I. HARRY IJ{KOOFm, 704 Chicago streot Toledo, Ohio, N
make the following statement to Special Agents, Federal Bureau:
of Investigation, U, S. Department of Justice, E. J, Wynn and
He B. Dill, without being put 1n fear and vithout being promised
anything: .

»] have known Edward and Clara McGraw for ten or fifteen
years. I roomed with the McGraws when they were running a room-
ing house at 930 Erie St., Toledo, Ohio, from about 1927 to 1932.
At that time they were running a respectable rooming house, ,

"My wife and I were at the McGraws, 2011% Adams St., Toledo,
Ohio, last summer when Clara McGraw introduced us to a man as Bod
Miller, a contractor from Cleveland, Ohio, I have later learned

: thet this man who Clara introduced to us as Bob Miller is actually
‘ ‘ Harry Campbells Clara McGraw told us that Bob Miller was her

cousin dbut I 414 not believe her bdcause I know all of her brothers
and I would have known it if this man had been her cousin, I
don't know why Clara introduced Harry Campbell to my wife and me
as Bob Miller, however, sho never did tell me that this man was
not her cousin.

*I have read the above atatoment and it is true and correct.

WITNESS: '_ /./ H. x.ﬁoom

’o Jo 'm ‘ . ’

He. B. Dill, Special Agent-. ! : K
Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S. Dept. of J’uatioo, :
1448 Standerd Bldg., Cleveland, Ohio."

L e A . T kkkkkkkk

Both Mr. and Mrs. Koofer stated that about & week prior to the
interview with Agents, they visited the McGraws, at which time both =d
and Clara McGraw told them that they, the McGraws, had been questioned by

Federzsl men at the Federal Building for about five hours.

- 25 -
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7-1 The following statement was securzd from Catherine Goulet,

wife of Fred Goulet, owner of Goulet's Grill:
"TOI.dO 00

Nay 23, 1936.

1, Cathorino/ﬂoulet. 2130 konroe St., Toledo, O,, make the following .
- statement to E.J. Iynn Special Agent, Federal Buruu of Investigation, rruly -
lr.mluntmu. e o v
. "At 2130 I reside -u:h my husband, Fred Goulet and ny a.ughter, xsth.r#
- oge 21, Wo operate Goulet's Grill. The license is in my name.

"I know Big Gharl,ie. ho I understand is in jai) &¢n St. Paul, Mimn, I
now understand his name 19/!_‘_1A§zgorald. He and his wife, Grace, used to come
to my place on Broadway - 528 -~ about 19 years ago. I have not seen him in
years.,

14 '

"L first met Gertrude\'{iuoter at 908 Monroe where I pen the Delmar
lunch, She worked there as a waitress and went with us to a place we opened
at 4027 Monroe Street. She and Esther were chm. ‘ :

" *In May 1929 Gertie’Billeter married, and she introduced me to her
hnaband Bob Miller, at my place at 4027 Monroe. After that they dropped
in often there and also the plece where I now am at 2130 Monroe.

*I know Clare McGraw, 2011} Adams St. and Bd McGraw, I have visited
there severel times. They have a bootleg joint and assignation house.

®After Bob Miller, who I now know as Harry Campbell, and Gertie were
married they lived with the McGraws until about November, at which time I
knew there would be a vacancy at 21323 - the people wanted to sell their .
furniture. I told Gertie about it and they bought it and moved in sometime
later. - . ; . ! ] : ) X
. Y

*I was told by Bob Miller that he was in the olbt machine business.

*Sheriff O'Reilly visited my verious places of business all the time.
On one occasion Fred, my husband, fmtroduced Bob Miller to the Sheriff and
they talked about Scottie dogs. At various times thersafter the Sheriff
would comes in end buy drinks for the *house' and Bob Miller was present st
some of these times,.

*] have read the above mtemont and 1t ts true to the but d’ ny :
kmowledge. . , ’ . K . , . i

. N (Signed) Catherine Goulet
o Witness:
X.J. Wynn, Special Agent,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
1448 Standard Bldg.,
Cleveland, O, *

- 26 o
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The following investigation was perrormed by Special Agents
He B. Dill and E. ‘J'. vlynn on J’une 18 1956'
The telephone tep ixich was mintained on the telephone or
Edward and Clara McGraw, 2011% Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio, during o
April and until Mmy 5, 1936, revealed that Clara McGrew talked with:- .
a Ruth King about coming over to the McGraw's apartment. It was deemed ;
advisable to interview Ruth King with reference to any information nhe
bad as to the association of the McGraws with Harry Campbello -

Mrs. Ruth King wmas loeeted at her homs, 82? Tecumseh Stmet,
Toledo, Ohio, and the following signed statement, the original of whieh
is being retained in the Cleveland office file, was secured from her:
14

"Toledo, Ohio <
"4\ . ".Tune 18, 1936
\

"I, MRS, RUTH KING, make the following :tetement to Special
Agents E. J. Wynn and H, B. Dill, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice, without being put in fear and with-
out being promised anything: 4

"I now live at 827 Tecumseh Street, Toledo, Ohio. I heve
known Clara and Ed McGraw for more than eight years. In Jan,
1928 my husband, Albert King, and I moved into the McGraw's -
e boarding house at 930 North Erie Street. We lived there a . .
S little over a year,

"About a year ago I started working for Mrs. Clara McGraw
as a house maid, Since that time I have been going up to the
McGraw's to clean the house each Friday,

*Last summer while I was at the McGraw's to clean up the
house I was having breakfast with E4 and Clara McGraw and a
man came in to have breakfast with us, Qlara McGraw told me

t r, a contractor; that he was her
cousin. I have identified the plc pbell as

the man Clata McGraw told me was Bob Miller, her cousin, and
I have signed my name on the back of this picture.

A few woeks after I met this man Mrs. Clara McGraw said
was Bob Miller he married a girl whose first name was Gertie,
I don't know her last name. Gertie and Bob lived at the
McGraw's for a while after they were married then they moved
awaye.
) "Clara McGraw had another boarder that ehe cened Tomny
I never 4id know Tommy's last name, Tommy moved in Bob Miller's
room when Miller and his wife moved out,

"] have seen Bob and Gertie\Miller came up to the McGraw's
to visit Tommy but I 4o not know what they talked about because
they would go into Tommy's room.

- 27 -
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"] never knew of any other boarders that lived with the
McGraws at 2011} Adams st. exeept Tcmny and Bob Miller and his
wife, Gertie,

"Since Harry Campbell was taken into Federal custody Clara
McGraw told me that she wmas just joking when she told .me Bob
Miller was her cousin, ° ¥

' "] have read the above atatement ooneisting of four pages
and it is true and correct.

WITNESSES: o /s/ WRS. RUTH KING

B, Jo Wynn, | ' )

BO ,Bo Diu.

Special Agents,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Ues S. Department of Justioce, . Ce S e
1448 Standard Bldg., Cleveland, Ohio," K

Rk

Mrs. King stated that she was not acquainted with any “ecali"™
girls who came to the McGraws, inasmuch as she went there to clean up
only one day a week; that in the event any visitors came to the place
while she was cleaning up she went to the kitchen until they departed;
that since the apprehension of Harry Campbell, Clara McGraw has told her
that both Edward and Chr{ McGraw were taken to the Federal Building by
Federal Agents and questioned about Harry Campbollo

With reference to any other pemnent roomers or boarders at
the McGraw apartment, other than Harry Cempbell, and Gertie, and the
person she knew as Tommy, who is no doudbt oker, although she was
unable to identify his photograph, she stated that she never recalled
any during the time she worked there. Concerning Tommy, ahe stated that
she recalled that he talked as if he had a bad cold.

Mrs, King further stated that both Ed and Clara McGraw are
very much frightened since having been interviewed; that Clara McGraw
told her that they are not doing any business at their apartment since
the interview. She stated that the MocGraws rented rooms in their apart-
ment for short periods of time under such circumstances as to indicate
to her that the rooms were being used for immoral purposes; that she
had no information as to how the women who came there made arrangements,
dbut presumed they came there with men escorts, ‘
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T The following invcstigat:lon was conducted by Special Agents
E. J. 'm and H, B. Dill: . ‘

Mise nuian\@t. Aubin, 3411 Detroit Avenye, who was preyiously
contacted with reference to the residence of Volnej/Devis and Ednd Jfurray ‘
at the Burdella Apartments, Toledo, Ohio, was again interviewsd on” June 18,
1936, with reference to the residence of Bert Angus and his wife, Madeline,
and Rene and Thelmab’ Holst, at the Burdella Apartments, Collingwood and :
Cherry Streets, :

N
", She stated that Mr. and Mrs. Bert/Angus moved into Apartment F

in the latter part of 1933, and continued to occupy that apartment, as
shown by duplicate rental receipts, until August 1934; that she recalls
that the Anguses told her that they wers going away to some cottege and
that the apartment would be occupied by iirs, Wilson, a sister of Mrs.
Angus; that thereafter, from August, 1934 to June, 1935, Apartment F -
was in the name of Mrs. Wilson, as shown by duplicate rental receipts;
that as she recalled, there were two women in this apartment, and she

~ was of the opinion one of the women was known as Holst; that on July 14,
1935, Mr. and Mrs. Bert Angus again moved into the apartment building
in Apartment H on July 14, 1935, as shown by duplicate rental receipts,
end remained until Septe'nber, 1935 when they finally moved out,

A *****t****#*#

. The following 1nvestigation was conducted by Special Agent
E. J'. Wynn on June 13, 1956. " ' !

It is to be recalled that Wyno Qundette and Edna Murray -
have stated that shortly after Madeline/Angus was released from
Ste Vincent's hospital in Toledo, Ohio, they visited her and during
this visit a detective magazine containing the photographs of Fred .
/Barker and Alvin Karpis was exhibited by Madeline Angus. Wynona stated
that this was after her, Wynona's, first release from the hospital,

As has been previously reported, Wynona was first in St.
Vincent's Hospital from May 25, 1934 to J‘nno 4, 1934, and again from
J'uly 15, 1934. to July 29, 1934. y _

Recorda of St. Vincent's Bospital under tho custody of Sister
Ferley or Sister Fennell, reflect that Madeline Angus entered the hospital
on June 3, 1934 and was released on June 18, 1934.

KK A AR
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. bust size with the three triangle dbuttons on each shouldersof her
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'I'he following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
H. B. Dill on June ? and 12, 19353 ' ' ‘.'f..' Ca ' D

wunanﬁenet. age 13 years, and mcharaﬁon.t, age 15
years, 5427 303rd Street, stated to Agent that in the spring and sum-
mer of 1934 they used to cut the grass for the people who lived at ¢
2831 131st Street, just across the street from their house. They
stated that each timo thoy ocut the grass for these people they were
paid 32.00. : o

The Leflot boyo were shoun the pictures of the mob rrom
which £hey identified the picture of Arthur Barker, bust size, dressed
in undershirt, as being the men who paid them on one occasion. They
stated that this man had some chow dogs and that he played with the
dogs quite often. That one of the men at this house was called "Buffalf.”
The boys stated that the man they identified as having paid them once R
is the one they thought the occupants of the house called "Buffalo",
but they were not sure. They further stated that at the time this man
paid them he had a large roll of bills and he took the two dollars from
this roll; that when they wented money for anything they would go over
to 2831 13let Strecet and cut the grass because the lawn was very amall
and two dollars was a "big amount” to be paid for cutting it.

The leflet boys identify the picture of Wynona Burdette,

dark colored dress, as being the woman who lived there with her husbend,
. Theyiere unable to make any further identifications. The
Leflet boys stated that they had been told by their mother that the

person who was living at 2831 131st Street was the owner of the
casino Clud located on Summit Street near Willow Beach Park.

Mr. and Mrs. H, A}ﬁaﬂot, parents of Richard and Willism
Leflet, on being 1nterviewed at their home, 5427 303rd Street, stated
that they d4id not know anything about the people who lived in the .
house located at 2831 131st Street, in the spring and surmer of 1934,
Ttey stated that they had heard that they were part of the Barker-
Karpis mob, but they 4id mot hear that until about five or six months
after they had moved out of that neighborhood.

Mrs. Leflet stated that she had ridden home on a number
of occasions, during the time these people were living at the house
in question, with Mrs. william/Jennings, who is mow with her husband
in Alton, Illinois, and that Mrs. Jennings had told her that the man
living at 2831 131st Street was the owner of the Casino Club, then
loceted on Sumit Street near Willow Beach Parke.
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Mrs. Leflet stated further thet Mr, eand Mrs. Thomas G./fl;lagler,

_(322 Thatcher Drive, bad told her that Mrs. Flagler's brother, James
Bur

bage, 2812 Segamore Road, knew the members of the mob and had drunk
beer with the mob at the Caaino Club in tho summer of 1934.

»I
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- The fcllowing 1nvestigation was eonducted by Special Agent

James Burbage, 2812 Sagamore Road, on being interviewed by
Agent stated that he did not ever remember seeing any of the mod at
the Casino Club in 1934, or any other time; that he has only been to
the Casino Club on a few occasions and that he does mot recall anybody
he saw there &t those times; that he cannot recall for certain that he
was in the Casino Club in 1934. Burbage stated, however, that he does"
recall stating on a number of occaesions, since the capture of Campbell
in Toledo, that he had seen Campbell iw/Burling's Resteurant; that
until just recently he had been working for Mr, Thomas Flagler, his
brother-in-law, owner of the Collingwood Memorial; that the Collingwood
Memorial, where he worked, is just a short distance from Burling's
Restaurant and thet he recells sceing a man whom he later (after the
capture of Campbell) thought might have been Campbell, That he had told
a number of people that he had been in this restaurant at the time Campbdbell
drank beer there, but that he never told anybody that he ever saw any of
the mob at the Casino Club, ) .

In view of the fact thatlgent was informed by llrs. H. A,
Leflet, 5427 303rd Street, that she had been told by Mr., and Mrs. Thames
Flagler that Mrs. Flaglér's brother had seen members of the modb at the
Casino Club, Agent called on Mr. Flegler at the Collingwood Memorial,
1855 Collingwood Avenue, Mr, Flagler steted that his dbrother-in-law,
James Burbage, as well as other of his employees, had discussed eat-
ing at the Burling's Resataurant and that they joked about the fact that
they might have drunk beer with Barry Campbell. He stated that he had
not heard any of them state definitely that they had been 1n the restau- _
rent at any time when Campbell was thero.' . . .

Ilr. Flagler t‘urther stated that he 4id not know much about
Jemes Burbege, his brother-in-law, but that he did not believe that
he went to the Casino Club on very many occasions because he d4id not
have the money to spend. He stated that it is his candid opinion
that Jemes had msde the statement to scmeone that he had seen Campbell
at Burling's Restaurent and that person misunderstood him and thought
he meant the Casino Club,

-
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The fcllowing investigation was conducted by Special Agent
H. B. Dill on Juns 9, 15 and 16, 1936: . . . S

In view of a statement mde by Paula Barmon to the ofrect o
thet she purchased the furniture used by her and Fred Barker while
living at 4905 Sumit Street, Pgint Place, Ohio, in the spring and -
‘surmer of 1934, at J’ASalle and®goch Department Store, a check was

made to ascertain who, 1f anyone, was used by her as a "front" in
order that she might make such purchases. The rollowing information
was ascertained. ‘

Mr. F, G."/Strahley, aseistant credit manager for LaSalle and
Koch Department Stcre on being contacted by Agent, accompanied Agent
to the furniture department where Mr., Percy Dings, assistant furniture
buyer, was contacted. Mr. Dings produced the records of the furniture
department, which reflect as follows: , .

1) Mra. Alfredfgradford, 4905 Summit St. purchased furniture '
emountint to $13.50 on March 14, 1934, Order record F44541.
Furniture to be delivered to tho above address C.0.De

2) Mrs, Alfred Bradford, 4905 Summit St. purchased furniture
amounting to $16,00 March 17, 1934, Order record #44498,
Furniture to be delivered to thg gb_mre addregs 9.0_,1).

8) Mrs. Alfred Bradford, 4905 Summnit St. purchased furniture
amounting to $39,95 March 13, 1934, Oxrder record #44397,
Furniture to be delivered to above address C.0.D, :

4) Mrs Alfred Bradford, 4905 Summit St. purchesed furniture

~ emounting to $9.95 on Mareh 14, 1934. Order record #44385.
This order was cancelled shortly after it was made,

$) Mrs. Alfred Bredford, 4905 Summit St. purchased furniture
amounting to $29.95 on Merch 2, 1934, Order record #44189,
Furniture delivered to above address C.0.D,

6) Mrs, Alfred Breadford, 4905 Summit St. purchased furniture
- amounting to $39.,95 on March 8, 1934, Order $#44169. Furni-
ture was delivered to above addreas C.0.D . :

- The records of the rurniture department indicate that all of
the above mentioned furniture was sold to Mrs. Bradford by salesman
#2602, This was the number given to Miss Evelyn Jones, 3720 Rushland
Street, when she was working for the furniture department of LaSalle and
Koch.
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Miss Tvelyn Jones on being interviewed at 3720 Rushland Street,
stated that she is no longer working for LaSalle and Koch, but that she
was employed there in the spring and summer of 1934, She was told by
Agent what the records of LaSalle and Koch furniture department reflect
and asked if she recalled the transactions. She stated that she could
not recall anything about these particular transactions, however, she o
dtated that she did recall selling about $500.00 worth of furniture to
two women in the gpring of 1934; that she remembered this transaction
because the women had given her a $500.00 bill; that they reminded her
of night club entertainers because of the way they acted while purchasing
the furniture. On being shown the pictures of the mob, Miss Jones selec-
ted the picture of Dolores‘):)elaney, bust size, dark dress, with amile in
the front view picture, and stated that the picture resembled one of the
girls who made this furniture purchase. She was unable to make any other
identifications.

g

Miss Jones further stated that on one occasion she went out to
the address given by these women to see about helping to arrange the
furniture, but on arriving at the place, which was above a saloon, she
found no one at home, Miss Jones accompanied Agent to 4905 Summit Street,
and after looking at the building located at this address she stated that
that was the address given by the two women to which she had reference;
that epartment #2 was the one in which they were supposed to have been
living. She stated that the apartment was 1ocked and there was nobody
in either of the other two apartments. - -

Miss Jones stated that these two women were not accompanied by
anyone else at the time they purchased the furniture and that she does
not recall seeing them with anybody else at any other time; that as a
matter of fact she does not remember seeing them at any other time than
when they bought the furniture,

In view of Miss Jones' statement that she had made a sale amount-
ing to almost $500,00 to people living at 4905 Summit Street in the spring
of 1934, Agent again called on Mr. Percy Dings, furniture department of
the above mentioned department store, and learned from a further check of
his records that on February 27, 1934, Mrs, Alfred Bradford, 4905 Summit
Street made a furniture purchase of $420.45. Order record #44070 indicated
that this sale was made for cash; that a $500,00 bill was received from
which the $420.,45 was teken and that the furniture was to be delivered
the next day, February 28, 1934,

Mr. Dings advised Agent that the delivery records were kept

at the LaSalle and Koch warehouse, Buron end Lafayette Streets and that
Mre William Fletcher, shipping clerk, had custody of these records.
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At igent's request Mr. Willlam Fletcher, shipping clerk, LeSalle
and Koch warehouse, Huron and Lafayette Streets, produced the shipping
records for February and March, 1934, These records indicate that -
Arthur lamb, driver and Sam Pailthrop, helper, delivered furniture amount-

. ing to $420.45 to Mrs. Alfred Bradford, 4905 Summit Street, on February 28,
1934, Mr. Fletcher advised Agent that this delivery wes made by Lamb and
Pailthrop beceuse it was a large order; thet ordinarily A. Fralic made
the deliveries in that section of the town.

Artburfamb, 564 Orchard and SamrPailthrop, 829 Vance Street,
were interviewed concurrently at the LaSalle and Koch warehouses, Buron
and Lafayette Streets. Both of these men stated thaththey recalled
meking %his delivery; that there was no one in the apartment to which
the furniture was addressed and that the caretaker who lived in one of
the apartments in the building let them in. They stated that they made ..
one other delivery to this address and that they saw two women in the
apartment at the time; that they never saw any men there. They were un- -
able to meke any identifications from the pictures shown to them of the -
mob,

Sam)g(ralic, 1739 Finch Street, on being interviewed at the LaSalle
and Koch warehouse stated to Agent thet he recalls making several deliveries
to 4905 Summit Street, in March 1934; that he never saw anyone there ex-
cept two women; that these women geve him a drink of whiskey which is the
reason he remsmbered the occasion so well, Fralic was unadble to meke any
identifications from the pictures of the mob shown to him by Agents,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS N o o

, ) . . ;

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio, will ‘continue to secure
all available information concerning the following individuals, who are
connected with vice and gambling in Toledo and erndeavor to show tteir
connection with Captain Timiney and Ted Angus:

Barry Bernstoin, 8343 Collingwood Avenue,

Julius Davis, Spitzer Building,

Clarence R. Vena, Security Building,

Mable Green, reported to be residing with Chas. Sweatman, whose
father operates a plumbing business on Superior 5t,,

Maxine Belmont, Shelby Hotel,

Sadie Dam, last known address Oxford Botel.

Mrs, Max Plumer, last known address is Oxford Hotels

Will elso ascertain the identity of the woman who operates the
house of prostitution at 311 Locust Street, who is said to be one of the
leading madams in Toledo.
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“ _ Will reinterview John Patrick Murray for further information
concerning the identity of possible witnesses who frequented the Casino

N - N - L . )
3 . <

At Cleveland, Ohio, will interview Colonel C. E. Whitney of

the Alcohol Tax Unit for any information he possesses concerning the

vice conditions in Toledo, Ohio.

The CINCINNATI OFFICE at Columbus, Ohio, will interview
Reverend C, Bs Harrison, who is said to have conducted an investigation
in Toledo, Ohio, concerning the vice conditions and secured some reliable
and important information., Reverend Harrison resides at 32 E. Tompkins

Strest.
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